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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOA
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT RR E c E I VE D

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATIONVOV 2 1 2012
HEALTH FACILITIES &

This Section must be completed for all projects. SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name: Silver Cross Emergicare Center (Frankfort)

Street Address: Corner of 93" Avenue & US Route 30

City and Zip Code:_Frankfort, lllinois 60432

County: Wil Health Service Area: 009 Health Planning Area: 009
Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification

[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers

Address: 1900 Silver Cross Boulevard, New Lenox, lllinois 60451

Name of Registered Agent. Paul Pawlak

Name of Chief Executive Officer. Paul Pawlak

CEO Address: 1900 Silver Cross Boulevard, New Lenox, lllinois 60451

Telephone Number: (815) 300-4965

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant -
X Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership

] For-profit Corporation U] Governmental

] Limited Liability Company ] Sole Proprietorship [] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name: Silver Cross Emergicare Center (Frankfort)

Street Address: Corner of 93 Avenue & US Route 30

City and Zip Code: Frankfort, lllinois 60432

County: Will Health Service Area: 009 Health Planning Area; 009

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification

[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Silver Cross Health System

Address: 1900 Silver Cross Boulevard, New Lenox, lllinois 60451

Name of Registered Agent: Edward Green, Foley & Lardner LLP

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Paul Pawlak

| CEO Address: 1900 Silver Cross Boulevard, New Lenox, lllinois 60451
Telephone Number: (815) 300-4965

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

X Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
] For-profit Corporation Il Governmental
] Limited Liability Company L] Sole Proprietorship L] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Primary Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]

Name: Edward J. Green, Esq.

Title: Attorney

Company Name: Foley & Lardner LLP

Address: 321 North Clark Street, Suite 2800, Chicago, lllinois 60654

Telephone Number: (312) 8324375

E-mail Address: egreen@foley.com

Fax Number: (312) 832-4700

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Ruth Colby

Title; Senior Vice President, Chief Strategy Officer

Company Name: Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers

Address: 1900 Silver Cross Boulevard, New Lenox, lilinois 60451

Telephone Number: (815) 300-7002

E-mail Address: rcolby@silvercross.org

Fax Number: (815) 300-7047

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Sara Jackson

Titie: Director, Business Intelligence

Company Name: Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers

Address: 1900 Silver Cross Boulevard, New Lenox, lllinois 60451

Telephone Number: (815) 300-7544

E-mail Address: sjackson@silvercross.org

Fax Number: (815) 300-7047
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Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE
EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960

Name: Sara Jackson

Title: Director, Business Intelligence

Company Name: Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers

Address: 1900 Silver Cross Boulevard, New Lenox, lllinois 60451

Telephone Number: (815) 300-7544

E-mail Address: sjackson@silvercross.org

Fax Number: (815) 300-7047

Site Ownership

Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers
Address of Site Owner: 1900 Silver Cross Boulevard, New Lenox, lllinois 60451

Street Address or Legal Description of Site:
Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership
are property tax statement, tax assessor’'s documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation

attesting to ownership, an option to lease, a letter of intent to lease or a lease.

Operating Identity/Licensee
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name: Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers
Address. 1900 Silver Cross Boulevard, New Lenox, lllinois 60451

1 X Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
1 For-profit Corporation ] Governmental
| Limited Liability Company O] Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois Certificate of Good Standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of
ownershi

Organizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any
financial contribution.
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Flood Plain Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the fiood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.qov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the
i ts of III'noi Executive Order #2005-5 (http://www.hfsrb.illinois.go

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources
Preservation Act.

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
[Check those applicable - refer to Part 1110.40 and Part 1120.20(b)]

Part 1120 Applicability or Classification:
Part 1110 Classification: [Check one only.]
X Substantive ] Part 1120 Not Applicable
[] Category A Project
1 Non-substantive X Category B Project
' ] DHS or DVA Project
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2. Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a legal
description of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-substantive.

Silver Cross Health System (the "Health System”) and Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers (the
“Hospital,” collectively with the Health System, the “Applicants” or “Silver Cross”) seek authority from the
lllinois Health Facilities & Services Review (the “Board”) to establish a freestanding emergency center
(the “FEC") at the corner of 93™ Avenue and U.S. Route 30 in Frankfort, lllinois (the “Project”).

The FEC will be built according to hospital building standards (i.e., -2 occupancy standards), as required
by Section 518 of the lllinois Administrative Code, and will occupy 10,102 gross square feet of space.
The FEC will contain four treatment rooms and will offer limited imaging services. The FEC will operate
24 hours per day, 7 days per week.

Pursuant to Section 32.5(a) of the Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Systems Act, 210 ILCS
50/32.5(a), (the “"EMS Act’), the FEC will not hold itself out to the public as a full service hospital or a
hospital emergency department, rather it will be marketed as the “Silver Cross EmergiCare Center.” The
FEC will: (1) offer comprehensive emergency treatment services; (2) provide on site ambulance services
staffed with paramedics 24 hours per day, 7 days per week; and (3) maintain a fully integrated
communications system with Silver Cross Hospital (the FEC's Resource Hospital). The FEC will become
operational upon its licensure as a freestanding emergency center by the lllinois Department of Public
Health (“IDPH").

Project Costs
The total cost of the Project will be $8,755,385.

Project Classification

Pursuant to Section 1110.40(b) of the lllinois Administrative Code, the Project is considered Substantive
because the development of the FEC constitutes the establishment of a new category of service. The
Project is subject to review under Section 1100 and Section 1120 of the lllinois Administrative Code.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a

project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the
fair market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated
project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of
health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must

equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

USE OF FUNDS

CLINICAL

NONCLINICAL

TOTAL

Preplanning Costs

24,040

25,960

50,000

Site Survey and Soil Investigation

12,020

12,980

25,000

Site Preparation

736,874

795,726

1,632,600

Off Site Work

New Construction Contracts

1,727,335

1,865,291

3,692,626

Modernization Contracts

Contingencies

172,733

186,529

359,262

Architectural/Engineering Fees

205,493

221,906

427,399

Consulting and Other Fees

60,100

64,900

125,000

Movable or Other Equipment (not in construction
contracts)

2,365,823

277,675

2,643,498

Bond Issuance Expense (project related)

Net Interest Expense During Construction (project
related)

Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment

Other Costs To Be Capitalized

Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding
land})

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS

5,304,418

3,450,967

8,755,385

SOURCE OF FUNDS

CLINICAL

NONCLINICAL

TOTAL

Cash and Securities

5,304,418

3,450,967

8,755,385

Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond Issues (project related)

Mortgages

Leases (fair market value)

Governmental Appropriations

Grants

Other Funds and Sources

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

4851-3657-7809.1
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Related Project Costs
Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that
will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project ] Yes X No
Purchase Price: $
Fair Market Value: $

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service

X Yes ] No
If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including
operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target
utilization specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit cost is $466,000.

Project Status and Completion Schedules
Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:

(] None or not applicable ] Preliminary

X Schematics [] Final Working
Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): January 31, 2015

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

(] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
[] Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the
contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to
CON Contingencies

XI Project obligation will occur after permit issuance

State Agency Submittals

Are the following submittals up to date as applicable: Yes. All reports have been submitted.
[1 Cancer Registry
[ ] APORS
[_] All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted

[ ] All reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit being

deemed incomplete.
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Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department's or area's portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet Amount of Proposed Tota! Gross Square Feet
That Is:
‘- New . Vacated
Dept. / Area Cost Existing | Proposed Const. Modernized | Asls Space
REVIEWABLE
Freestanding
Emergency Center 4,857 4,857
(Clinical Portions)
NON
REVIEWABLE
Freestanding
Emergency Center
(Non Clinical 5245 5.245
Portions)

0009
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Complete the following chart, as applicable. Complete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of
the project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the
latest Calendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days in the patient day
Any bed capacity discrepancy from the Inventory will result in the
application being deemed incomplete.

totals for each bed service.

FACILITY NAME: Silver Cross Hospital**

CITY: 1900 Silver Cross Blvd., New Lenox, lllinois

REPORTING PERIOD DATES:

From: 10/01/2011

to: 9/30/2012

Category of Service Authorized Admissions | Patient Days | Bed Proposed
Beds Changes Beds
185 11,325 48,795 0 185
Medical/Surgical
30 2,084 5,440 0 30
Obstetrics
8 302 1,103 0 8
Pediatrics
22 984 4,344 0 22
Intensive Care
24 437 5,388 0 24
Comprehensive Physical
Rehabilitation
20 583 3,601 0 20
Acute/Chronic Mental lliness
0 0 0 0 0
Neonatal Intensive Care
0 0 0 0 0
General Long Term Care
0 0 0 0 0
Specialized Long Term Care
0 0 0 0 0
Long Term Acute Care
0 0 0 0 0
Other (identify)
289 15,715 68,671 0 289
TOTALS:

**Silver Cross moved from its Joliet Campus to its New Lenox Campus on February 26, 2012.

4851-3657-7809.1
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CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers*

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

ot Brs Yo £ Rtk

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

Paul Pawlak William Brownlow

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

President & CEO Senior VP Finance/CFO

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE

Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and swqrn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me

this_  day of o0/4 this__$/ day of , WZTWOQJ/DZ
Signature of Notar{/ Z/ Signature of Notary

Seal

OFFICIAL SEAL
DENISE L TATGENHORST

OFFICIAL SEAL
DENISE L TATGENHORST
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:08/15/14

AN

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:08/15/14

AN

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant

4813-8825-3713.1 0011




CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behaif of Silver Cross Health Systems*

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the Hlinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

P Dol e £ Ao

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

Paul Pawlak William Brownlow
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

President & CEO Senior VP Finance/CFO
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and swprp to before me Subscribed and s to before m
this_Y day ofﬁm@go’z 0) 2 this g5 _ day ofg 7Ww2-wa’w/ Z

Signature of Notdry J Signature of Notdry d

5§ Seal§
. OFFICIAL SEAL $
DENISE L TATGENHORST gfﬂgw_ SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF |LLIN?I4S 5, Wiy pﬁat[ |CA£$§[§% ?ﬁgl_o's
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:08/1 5/ i MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:08/15/14

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant

4813-8825-3713.1 0012




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

SECTION Ill - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs. '

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:
BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification if
applicable.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of naticnally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided, cite
the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant’s definition.

3. Identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.]

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population’s
health status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.

4851-3657-7809.1 o - 0013
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ALTERNATIVES
1) Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:
Alternative options must include:
A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;
B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or

entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and
D) Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.
2) Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The

comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion) and long
term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS

REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3) The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

4851-3657-7809.1 0014
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APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE

Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:

SIZE OF PROJECT:

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational

needs, as supported by published data or studies;

b. The existing facility’s physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not
excessive. This must be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by
documenting one of the following::

architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

¢. The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14.

SIZE OF PROJECT
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?

provided.

4851-3657-7809.1

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 lll. Adm. Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be

UTILIZATION
DEPT.J HISTORICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET
SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.
YEAR 1
YEAR 2
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UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE:
Provide the following information:
1. Total gross square footage of the proposed shell space;

2. The anticipated use of the shell space, specifying the proposed GSF tot be allocated to each
department, area or function;

3. Evidence that the shell space is being constructed due to
a. Requirements of governmental or certification agencies; or
b. Experienced increases in the historical occupancy or utilization of those areas proposed
to occupy the shell space.

4. Provide:
a. Historical utilization for the area for the latest five-year period for which data are
available; and
b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of future
utilization of the area through the anticipated date when the shell space will be placed
into operation.

ASSURANCES:
| Submit the following:

1. Verification that the applicant will submit to HFSRB a CON application to develop and utilize the
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the categories of service
involved.

2. The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application (to develop and utilize the subject
shell space) will be submitted; and

3. The anticipated date when the shell space will be completed and placed into operation.
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R. Criterion 1110.3030 - Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service
1. Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize Clinical Service Areas Other than
Categories of Service must submit the following information:
2. Indicate changes by Service: Indicate # of key room changes by action(s):
# Existing # Proposed
Service Key Rooms Key Rooms
|
[
3. READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required documentation
for the criteria:
PROJECT TYPE REQUIRED REVIEW CRITERIA
New Services or Facility or Equipment (b) - Need Determination -
Establishment
Service Modernization (1) - Deteriorated Facilities
and/or
€)2) - Necessary Expansion
PLUS
(C)(3)(A) - Utilization — Major Medical
Equipment
Or
(c)(3)(B) - Utilization - Service or Facility

4851-3657-7809.1
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S. Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services

These criteria are applicable only to those projects or components of projects involving the
freestanding emergency center medical services (FECMS) category of service.

1.

A. Criterion 1110.3230 - ESTABLISHMENT OF FREESTANDING EMERGENCY CENTER
(MEDICAL SERVICES

Read the criterion and provide the following information:

Utilization — Provide the projected number of patient visits per day for each treatment
station in the FEC based upon 24-hour availability, including an explanation of how the
projection was determined.

The identification of the municipality of the FEC and FECMS and the municipality’s
population as reported by the most recently available U.S. Census Bureau data.

The identification of the hospital that owns or controls the FEC and the distance of the
proposed FEC from that hospital, including an explanation of how that distance was
calculated.

The identification of the Resource Hospital affiliated with the FEC, the distance of the
proposed FEC from that Resource Hospital, (including an explanation of how that
distance was calculated), and identification of that Resource Hospital's EMS system,
including certification of the hospital's Resource Hospital status.

Certification signed by two authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity(s) that they
have reviewed, understand and plan to comply with both of the following requirements:

A) The requirements of becoming a Medicare provider of freestanding emergency
services; and
B) The requirements of becoming licensed under the Emergency Medical Services

Systems Act [210 ILCS 50/32.5].

Area Need; Service to Area Residents - Document the proposed service area and

projected patient volume for the proposed FEC:

A) Provide a map of the proposed service area, indicating the boundaries of the
service area, and the total minutes travel time from the proposed site, indicating
how the travel time was calculated.

B) Provide a list of the projected patient volume for the proposed FEC, categorized
by zip code. Indicate what percentage of this volume represents residents from
the proposed FEC's service area.

C) Provide either of the following:

a) Provide letters from authorized representatives of hospitals, or
other FEC facilities, that are part of the Emergency Medical
Services System (EMSS) for the defined service area, that
contain patient origin information by zip code, (each letter shall
contain a certification by the authorized representative that the
representations contained in the letter are true and correct. A
complete set of the letters with original notarized signatures shall
accompany the application for permit), or

b) Patient origin information by zip code from independent data

sources
(e.g.,lllinois Hospital Association CompData or IDPH hospital
discharge data), based upon the patient's legal residence, for
patients receiving services in the existing service area’s facilities’
emergency departments (EDs), verifying that at least 50% of the
ED patients
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10.

11.

12.

Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services
(continued)
served during the last 12-month period were residents of the service
area.

Area Need; Service Demand - Historical Utilization

A) Provide the annual number of ED patients that have received care at facilities
that are located in the FEC's service area for the latest two-year period prior to
submission of the application

B) Provide the estimated number of patients anticipated to receive services at the
proposed FEC, including an explanation of how the projection was determined.

Area Need; Service Accessibility - Document the following (using supporting
documentation as specified in accordance with the requirements of 77 [AC
1110.3230(b)(4)(B) Supporting Documentation):

i) The absence of the proposed ED service within the service area;
ii) The area population and existing care system exhibit indicators of
medical care problems,
iii) All existing emergency services within the 30-minute normal
travel time meet or exceed the utilization standard specified in 77
IAC 1100.

Unnecessary Duplication - Document that the project will not result in an unnecessary
duplication by providing the following information:

A) A list of all zip code areas (in total or in part) that are located within 30 minutes
normal travel time of the project’s site;

B) The total population of the identified zip code areas (based upon the most recent
population numbers available for the State of lllinois population); and

C) The names and locations of all existing or approved health care facilities located

within 30 minutes normal travel time from the project site that provide emergency
medical services.

Unnecessary Maldistribution - Document that the project will not result in maldistribution

of services by documenting the following:

A) Historical utilization (for the latest 12-month period prior to submission of the
application) for existing ED departments within 30 minutes travel time of the
applicant's site that is below the utilization standard established pursuant to 77 |
AC 1100.800; or

B) Insufficient population to provide the volume or caseload necessary to utilize the
ED services proposed by the project at or above utilization standards.

Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution — Document that, within 24 months after project
completion, the proposed project will not lower the utilization of other service area
providers below, or further below, the utilization standards specified in 77 lll. Adm. Code
1100 (using supporting documentation in accordance with the requirements of 77 IAC
1110.3230(c)(4)).

Staffing Availability - Document that a sufficient supply of personnel will be available to
staff the service (in accordance with the requirements of 1110.3230(e)).

Criterion 1110.3230 — EXPANSION OF EXISTING FREESTANDING EMERGENCY CENTER
MEDICAL SERVICES

Read the criterion and provide the following information:

1.

The identification of the municipality of the FEC and FECMS and the municipality’'s
population as reported by the most recently available U.S. Census Bureau data.

4851-3657-7809.1
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Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services
(continued)
The identification of the hospital that owns or controls the FEC and the distance of the
proposed FEC from that hospital, including an explanation of how that distance was
calculated.

The identification of the Resource Hospital affiliated with the FEC, the distance of the
proposed FEC from that Resource Hospital, (including an explanation of how that
distance was calculated), and identification of that Resource Hospital's EMS system,
including certification of the hospital's Resource Hospital status.

Provide copies of Medicare and EMS licensure, in addition to certification signed by two
authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity(s), indicating that the existing FEC
complies with both of the following requirements:

A) The requirements of being a Medicare provider of freestanding emergency
services; and
B) The requirements of being licensed under the Emergency Medical Services

Systems Act [210 ILCS 50/32.5].

Area Need; Service to Area Residents - Document the proposed service area and

projected patient volume for the expanded FEC:

A) Provide a map of the proposed service area, indicating the boundaries of the
service area, and the total minutes travel time from the expanded FEC, indicating
how the travel time was calculated.

B) Provide a list of the historical (latest 12-month period) patient volume for the
existing FEC, categorized by zip code, based on the patient’s legal residence.
Indicate what percentage of this volume represents residents from the existing
FEC's service area, based on patient’s legal residence.

Staffing Availability - Document that a sufficient supply of personnel will be available to
staff the service (in accordance with the requirements of 1110.3230(e)).

Criterion 1110.3230 - MODERNIZATION OF EXISTING FREESTANDING EMERGENCY
CENTER MEDICAL SERVICES) CATEGORY OF SERVICE

Read the criterion and provide the following information:

1.
2.

The historical number of visits (based on the latest 12-month period) for the existing FEC.

The identification of the municipality of the FEC and FECMS and the municipality's
population as reported by the most recently available U.S. Census Bureau data.

The identification of the hospital that owns or controls the FEC and the distance of the
proposed FEC from that hospital, including an explanation of how that distance was
calculated.

The identification of the Resource Hospital affiliated with the FEC, the distance of the
proposed FEC from that Resource Hospital, (including an explanation of how that
distance was calculated), and identification of that Resource Hospital's EMS system,
including certification of the hospital's Resource Hospital status.

Provide copies of Medicare and EMS licensure, in addition to certification signed by two
authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity(s), indicating that the existing FEC
complies with both of the following requirements:

A) The requirements of being a Medicare provider of freestanding emergency
services; and
B) The requirements of being licensed under the Emergency Medical Services

Systems Act [210 ILCS 50/32.5].

4851-3657-7809.1
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Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services
(continued)

Category of Service Modernization - Document that the existing treatment areas to be
modernized are deteriorated or functionally obsolete and need to be replaced or
modernized, due to such factors as, but not limited to; high cost of maintenance, non-
compliance with licensing or life safety codes, changes in standards of care, or additional
space for diagnostic or therapeutic purposes. Documentation shall include the most
recent IDPH Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMMS) Inspection reports,
and Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations reports. Other
documentation shall include the following, as applicable to the factors cited in the
application; copies of maintenance reports, copies of citations for life safety code
violations, and other pertinent reports and data.

4851-3657-7809.1
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The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor’s rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

¢ Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds - Review Criteria
¢ Section 1120.130 Financial Viability — Review Criteria
¢ Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a)

VIIl. - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equat to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

a) Cash and Securities — statements (e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
§8 755.385 institutions, board resolutions) as to:
1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the

identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or to be earned on any
asset from the date of applicant's submission through project completion;

b) Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundraising experience.

c) Gifts and Bequests - verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and
the estimated time table of receipts;

d) Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt time period, variable
or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment schedule) for
any interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the project, including:

1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or
evidence that the governmental unit has the authority to issue the bonds and
evidence of the dollar amount of the issue, including any discounting
anticipated;

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount and
interest rate;

3) For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the expectation
of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including the anticipated
interest rate and any conditions associated with the mortgage, such as, but not
limited to, adjustable interest rates, balloon payments, etc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and conditions,
including any purchase options, any capital improvements to the property and
provision of capital equipment;

5) For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and conditions.

e) Governmental Appropriations — a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a
statement of funding availability from an official of the governmental unit. If funds are to be made
available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the governmental
unit attesting to this intent;

f) Grants - a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount and
time of receipt;

[¢)] All Other Funds and Sources ~ verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be
used for the project.

$8,755,385 | TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

_
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I1X. 1120.130 - Financial Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

1. “A” Bond rating or better

2. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

3. The applicant’s current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.) or equivalent

4. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guarantor. .

See Sectlon 1120.130 Financial Walver for mformatlon to be provnded

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system's viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care
system includes one or more hospitals, the system’s viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable hospital standards.

Current Ratio

Net Margin Percentage

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance

Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another organization,
public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the
applicant default.
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X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120.

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a
notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

2) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part by
borrowing because:

A} A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities; or

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized statement
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1) That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
available;
2) That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is

more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

3) That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:

1. Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost
and square footage allocation for new construction and/or modernization using the
following format (insert after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A B C D E F G H
Department Total
(list below) Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. $ Cost
New Mod. New Circ.* [ Mod. Circ.” (AxC) (Bx E) (G +H)

Contingency

TOTALS
* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation
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D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies
for the service.

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project

Xl Safety Net impact Statement

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a given community, if
reasonably known by the applicant.

Safety Net Impact Statements shall also include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant. The
amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reporting in the
lllinois Community Benefits Act. Non-hospital applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification of the amount of care provided to Medicaid patients. Hospital and non-
hospital applicants shall provide Medicaid information in a manner consistent with the information reported each year to the lllinois
Department of Public Health regarding "Inpatients and Qutpatients Served by Payor Source" and "Inpatient and Outpatient Net
Revenue by Payor Source" as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual Hospital Profile.

3. Any information the applicant believes is directly relevant to safety net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the following format must be provided as part of Attachment 43.

Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Qutpatient
Total
Charity {cost In dollars)
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
MEDICAID
Medicaid (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
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Medicaid (revenue)

Inpatient

Outpatient

Total

XIl. Charity Care Information

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

2. If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual facility located in lliinois. If
charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of
charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3. If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care” means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment from
the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44,

CHARITY CARE
Year Year Year

Net Patient Revenue

Amount of Charity Care (charges)

Cost of Charity Care
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Attachment 1
Applicant Identification

The Certificates of Good Standing for Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers (the “Hospital”)
and Silver Cross Health System (the “System,” and collectively with the Hospital, the
“Applicants” or “Silver Cross”) are attached at ATTACHMENT 1.

ATTACHMENT
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File Number 0548-203-8

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

SILVER CROSS HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTERS, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON APRIL 16, 1891, APPEARS TO
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 19TH
day of NOVEMBER A.D. 2012

& Wtz
Authentication #: 1232400744 M

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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File Number 5257-283-5

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON NOVEMBER 19, 1981, APPEARS TO HAVE
COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 19TH
day of NOVEMBER A.D. 2012

. TR £
Authentication #. 1232400624 M

Authenticate at: http://iwww.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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Section |
Attachment 2
Site Ownership

Silver Cross currently owns the site parcel (the “Site Parcel”) upon which the FEC will sit. A
Certification from William Brownlow setting forth Silver Cross’ ownership in the Site Parcel and
in support of this Criterion is attached at ATTACHMENT 2.

The legal description of the Site Parcel is as follows:
PARCEL 1:

THAT PART OF THE WEST FRACTION OF THE NORTHWEST FRACTIONAL QUARTER SOUTH OF
THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING WEST OF A LINE DRAWN FROM A POINT IN THE SOUTH
LINE OF SAID WEST FRACTION OF THE NORTHWEST FRACTIONAL QUARTER THAT IS 330 FEET
EAST OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER THEREOF NORTH ACROSS SAID INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE
TO A POINT THAT IS 3.32 CHAINS SOUTH AND 615.5 FEET EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER
OF THE NORTHWEST FRACTIONAL QUARTER NORTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE OF
SECTION 23, AFORESAID; IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 2:

THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER NORTH AND SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 35
NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 3:

THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER NORTH AND SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 35
NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT
PART CONVEYED TO THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION BY TRUSTEE'S DEED RECORDED AS DOCUMENT R2005-172472, AND
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF
SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
LYING SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID NORTHEAST 1/4, THENCE NORTH
89 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE CENTER LINE OF LINCOLN HIGHWAY
(U.S. ROUTE 30) 50.00 FEET TO A POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 19
MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST, PARALLEL WITH SAID CENTER LINE, 351.29 FEET, THENCE
NORTH 00 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 55 SECONDS EAST, AT RIGHT ANGLES TO SAID CENTER LINE,
42.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 05 SECONDS EAST, PARALLEL WITH
SAID CENTER LINE, 201.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 55 SECONDS EAST,
AT RIGHT ANGLES TO SAID CENTER LINE, 20.00 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 19
MINUTES 05 SECONDS EAST, PARALLEL WITH SAID CENTER LINE, 150.00 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 00 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 55 SECONDS WEST, AT RIGHT ANGLES TO SAID CENTER
LINE, 62.04 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

0030
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PARCEL 4:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 12
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING NORTHWESTERLY OF THE INDIAN
BOUNDARY LINE AND LYING NORTH OF THE CENTER LINE OF LINCOLN HIGHWAY, IN WILL

COUNTY, ILLINQIS.

The Project will not encompass all of the land referenced above.

0031
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HOSPITAL (815) 300-1100 *» www.silvercross.org

% S I LVE R C RO S S 1900 Silver Cross Blvd. = New Lenox, IL 60451

November 7, 2012

Mr. Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re: Certification of Corporate Ownership of Site Parcel

Dear Mr. Constantino:

I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury as provided in § 1-109 of the Illinois Code of Civil Procedure,
735 ILCS 5/1-109, as follows:

1. Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers (“Silver Cross”) owns the property located at the
corner of 93™ Avenue and US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois (the “Site Parcel”), and legally described as follows:

PARCEL 1:

THAT PART OF THE WEST FRACTION OF THE NORTHWEST FRACTIONAL QUARTER SOUTH OF THE
INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING WEST OF A LINE DRAWN FROM A POINT IN THE SOUTH LINE OF
SAID WEST FRACTION OF THE NORTHWEST FRACTIONAL QUARTER THAT IS 330 FEET EAST OF
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER THEREOF NORTH ACROSS SAID INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE TO A POINT
THAT IS 3.32 CHAINS SOUTH AND 615.5 FEET EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE
NORTHWEST FRACTIONAL QUARTER NORTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE OF SECTION 23,
AFORESAID; IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 2:

THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
NORTH AND SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH,
RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 3:

THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
NORTH AND SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH,
RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PART
CONVEYED TO THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION BY
TRUSTEE'S DEED RECORDED AS DOCUMENT R2005-172472, AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: THAT
PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH,
RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY
LINE, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST
1/4 OF SAID NORTHEAST 1/4; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST ALONG
THE CENTER LINE OF LINCOLN HIGHWAY (U.S. ROUTE 30) 50.00 FEET TO A POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST, PARALLEL WITH SAID CENTER LINE,
351.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 55 SECONDS EAST, AT RIGHT ANGLES TO
SAID CENTER LINE, 42.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 05 SECONDS EAST,
ATTACHMENT
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PARALLEL WITH SAID CENTER LINE, 201.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 55
SECONDS EAST, AT RIGHT ANGLES TO SAID CENTER LINE, 20.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89
DEGREES 19 MINUTES 05 SECONDS EAST, PARALLEL WITH SAID CENTER LINE, 150.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 55 SECONDS WEST, AT RIGHT ANGLES TO SAID CENTER
LINE, 62.04 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 4:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING NORTHWESTERLY OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE
AND LYING NORTH OF THE CENTER LINE OF LINCOLN HIGHWAY, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

2. The proposed Silver Cross Emergicare Center in Frankfort, Illinois, will not encompass the entire
Site Parcel referenced above.

Sincerely, F
Wllham Brownlow /
Senior Vice President/Finance
: Chief Financial Officer
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
to before me this &3 day
of November, 2012.
Notary Public /]
4
$ OFFICIAL SEAL
3 DENISE L TATGENHORST
g NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
:: MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:08/15/14
[
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Attachment 3
Operating Entity/Licensee

The Certificate of Good Standing for Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers is attached at
ATTACHMENT 3.

ATTACHMENT
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File Number 0548-203-8

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

SILVER CROSS HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTERS, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON APRIL 16, 1891, APPEARS TO
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 19TH
day of NOVEMBER  A.D. 2012

4 = /AN ,’J
\ gy .
122 Q ' m@
Authentication #: 1232400744 M

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

0035
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Attachment 4
Organizational Relationships

The organizational chart for Silver Cross is attached at ATTACHMENT 4.

0036
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Section |
Attachment 5
Flood Plain Requirements

Attached at ATTACHMENT 5 is documentation from the lllinois Department of Natural
Resources, lllinois State Water Survey, with respect to compliance with the Flood Plain
requirements under Executive Order #5 (2006) (which superseded and replaced Executive
Order #4 (1979)). An Affidavit from William Brownlow attesting to the fact that the Applicants
will comply with Executive Order #5 (2006), to the extent Executive Order #5 (2006) is
applicable, is also attached at ATTACHMENT 5.

0038
ATTACHMENT
4822-1499-7265.3 p




08/03/2008 15:38 FAX @002/007

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
OFFICE OF WATER RESOURCES
2050 WEST STEARNS ROAD
BARTLETT, IL 60103

Hllinois Department of

B Natural Resources Rod R, Blagajevich, Governor
rIuly 28, 2006 Sam Flood, Acting Diractor
Mr. Geoff Tryon
Silver Cross Hospital
1200 Maple Road

Joliet, IL. 60432

Dear Mr. Tryon:

Thank you for submitting the site plans and requesting a floodplain determination for the
Medical Office Buildings located in the Village of Frankfort in order to ensure compliance
with Illinois Executive Order 5. -

In brief, Executive Order 5 requires that state agencies which plan, promote, regulate or
permit activities, as well as those which administer grants or Joans in the state's floodplain
areas, must ensure that all projects meet the standards of the state floodplain regulations or
the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) whichever is more stringent. These
standards require that new or substantially improved buildings as well as other
development activities be protected from damage by the 100-year flood. Furthermore
Critical Pacilities, which mean any facility which is critical to the health and welfare 'of the
population and, if flooded, would create an added dimension to the disaster shall be
located outside of the floodplain. Where this is not practicable, Critical Facilities shall be
developed with the lowest floor elevation equal to or greater that the 500-year frequency
flood elevation or structurally dry floodproofed to at least the 500-year frequency flood
elevation. In addition, no construction activities in the floodplain may cause increases in
flood heights or damages to other prosperities.

Based on the information you have meided, this parcel is located within a designated
100-year floodplain. Therefore, the parcel would fall under the floodplain development
requirements of Executive Order 5.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 847-608-3100 ext. 2022 or cmail me at
John.Lentz@Illinois.gov.

Sincerely, s
AX QJ& qu?
/" John M. Lentz =il >
" Floodplain Management Advisor

Enclosure: Executive Order 5

0039
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State of Il

Mai
Sta

Governor's Executive Order l

}_j ['l,\f

EXECUTIVE ORDER

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES IN
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has programs for the
construction of buildings, facilities, roads, and other
development projects and annually acquires and disposes
of lands in floodplains; and

WHEREAS, federal financial assistance for the acquisition
or construction of insurable structures in all Special Flood
Hazard Areas requires State participation in the National
Flood Insurance Program; and

WHEREAS, the Federal Emergency Management Agency
has promulgated and adopted regulations governing

National Flood Insurance Program (44 C.F.R. 59-79), as
presently enacted or hereafter amended, which requires
that State development activities comply with specified
minimum floodplain regulation criteria; and

WHEREAS, the Presidential Interagency Floodplain

recommendations to strengthen Executive Orders.and State
floodplain management activities;

NOW THEREFORE, , by virtue of the authority vested in
me as Governor of the State of Illinois, it is hereby ordered

as follows:

0040
5
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State of Illinois - Rod Blagojevich, Governor Page2of 5

1. For purpose of this Order:

A. “Critical Facility" means any facility which is

’ critical to the health and-welfare of the population
and, if flooded, would create an added dimension
to the disaster. Damage to these critical facilities
can impact the delivery of vital services, can
cause greater damage to other-sectors of the
community, or can put special populations at risk.
The determination of Critical Facility will be made

by each agency.

Examples of critical facilities where flood
protection should be required include:
Emergency Services Facilities (such as fire and
police stations) .

Schools

Hospitals

Retirement homes and senior care facilities
Major roads and bridgesCritical utility sites
(telephone switching stations or electrical
transformers)

Hazardous material s

torage facilities (chemicals, petrochemicals,
hazardous or toxic substances)

Examples of critical facilities where flood
protection is recommended Include:
Sewage treatment plants

Water treatment. plants

Pumping stations

B. "Development" or "Developed" means the
. placement or erection of structures (including
- manufactured homes) or earthworks; land filling,

excavation or other alteration of the ground
surface; instailation of public utilities; channel
modification; storage of materials or any other
activity undertaken to modify the existing physical
features of a floodplain.

C. "Flood Protection Elevation" means one foot above

. llinois.gov/gav/execord 0041 .
htwp://www illinots. gov/go ATTACHMENT
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08/03/2008 15:33 FAX
State of Illinois - Rod Blagojevich, Governor

the applicable base flood or 100-year frequency
a : flood elevation.

D. "Office of Water Resources” means the Illinois
Department of Natural Resources, Office of Water

' Resources.

E. "Special Flood Hazard Area" or "Floodplaln" means
an area subject to inundatlon by the base or 100-
year frequency flood and shown as such on the
most current Flood Insurance Rate Map published
by the Federal Emergency Management Agency.

F. "State Agencies" means any department,
commisslon, board or agency under the
jurisdiction of the Governor; any board,
commission, agency or authority which has a
majority of its members appointed by the
Governor; and the Governor's Office.

2. All State Agencies engaged in any development within
a Special Flood Hazard Area shall undertake such
@ development in accordance with the following:

A. All development shall comply with all
requirements of the Natlonal Flood Insurance
Program (44 C.F.R. 59-79) and with all
requirements of 92 Illinois Administrative Code
Part 700 or 92 Illinois Administrative Code Part
708, whichever is applicable.

B. In addition to the requirements set forth in
- preceding Section A, the following additional

requirements shall apply where applicable:

1. All new Critical Facilities shall be located
outside of the floodplain. Where this is not
practicable, Critical Facilities shall be
developed with the lowest floor elevation
equal to or greater than the 500-year
frequency flood elevation or structurally dry
floodproofed to at least the 500-year
frequency flood elevation.

. 2. All new buildings shall be developed with the

0042
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08/03/2008 15:38 FAX
State of Illinois - Rod Blagojevich, Governor

lowest floor elevation equal to or greater than
the Flood Protection Elevation or structurally
dry floodproofed to at least the Flood
Protection Elevation.

! 3. Modifications, additions, repairs or
replacement of existing structures may be
allowed so long as the new development does
not increase the floor area of the existing
structure by more than twenty (20) percent
or increase the market value of the structure
by fifty (50) percent, and does not obstruct
flood flows. Floodproofing activities are
permitted and encouraged, but must comply

~ with the requirements noted above.

3. State Agencies which administer grants or loans for
financing development within Special Flood Hazard
Areas shall take all steps within their authority to
ensure that such development meets the requirements
of this Order.

4. State Agencies responsible for regulating or permitting
development within Special Flood Hazard Areas shall
take all steps within their authority to ensure that such
development meets the requirements of this Order,

5. State Agencies engaged in planning programs or
programs for the promotion of development shall
inform participants in their programs of the existence
and location of Special Flood Hazard Areas and of any
State or local floodpiain requirements in effect in such
areas. Such State Agencies shall ensure that proposed
development within Special Flood Hazard Areas would
meet the requirements of this Order.

6. The Office of Water Resources shall provide available
flood hazard information to assist State Agencies in
carrying out the responsibilitias established by this
Order. State Agencies which obtain new flood
elevation, floodway, or encroachment data developed
in conjunction with development or other activities
covered by this Order shall submit such data to the
Office of Water Resources for their review. If such
flood hazard information is used in determining design

e 0043
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State of Tllinois - Rod Blagojevich, Governor Page 5of 5

features or location of any State development, it must .
@ flrst be approved by the Office of Water Resources.

7. State Agencies shall work with the Office of Water
Resources to establish procedures of such Agencies for
* effectively carrying out this Order.

8. Effectlve Date. This Order supersedes and repiaces
Executive Order Number 4 (1979) and shall take effect
on the first day of.

Rod R. Blagojevich, Governor

Issued by Governor: March 7, 2006
Flled with Secretary of State: March7, 2006

-

Copyright © 2006 State  Illinois Privacy Information | Governor's Privacy Notice | Kidz Privacy |
of Illinois Waeb Accessibility | Plug-Ins | Contact Us

@g .
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_4822-5981-6721.2

November 7, 20112

Mr. Michael Constantine

Project Review Supervisor

Wlinots Health Facilities. & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, inois-62761

Re:  Certification Re: Compliance with. llineis Exccutive Order #5

Dear Mr. Constantine:

I hereby centify, under penalty of perjury as provided in-§ 1-109 of the llinois Code of Civil
Procedure, 735 {1.CS 5/1-109, as. [ollows:

1. Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers {*Silver Cross™) owns. the property located at
the corner 0f 93" Avenue and US Route 30 in Frankfort, lllinois (the “Site Parcel™), and legally described
as follows:

PFARCEL I:

THAT PART-OF THE WEST ERACTION-OF THENORTHWEST FRACTIONAL QUARTER
SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY. LINE OF SECTION 23; TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH; RANGE. 12
"EAST QF THE THIRD PRINCIPAT MERIDIAN, LYING WE ST OF A LINE DRAWN FROM A
POINT IN THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID WEST FRACTION OF THE NORTHWEST FRACTIONAL
QUARTER THATAS 330 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER THEREOF NORTH
ACROSS SAID INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE TO-A POINT THAT 1S 3.32 CHAINS SOUTH.AND
615.5 FEET EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST FRACTIONAL
QUARTER NORTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE OF SECTION 23, AFORESAID: IN WILL
COUNTY. ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 2;

THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THI: NORTHWEST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
?\.()RIIlLASl QUAR [ORTH AND SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINE-QF
SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP: 35 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
IN WILL C()UN Y. ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 3:

THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER NORTH: AND SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY LINEOF
SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP:35 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PART CONVEYED TO THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF
ILLINOIS, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION BY TRUSTEE'S DEED RECORDED AS
ATTACHMENT
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DOCUMENT R2005-172472, AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: THAT PART OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 12,
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING SOUTH OF THE INDIAN BOUNDARY
LINE, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SOUTHEAST (/4 OF SAID NORTHEAST 1/4; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES [9 MINUTES 05
SECONDS WEST ALONG THE CENTER LINE OF LINCOLN HIGHWAY (U.S. ROUTE 30) 50.00
FEET TO A POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 05 SECONDS
WEST, PARALLEL WITH SAID CENTER LINE, 351.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 40
MINUTES 55 SECONDS EAST, AT RIGHT ANGLES TO SAID CENTER LINE, 42.04 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 05 SECONDS EAST, PARALLEL WITH SAID
CENTER LINE, 201.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 55 SECONDS EAST,
AT RIGHT ANGLES TO SAID CENTER LINE, 20.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 19
MINUTES 05 SECONDS EAST, PARALLEL WITH SAID CENTER LINE, 150.00 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 00 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 55 SECONDS WEST, AT RIGHT ANGLES TO SAID CENTER
LINE, 62.04 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 4:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE
12 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING NORTHWESTERLY OF THE INDIAN
BOUNDARY LINE AND LYING NORTH OF THE CENTER LINE OF LINCOLN HIGHWAY, IN
WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

2. Silver Cross has reviewed and will comply with the development requirements of lllinois
Executive Order #5 (2006), to the extent Illinois Executive Order #5 (2006) is applicable.

Sincerely,

Al (S ()

William Brownlow
Senior Vice President/Finance
Chief Financial Officer

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
to before me this ‘7 day
of November, 2012.

N

Notary Public !

APAPAAAPAAAAA A AL AL 2
WAAAAAAANAAY

>

3 OFFICIAL SEAL 1
DENISE L TATGENHORST

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS

Q3 MYCOMMISSION EXPIRES08/15/14
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Attachment 6
Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements

Attached at ATTACHMENT 6 is documentation from the lllinois Historical Preservation Agency
regarding compliance with the requirements of the lllinois Historic Resources Preservation Act.

0048 ATTACHMENT
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Illinois Historic
—~—== Preservation Agency

‘Lll_ 1 Old State Capitol Plaza + Springfield, lllinois 62701-1512 « www.illinois-history.gov

Will County PLEASE REFER TO: IHPA LOG #006012306

Frankfort

9000 W. Lincoln Hwy.

IHFSRB

CON - New Construction for Freestanding Health Care Facility

November 19, 2012

Edward Green

Foley & Lardner LLP

321 N. Clark St., Suite 2800
Chicago, IL 60654

Dear Mr. Green:

We have reviewed the documentation submitted for the referenced project(s) in accordance with 36 CFR
Part 800.4. Based upon the information provided, no historic properties are affected. We, therefore,
have no objection to the undertaking proceeding as planned.

Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended. This clearance remains in effect for two (2) years from
date of issuance. It does not pertain to any discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for
purposes of the Illinois Human Skeletal Remains Protection Act (20 ILCS 3440).

If you are an applicant, please submit a copy of this letter to the state or federal agency from which
you obtain any permit, license, grant, or other assistance.

WE%&W

Anne E. Haaker
Deputy State Historic
Preservation Officer

0049 ATTACHMENT
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Attachment 7
Project Costs & Sources of Funds

Attached at ATTACHMENT 7 is the equipment summary for the Project.

0050 ATTACHMENT
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FEC Equipment

rem—

=

Item Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost
Otoscope/Opthalmoscope 6 $1,200 $7,200
Tono-pen Tonometer 1 $3,848 $3,848
Adult Scale 1 $250 $250
Pediatric Scale 1 $400 $400
IV Poles 6 $250 $1,500
EKG Machine 1 $4,000 $4,000
Vital Signs Monitor 1 $3,095 $3,095
Wheelchair 2 $308 $616
Telemetry Monitoring 5 $14,425 $72,125
Specialty Procedure Carts 4 $1,285 $5,140
Supply Carts 6 $672 $4,032
BAT Equipment 1 $2,580 $2,580
Defibrulator 1 $15,780 $15,780
Crash Cart 1 51,672 $1,672
Exam Lights 5 $3,392 $16,960
Pyxis Main and Tower 1 $38,277 $38,277
Fax Machine 2 $955 $1,910
Copier 1 $5,000 $5,000
Blood Bank Refrigerator 1 $3,977 $3,977
Reagent Refrigerator 2 $1,147 $2,294
Nourishment Refrigerator 2 $1,920 $3,840
Ice & Water Machine 2 $5,086 $10,172
Computers 6 $1,040 $6,240
Printers 3 $1,855 $5,565
Switch, UPS, Racks, Patch Pnl 1 $62,382 $62,382
Carepoint EMS Workstation 1 $33,030 |  $33,030
Merci Radio & Antenna 1 $15,178 $15,178
Security & Access Control 1 $38,760 $38,760
Total Misc. Equipment Cost $365,823
Imaging Equipment Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost
GE VCT64 CT Scanner 1 $1,000,000 $1,000,000
GE XR656 Gen'l Radiographic 1 $500,000 $500,000
GE XR220 Portable X-Ray 1 $250,000 $250,000
Siemens Acuson $2000 1 $235,000 $235,000
McKesson PACS Workstation 2 $7,500 $15,000
Total Imaging Equipment $2,000,000

0051
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FEC Furniture

Item Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost
Carts(stretchers) 6 $4,820 $28,920
Exam Room Stools 6 $412 $2,472
Visitor Chairs 6 $250 $1,500
Step Stool 1 $250 $250
Staff Chairs/Stools 10 $585 $5,850
Modular Nurse,Phy,Med Sta 1 $39,781 $39,781
Modular Exam Rm Casework 6 $4,293 $25,758
Modular Reception Desk 1 $34,082 $34,082
Modular Control Rm WkSta. 1 $3,532 $3,532
Waiting Room Seating 1 $14,018 $14,018
Artwork, Window Treatment $25,000 $25,000
Interior Signage $8,000 $8,000
Exterior Signage $40,000 $40,000
Total FEC Furniture | $229,163

0052
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Conference/Community Room

Item Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost
Conference Center Tables 30 $370 $11,100
Conference Center Chairs 60 $150 $9,000
Stack Chairs 40 $100 $4,000
Podium 1 $682 $682
Folding Tables 10 $100 $1,000
Artwork, Window Treatment $5,000 $5,000
Interior Signage $2,000 $2,000
Total Conf. Ctr. Furniture $32,782

Item Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost
Audio / Visual System 1 $10,755 $10,755
Computer 3 $1,040 $3,120
Printer 1 $1,855 $1,855
Total Conf. Ctr. Equipment $15,730
Total Conference Ctr. FFE $48,512

0053
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Section I
Attachment 11

Backdground of the Applicants

1. Silver Cross Hospital is a fully licensed, Medicare-certified, Joint Commission accredited,
lllinois not-for-profit general hospital. Copies of the current licenses and Joint Commission
accreditation for Silver Cross Hospital are attached at ATTACHMENT 11.

Silver Cross also owns and operates the Silver Cross Emergicare Center (Homer Glen) ~ a
freestanding emergency center in Homer Glen, lllinois. A copy of the current license for the
Silver Cross Emergicare Center (Homer Glen) is attached at ATTACHMENT 11.

2. On or about December 28, 2011, Silver Cross Hospital received a Statement of
Deficiencies, Form CMS-2567 (the “Statement of Deficiencies”), from the Centers for Medicare
& Medicaid Services ("“CMS”), which was generated as a result of a Substantial Allegation
Survey conducted by the lllinois Department of Public Health (“IDPH”") between December 13,
2011 and December 19, 2011. The Statement of Deficiencies concerned an incident that
happened at Silver Cross Hospital's old campus in Joliet on or about December 1, 2011. On or
about January 3, 2012, Silver Cross Hospital submitted its Plan of Correction (the “Plan of
Correction”) to CMS and IDPH in response to the Statement of Deficiencies. CMS and IDPH
accepted and approved Silver Cross Hospital's Plan of Correction and Silver Cross Hospital
subsequently passed its follow-up survey and was found to be in full compliance with the
Conditions of Participation for general acute care hospitals set forth at 42 C.F.R. Part 482.

Other than the matter described above, there have been no adverse actions taken against any
facility owned or operated by Silver Cross Hospital or Silver Cross Health System during the
three (3) years prior to the filing of this application. Letters certifying the above information are
attached at ATTACHMENT 11.

3. Authorization letters granting access to the Board and the lllinois Department of Public
Health (“I_DPH") to verify information about the Applicants are attached at ATTACHMENT 11.

0054 ATTACHMENT
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Silver Cross Hospital
Joliet, IL

has been Accredited by

The Joint Commission

Which has surveyed this organization and found it to meet the requirements for the

Hospital Accreditation Program

March 12, 2011

Accreditation is customarily valid for up to 36 months.

%ngmg“ Organization ID #: 7365 W % /2-_\

Isabel V. Hoverman, MD, MACP Print/Reprint Date: 06/09/11 [ Mark R_ Chassin, MD, FACP, MPP, MPH
Chair, Board of Commissioners : Presndent

The Joint Commission is an independent, not-for-profit, national body that oversees the safety and quality of healeh care and
other services provided in accredited organizations. Information about accredited organizations may be provided direetly tor
The Joint Commission at 1-800-994-6610. Information regarding accreditation and the accreditation performance of individual
organizations can be obtained through The Joint Commission's web site at wwww. jointcommission.org,

REEY
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This reproduction of the original accreditation certificate has been issued for use in regulatory/payer agency verification of
accreditation by The Joint Commission. Please consult Quality Check.on The Joint Commission's website to confirm the
organization's current accredifation status and for a listing of the organization’s locations of care.
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SILVER CROSS EMERGICARE CENTER

12701 W. 143RD STREET

HOMER GLEN, IL 60491

FEE RECEIPT NO.
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S I LVE R CROS S 1950 Silver Croxs Bivd, = New Loenox, [T 60451

HOSPITAL {8133 300-1100 * wwwisilvercrass,org

November 15, 2012

Mr. Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Constantino:

Pursuant to 77 1ll. Admin. Code §§ 1110.230(a)(3)(A) and (B), 1 hereby certify the
following:

1. On or-about December 28, 2011, Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers (the
“Hospital”) received a Statement of Deficiencies, Form CMS-2567 (the “Statement of
Deficiencies”), from the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (“CMS™), which was
generated as a result of a Substantial Allegation Survey conducted by the Illinois Department of
Public Health (“IDPH") between December 13, 2011 and December 19, 2011, The Statement of
Deficiencies concerned an incident that happened at the Hospital’s old campus in Joliet on or
about December 1, 2011. On or about January 3, 2012, the Hospital submitted its Plan of
Correction (the “Plan of Correction”) to CMS and IDPH in response to the Statement of
Deficiencies. CMS and IDPH accepted and approved the Hospital’s Plan of Correction and the
Hospital subsequently passed its follow-up survey and was found to be in full compliance with
the Conditions of Participation for general acute care hospitals 'sét forth at 42 C.F.R. Part 482.

2. Other than the matter described above. there have been no adverse actions taken
against any facility owned or operated by Silver Cross Health System during the three (3) years
prior to the filing of this application.

Sincerely,

By: Paul Pawlak
President & CEO
Silver Cross Health System

Subscribed and Sworn to before me
this_A25~ day of November, 2012.

ﬂé&%&(‘,i )f deé’i//ﬂ/wul |

D
Notary I Ubhb EFICIAL SEAL
DENISE L TATGENHORST ATTACHMENT
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS n

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:08/15/14

INAIAAA ARALANPAPNS

4821-0082-6641.1 0058
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SI LV ER CROS S 1900 Sitver Cross Bivd, » New Lenox, 1L 60451

MOSPITAL {815} 300-1100 - wwwsilvercnss.org

November 135, 2012

Mr, Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Constantino:

Pursuant to 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1110.230(a)(3)(C), I hereby autherize the lHlinois
Health Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board”) and the Illinois Department of Public
Health (“IDPH™) to access all information necessary to verify any documentation or information
submitted by Silver Cross Health System with this application. I further authorize the Board and
IDPH to obtain any additional documentation or information which the Board or IDPH finds
pertinent and necessary to process this application.

Sincerely,

e Bl

By: Paul Pawlak
President & CEO
Silver Cross Health System

Subscribed and Sworn to before me
this /4~ day of November, 2012.

JCQVM&% _h Zf?,w/é‘wit

Notary Public. '

OFFICIAL SEAL
DENISE L TATGENHORST

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:0811 514
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The way you should be treated.




SILVER CROSS 1900 Sikver Cries Blvd, = New Lenox, 1L, 60451

HOSpPtTAL (8151 300-1100 « winwsibvercross.arg

November 15, 2012

Mr. Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Constantino:

Pursuant to 77 1ll. Admin. Code §§ 1110.230(a)(3)(A) and (B), 1 hereby certify the
following:

1. On or about December 28, 2011, Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers (the
“Hospital™) received a Statement of Deficiencies, Form CMS-2567 (the “Statement of
Deficiencies™), from the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (“CMS"), which was
generated as a result of a Substantial Allegation Survey conducted by the lllinois Department of
Public Health (“IDPH”) between December 13, 2011 and December 19, 2011. The Statement of
Deficiencies concerned an incident that happened at the Hospital’s old campus in Joliet on or
about December 1, 2011. On or about January 3, 2012, the Hospital submitted its Plan of
Correction (the “Plan of Correction”) to CMS and IDPH in response to the Statement of
Deficiencies. CMS and IDPH accepted and approved the Hospital’s Plan of Correction and the
Hospital subsequently passed its follow-up survey and was found 1o be in full compliance with
the Conditions of Participation for general acute care hospitals set forth at 42 C.F.R. Part 482.

2. Other than the matter described above, there have been no adverse actions taken
against any facility owned or operated by the Hospital during the three (3) years prior to the
filing of this application.

2

Sincerely,

By: Paul Pawlak
President & CEO
Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers

Subscribed and Sworn to before me
this 42 day of November, 2012,

ﬂ@@m /\f Jﬂ/@@/‘/f%ﬁt

Notary Public ¢

2

OFFICIAL SEAL
DENISE [ TATGENHORST
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:08/15/14

ATTACHMENT
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4844-3266-3057.1
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SILV ER CROS S 1900 Sihver Croms Blod, « New Lenox, H, 60451

HOSPITAL {8153 J00-1100 + wwwsiivercross.org

November 13, 2012

Mr, Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

1linois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Mr. Constantino:

Pursuant to 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1110.230(2)(3XC), [ hereby authorize the Ilinois
Health Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board™) and the [llinois Department of Public
Health (“IDPH™) to access all information necessary to verify any documentation or information
submitted by Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers with this application. I further authorize
the Board and IDPH to obtain any additional documentation or information which the Board or
IDPH finds pertinent and necessary to process this application.

Sincerely,

“ C‘T’a// Tepe

By: Paul Pawlak
President & CEO
Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers

Subscribed and Swom to before me
this /25 day of November, 2012,

X@&'&LNJ/
7

Notary Public

OFFICIAL SEAL
DENISE L TATGENHORST
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINDIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:08/15/14

PP,
WP YNNI,

f

ATTACHMENT

0061 “

4824-0420-0977.1

The way you should be treated.




Section lll
Attachment 12
Purpose of Project

Purpose Statement

The Applicants are seeking permission from the Board to establish a freestanding emergency
center at the corner of 93 Avenue and US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois. If approved, the
Project will improve access to emergency department services for the residents of Frankfort and
surrounding communities.

Supporting Statements & Documentation

1. Silver Cross Hospital currently has 38 treatment rooms in its Emergency Department
and 6 treatment rooms at its freestanding emergency center in Homer Glen (the “Homer Glen
FEC"), for a total of 44 treatment rooms.

2. The proposed FEC will include four emergency treatment rooms. The State Norm for
emergency treatment rooms is 2,000 patients per treatment room per year. The Applicants
project that the FEC will receive 6,240 patients in 2016, the first full year after project
completion. This equates to 3.12 treatment rooms, which rounds up to 4 treatment rooms.

3. The following map shows the: (1) location of the proposed FEC, (2) the geographic
service area (the “GSA”) of the proposed FEC, and (3) the target population area. The FEC’s
GSA is defined as the area within thirty minutes normal travel time of the proposed FEC.
Normal travel times were estimated by applying the adjustment factor of 1.15 allowed under
Section 1100.510 (d) Normal Travel Time Determinations for the Chicago Metropolitan region to
the MapQuest travel time.

ATTACHMENT
4822-1499-7265.3 0062 12




4. In addition to the GSA, the proposed FEC has a defined a facility service area (the
“FSA”). The FSA is much smaller than the GSA. The FSA is the area where most of the
patients of the FEC will reside. A map showing the FSA is below.

LakeMichigan. -

0063 ATTACHMENT
4822-1499-7265.3 12




5. A list of the zip codes comprising the FSA and GSA is set forth below.

. B Proposed FEC . 2012 .. | 2017 | [ "
P'°°°§‘;‘LSSSA Zp " CityTown Facility . Estimated” ' Projected - %%Tmiirge ! (20‘1323517)
: ‘ Service Area | Population |- Population o
60406 Blue Isiand 25 581 25369 -0.8% 0.2%
60411 Chicago Heights 57,338 56,056 -2.2% 0.5%
60421 Eiwood 4,149 4369 5.3% 1.0%
60422 Flossmoor 9,718 9,691 -0.3% -0.1%
60423 Frankfort EEC FSA 32274 35,866 11.1% 2.1%
60426 Harvey 29,001 27,608 4.8% -1.0%
60428 Markham 12,212 12,330 1.0% 0.2%
60429 Hazel Crest 15,467 15,365 0.7% 0.1%
60430 Homewood 20,167 20,199 0.2% 0.0%
60433 Joliet 21,958 22 464 2.3% 0.5%
60433 Joliet 17,205 17,296 0.5% 0.1%
60436 Joliet 18,565 18,995 2.3% 0.5%
60441 Lockport 38,654 42,409 9.7% 1.9%
60442 Manhattan FEC FSA 10,509 11,905 13.3% 2.5%
60443 Matteson FEC FSA 21,788 23 711 8.8% 17%
60445 Midlothian 25,870 25810 0.2% 0.0%
60448 Mokena FEC FSA 25,027 27,218 8.8% 1.7%
60449 Monee FEC FSA 9,803 10,913 11.3% 2.2%
60451 New Lenox FEC FSA 35248 38,516 9.3% 1.8%
60452 Qak Forest 27,711 27,600 -0.4% -0.1%
60461 Olympia Fields 5,049 5223 34% 0.7%
60462 Orland Park 39,367 39,718 0.9% 0.2%
60463 Palos Heights 14,359 14,603 1.7% 0.3%
60464 Palos Park 9,850 10,195 3.5% 0.7%
60465 Palos Hills 17,728 17,769 0.2% 0.0%
60466 Park Forest 21,937 21,662 -1.3% -0.3%
60467 Orland Park ‘ 26,763 28,512 6.5% 1.3%
60468 Peotone 6,151 6,559 6.6% 1.3%
60471 Richton Park 13,526 13,958 328, 0.6%
60477 Tinley Park FEC FSA 39,076 39,638 1:4% 0.3%
60478 Country Ciub Hills 16,534 16,757 1.3% 0.3%
60484 University Park 7,522 7.934 5.5% 11%
60487 Tinley Park FEC FSA 26,597 28,556 7.4% 1.4%
60491 Homer Glen 23,979 25 456 6.2% 1.2%
60950 Manteno 12,649 13,784 9.0% 1.7%
SUBTOTAL Proposed Geographic Service Area 739,332 764,014 SUEgY L0 7%
SUBTOTAL Proposed Facility Service Area’ " 216,323 8.0% 1.5%
6. The FEC is necessary because Silver Cross has been experiencing strong demand for

its Emergency Department services. Said Emergency Department demand has increased
markedly most recently -- increasing by more than 6.8% since Silver Cross moved from its Joliet

campus to its new campus in New Lenox in February of 2012.

7. The percentage of the patients coming to Silver Cross’ Emergency Department from the
proposed FSA has grown even faster in the past 2 years. In 2010, patients in the FSA
represented 17% of the Emergency Department volume at Silver Cross; now patients in the
FSA account for nearly 23% of the Emergency Department volume.

8. In the last 12 months, 15,932 patients came to Silver Cross’ Emergency Department
from the proposed FEC's FSA alone. The numbers of patients from the FSA has been growing
at a much faster rate than for the GSA as a whole.

0064 ATTACHMENT
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PATIENT ORIGIN - TOTAL ED VOLUME

T AR FY10 FY11 FY12

ii: . PATIENT ORIGIN TOTAL “TOTAL TOTAL
TOTAL 67294 66705 68395
TOTAL FROM PROPOSED FEC GSA 57042 56422 57719
PERCENT FROM PROPOSED FEC FSA 84.8% 84.6% 84.4%
TOTAL FROM PROPOSED FEC FSA 11456 12279 15932
PERCENT FROM PROPOSED FEC FSA 17.0% 18.4% 23.3%

9. Silver Cross’ market share of emergency patients from the proposed FSA has also

grown. More specifically, Silver Cross has had the largest share of the emergency department
volume from the FSA among all providers and that share has increased from 22.6% for the year
ending June 2010 to 27.4% for the year ending June 2012. Meaning, Silver Cross has been
capturing an ever greater share of the FSA patient population and must act now to meet those
demands.

PROPOSED FEC FACILITY SERVICE AREA/MARKET SHARE

4822-1499-7265.3

YEAR : ST “iuil ST I
ENDVI‘NG SI!.VER CROSS JAMES JAME_S ADVOCATE S v )

' JUNE : (HOSP +FEC) = (CH). | “SOUTHSUB - “INGALLS | PALOS | METROSOUTH
2010 22.6% 2.9% 8.1% 12.7% 15.7% 0.9%
2011 23.7% 3.2% 8.4% 11.8% 15.1% 0.8%
2012 27.4% 16.2% 2.9% 7.9% 12.3% 14.0% 1.0%

Source: IMlinois Hospital Association, COMPdata. Data includes ambulatory emergency department and admits from the

emergency department

10. Based on current demand trends, Silver Cross is projecting that more than 91,340
patients will visit its Emergency Department and the Homer Glen FEC by 2016.

11. The State Norm for emergency treatment rooms is 2,000 patients per treatment room
per year. 91,340 divided by 2,000 equals 45.67. So, Silver Cross is projecting that it will need
no less than 46 emergency treatment rooms by the year 2016 at its Emergency Department and
the Homer Glen FEC — which is greater than the number of emergency treatment rooms
available at those locations.

0065
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12.

13.

ISE WIDE ED VISITS

PROJECTED ENTERPR

MEASURE 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016
Total Emergency Department Visits 75043 | 80124 : 85548 | 91340
Justified Treatment Bays (rounded up) 38 41 43 46

Thus, without the establishment of the proposed FEC, Silver Cross will exceed the
existing capacity of its Emergency Department and the Homer Glen FEC by 2016.

Given the historical performance of the Homer Glen FEC, Silver Cross believes that the

majority of the patients from the FSA that currently present to Silver Cross’ Emergency
Department and to the Homer Glen FEC will choose to use the proposed FEC instead. More
specifically, Silver Cross is projecting that 6,240 patients will visit the proposed FEC in 2016

(i.e., the first full year following the scheduled opening date for the proposed FEC).

14. Projected visits for the proposed FEC are set forth in the following table:
T o o e s eaehe "PROJECTED 2016 ~ DISTRIBUTED
PROPOSED FEC FACILTY ROJECTED 2016 CASES. - . TO PROPOSED FEC -
SERVICE AREA ZIP CODE ' MER .~ TOTAL. SHIFT TO _' VISITS. -
RS ; ED&FEC = PROPOSEDFEC | =~ "™
60423 70.0% 1809
60442 1711 20.0% 342
60443 74 22 96 95.0% 91
60448 2663 504 3167 30.0% 950
60449 173 23 196 95.0% 186
60451 6066 448 6514 15.0% 977
60477 542 377 919 35.0% 322
60487 531 214 745 35.0% 261
SUBTOTAL FROM PROPOSED '
FEC FACILITY SERVICE AREA 13974 1958 15932 79.1% 4938
 INMIGRATION 20.9% 1302
roTaLPROROSED FEC 5240

15.

Applying the State Norm for emergency treatment rooms, 6,240 projected visits translate

into a need for 3.12 emergency treatment rooms, which rounds up to 4 emergency treatment

rooms.

16.

17.

4822-1499-7265.3

0066

See Criterion 1110.320 for further support for this Criterion.

Letters of support for the Project are attached at ATTACHMENT 12.
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1500 Stlver Cross Blvd, « New Lenox, 1, 60451
{R15) 300-7130 « Fax (815} 3007017
swww.silvercrossems org

Silver Cross Emergency
Medical Services System

October 31,2012

Ceurtney R. Avery

Administrator

Ninois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West-Jefferson Street, Second Floor-
Springfield, llinois 62761

RE: Proposed Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center (Frankfort)
Dear Ms, Avery:

[ am writing to.you in support of the Frankfort FEC that is being proposed by Silver Cross
Hospital.

In my:role.as Director-of the Silver Cross EMSS, T recognize that there.is a need for additional
emergency services (o help keep pace with the growing populations in our area. 1 knosw that
current hospital-bised emergency departments.are.rapidly reaching and surpassing available
capacity: An FEC in Frankfort will be-very helpful in offsetting some of the overcrowding that
we have experienced at our local hospital emergency rooms.  And, given an option, | would
anticipate that most of the residents in Frankfort would choose to go to.a facility located much
closer to home.

I encourage-the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review -Board to vote in-favor of this project,
Thank you forthe opportunity to voice my support.

Sineerely,

Lonnie Polhemus RN, MSN; NREMT-P
Director
Silver Cross. Emergency Medical Services System

0067

ATTACHMENT
12




' SI LV ER CRO SS TU0G Sibver Cross Bivd,

HEALTH SERVICE SYSTEMS, INC. {813} 300-3 100

November2, 2012

Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Illinois Health Facilifies and Services Review Board.
525 West Jefferson.Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois- 62761

RE: Proposed Silver Crass Freestanding Emergency Center (Frankfort)
Dear Ms. Avery:

| am writing to. you to voice my support for Silver Cross Hospital’s plans to develop a.
Freestanding Emergency Center at 93 Avenue-and.Route 30 in Frankfort.

In my rolé as Department Chair for Emergency Services at Silver Cross Hospital — which:

+ New Lenox,

AW S ver

includes the hospital”s Freestanding Einergency Center in' Homer Gleri— I can attest that thére is-a:
need for the proposed FEC in Frankfort. The numbers of patients seeking treatment from our
hospital ED-and our existing Homeér Glen FEC that live in around Frankfort have been growing.
dramatically. Three years ago roughly 17% of our patients came from that area to seek treatment.
at our emergency department.— today more.than 23% of our emergency department patients.are
coming from that area. Giveir growth:from that-area, we are projecting that we will be operating

above. current capacity within the néxt few vears:

[ encourage the linais Health Facilities & Services Review Board to vote in favor of this project.

Thank-you. for the opportunity to voicemy support.

Sincerely,

. SilvioMorales, M.D:

ATTACHMENT
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October 31,2012

Courtney R. Avery.

Administrator

linois. Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street; Second Floor
Springfield, 1llinois. 62761

RE: Proposed Silver.Cross Freestanding Emergency Center (Frankfort)’
Déar Ms. Avery:

In my roleias the Medical Director for the Silver Cross Emergency Medical Services, 1 see a need:
for making emergency services:more accessible directly within our communities. Establishing
an FEC in Frankfort will give residents of that area greater access to emergeticy care and services
that are much closer to.home:

In my role‘as a physician in Emergency Services at Silver Cross Hospital and our Homer Glen
FEC, I'can also attest from firsthand experience that there-has been and continues to be-a.need for
the proposed FEC in Frankfort: The riumbers of patients vnsmng both the hospital’s and Homer:
Glen’s Emergency Department from that area has been averaging around 20% per year over.the:
last three years. Given the high numbers of patients from that area, we are projecting that we will
be operating above current capacity within the next few years.

We are expecting that 100% of the projected volume at the Frankfort FEC will come from our-
existing patient population that is already coming to us from that area. Given that, we don’t
expect any other emergency department:to be negatively impacted by the proposed: FEC.
However, if our FEC in Frankfort is not approved, it will negatively impact our existing
emergency-services af our other two sites tremendously. Without.the. Frankfort FEC, both our
new ED:at ourreplacement hospital and cur Homer Glen FEC will beeome quickly undersized.

1 encourage the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board to vote in favor of this project.
Thank you for the opportunity to'voice my support.

Sincerely

A

David J. Mikotajezak, D.O., FACOEP
Mcdlcal Director
Silver Cross.Emergency Medical Services System

0069
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Heoces Cunic, S.C.

222 Colorade Avenue.
Frankfor, llincis £0423
{815} 469:2123. {708} 479-2277
Fax: (815).469-2149
.

36-2734681

Family Medicine

. DEMAERTELAERE, D.C.
JULIE LIMON; M.D:
LINDSEY MULTACK. B.0..
C. UDOVICH, M:D:

Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

{Hlinois Heath Facilities and. Services Review Board
Pediatrics/ Adolescent Medicing: 525 West Jefferson Street, Second Flgor

AILEEN DONAUSKY, M.0: Springfield, Illinois 62761

K, JAIN, M.D.

Internal Medicine Re: Proposed Silver Cross Hospital Freestanding Emergency Center (Frankfort)
Gastroenterology '

0. HORCDYSKY, M.D.

Pediatrics / Adult Medicine e <. A
S.J. ANTONINI, M.D. Dear-Ms. Avery

Administration. Hedpes Clinic. 5.C. suppg‘rts‘ -SslverdCross. Hospital’s” plans to de.veiop; a
E.f SCHIBLI Freestanding Emergenty Center (FEC) at 93" Avenue and Routé 30 in Frankfort.

C. LESIAK _ _ _
Since our namesake physician started practicing in frankfort in 1808 we:

have-grown consistently to serve our community.. Now a multispecialty <linic, we-
offer.expanded hours and urgent care but still have noticed an increased demand:
for h"i'gh'er level of acuity s\érvices that. may be only served by an Emergency
Center. Hedges Clinic has worked closely with: Silver Cross Hospital for decades.
im‘provmg p"atient ‘care’ i’ our com'munity We ‘believ‘e‘ that the ma ]orixy of our
Silver ,Cros_s has offerud at their ho_spnal and emergency h_mlntnes The. Hedge_si
physicians also lave confidence in-Silver Cross. Hospit;al'running afree standing
ermergency. canter due to our expériences with the Homer Glenn FEC

We encourage the:llinois Health: Facilities and: Service Review Board to vote in
favor of Silver Cross Hospial’s application for a FEC in Frankfort.. Thank you for
thé opportunity.to'voice our support.

Sincerely;
Jtro R q
teven Antoninih.D, Orest Ho]?o(j sky M.D. | |

\/hcha%)%ﬁ[erteiaerq v

Ailegh-Dopausky M.D. Julie' Lim
Lin yMuIt-a't-kEl : Chri -@dovich M.D.

0070
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Frankfort Fire Protection District

November 7, 2012

Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

1llinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
‘525 West Jefferson Siréet, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois; 62761

RE:. Proposed Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center (Frank fort)
Dear Ms: Avery:

I am writing to you in support.of Silver Cross Hospital’s plans to develop a
Freestanding Emergency Center at 93" Avenue and Route 30 in Frankfort.

In myrole as.Fire Chief of The Frankfort Fire Protection District, I can
attest. from firsthand experience.in the field thatthere has been and
‘continties to be-a need for the proposed FEC in Frankfort. Our ambulance
runs from areas in-and around.Frankfort to Silver Cross Hospital and the:
hospital’s FEC in Homer Glen have been growing over the last: few years:
Theré is a growing need for more hospital-level emergency services in that’
area.. Silver Cross Hospital’s extensive experience in running a successful
FEC in HomerGlen also makes them an excellent provider for similar.
services in Frankfort.

I encouragcf-_me'-]_llinoisL Health Faéivl'i'_tiés. & Services Réview Board to:vote
in favor of this project. Thank you for the opportunity to veice my support..

J@

Chief James M. G-‘rjady I
Frankfort Fire Protection District

Sincerely,

FFiles SC-letier-support
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Section 1l
Attachment 13
Criterion 1110.230(c), Alternatives to Proposed Project

The Applicants considered four alternatives before electing to file this Application. As discussed
below, the three alternatives reviewed with respect to this Project included: (1) the “do nothing”
alternative; (2) construct an FEC at another location; (3) expand the existing Emergency
Department at Silver Cross; or (4) move forward with the establishment of the proposed FEC in
Frankfort.

Alternative No. 1: Do Nothing/Maintain the Status Quo

As set forth herein, Silver Cross is going to exceed the existing capacity of its Emergency
Department and the Homer Glen FEC by 2016. That will mean increased wait times and lower
patient satisfaction. Because additional capacity is needed to meet the growing demand for
emergency services at Silver Cross, the “do nothing” alternative was rejected.

Alternative No. 2: Construct an FEC at Another Location

The Applicants also considered building an FEC at another location. Three factors mitigated
against this option.

First and foremost, the patients coming to Silver Cross’ Emergency Department from the
indentified FSA have been the fastest growing segment of users of the Emergency Department.
In 2010, patients in the FSA represented 17% of the Emergency Department volume at Silver
Cross; now patients in the FSA account for nearly 23% of the Emergency Department volume.
In the last 12 months, 15,932 patients came to Silver Cross’ Emergency Department from the
proposed FEC’s FSA alone. The numbers of patients from the FSA has been growing at a
much faster rate than for the GSA as a whole. The site of the proposed FEC in Frankfort
literally allows Silver Cross to “center the service to the demand” and provide emergency
services closer to its patients.

Secondly, there is a hard deadline in the recently amended Emergency Medical Services Act
that requires an operator to file a certificate of need for a proposed FEC prior to January 1,
2014. That is less than 13 months away. If Silver Cross opted to build in a new location other
then the proposed site (which Silver Cross already owns), Silver Cross would have to go into
the market, find an acceptabie piece of land, acquire the land, and then start the process of
sizing the FEC depending on the location. It is highly unlikely that Silver Cross could
accomplish all of that prior to January 1, 2014,

Third, and this is related to the second point, Silver Cross already owns the land upon which the
proposed FEC will sit. It is less expensive for Silver Cross to develop the subject parcel of land
than to acquire an acceptable, substitute parcel of land.

4822-1499-7265.3 0072 ATTA?;MENT




Alternative #3: Expand Silver Cross’ Replacement Hospital

The Applicants also considered an expansion of the Emergency Department at Silver Cross. In
addition to being very expensive, an expansion of the Emergency Department would not “center
the service to the demand” and bring emergency services closer to the fastest growing set of
users of the Emergency Department.  Also, Silver Cross literally just moved into its new
hospital space and there is a strong desire to have a “period of calm” so the patients, doctors
and staff can get accustomed to the new hospital and truly enjoy the therapeutic and healing
benefits of Silver Cross’ state of the art healthcare facility (without the stresses and strains
caused by construction.)

Alternative #4: Establish the Frankport FEC

The Applicants chose this option for several reasons. First, Silver Cross already owns the land.
Second, the proposed FEC in Frankfort literally allows Silver Cross to “center the service to the
demand” and provide emergency services closer to its patients. Third, the establishment of the
FEC will lead to shorter wait times and higher patient satisfaction in the Emergency Department
at Silver Cross, which will translate into higher patient satisfaction. Finally, this option allows
Silver Cross to meet the January 1, 2014 deadline for FECs.

Alternative Concerns/Issues Estimated Cost
Alternative 1. Do | If the Applicants “do nothing,” Silver Cross is | Apparent cost to
Nothing going to exceed the existing capacity of its | Applicants: $0.

Emergency Department and the Homer Glen
FEC by 2016. That will mean increased wait
times and lower patient satisfaction.

Cost to patients:
Longer wait times
and lower patient

satisfaction in the
Emergency
Department at Silver
Cross.

Alternative 2: Construct | The patients coming to Silver Cross’ | Cost to Applicants:

an FEC at another
location.

Emergency Department from the indentified
FSA have been the fastest growing segment
of users of the Emergency Department. The

site of the proposed FEC in Frankfort literally | will not meet the
allows Silver Cross to “center the service to | January 1, 2014
the demand” and provide emergency services | deadline.

closer to its patients. Failure to build in the
FSA will lead to lower utilization at the FEC
and will not relieve the impending excess
demand for emergency services at Silver
Cross.

There is a hard deadline of January 1, 2014 to
file a certificate of need for a proposed FEC. It
will take too long for Silver Cross to find an
alternative site.

Third, and this is related to the second point,

Cost of land plus the
very real possibility
that the Applicants

Cost to patients:
Longer wait times
and lower patient
satisfaction in
Emergency
Department at Silver
Cross if Silver Cross
cannot meet the
January 1, 2014.

the

Emergency services

4822-1499-7265.3
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Silver Cross already owns the land upon
which the proposed FEC will sit. It is less
expensive for Silver Cross to develop the
subject parcel of land than to acquire an
acceptable, substitute parcel of land.

will not be centereﬂ
to the demand.

Alternative 3: Expand
Emergency Department
at Silver Cross

Expensive. Patients, doctors and staff will not
be able to fully enjoy the new Silver Cross
Hospital and truly erijoy the therapeutic and
healing benefits of Silver Cross’ new state of
the art healthcare facility (without the stresses
and strains caused by construction.)

Cost to Applicants:

Expensive

construction and
related stressed and
strains of
construction on the
brand new Silver

Cross Hospital.

Costs to Patients:
Patients in FSA will
have to travei for
emergency services.

Alternative 4. Move
forward with the
establishment of the
proposed FEC in
Frankfort.

Silver Cross already owns the land. The
proposed FEC in Frankfort literally allows
Silver Cross to “center the service to the
demand” and provide emergency services
closer to its patients. Shorter wait times and
higher patient satisfaction in the Emergency
Department at Silver Cross. Shorter wait
times and higher patient satisfaction at the
FEC. Silver Cross meets the January 1, 2014
deadline.

Chosen option.
Best option for
patient care and
financial
considerations.

4822-1499-7265.3
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Section IV

Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space
Criterion 1110.234(a), Size of Project

The proposed FEC will include four emergency treatment rooms and will also contain certain
limited imaging equipment (specifically, a CT and an x-ray machine) within the four walls of the
FEC to provide needed imaging services for the FEC patients. The floor plan for the FEC is
attached as ATTACHMENT 14.

The following chart summarizes the sizing analysis of the clinical and non-clinical portions of the

FEC:
Sizing Analysis
Department/Area Rooms Proposed Proposed State Difference | Meets State
GSF Standard GSF Standard?
GSF
Freestanding Clinical Portions (i.e., 3,783 1,170 GSF 897 GSF Yes
Emergency Center Triage Room, Exam Per Below State
Rooms, Procedure Treatment Norm
Room) exclusive of Room
Imaging Space
4*1,170 =
4,680
CT Room & Control 587 1,800 GSF 1,213 GSF Yes
Center (Clinical) Per CT Below State
Norm
X-Ray Room (Clinical) 487 1,300 GSF 813 GSF Yes
Per X-Ray | Below State
Norm
Non-Clinical Portions 5,245 No Standard N/A N/A
(i.,e., Toilets, Staff
Lounge, Staff Lockers,
Waiting Area, Offices,
Storage, Conference
Room)
Total 10,102 N/A
0075
ATTACHMENT
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Criterion 1110.234(b), Project Services Utilization

The proposed FEC will include four emergency treatment rooms and will also contain certain
limited imaging equipment (specifically, a CT and an x-ray machine) within the four walls of the
FEC to provide needed imaging services for the FEC patients.

The following chart summarizes the utilization analysis for the reviewable services and imaging
equipment in the FEC for the first 2 years following the opening of the FEC:

Year Service or Proposed Projected Projected State Utilization | Meets State
Piece of Equipment Number of Utilization Standard Sizing
Patients Standard?
2016 Four (4) 6,240 6,240 2,000 Per Yes.
Treatment Rooms Treatment Projected
Room Utilization
Meets State
6,240/2000 = | Norm.
3.12 Which
Rounds Up to 4
2016 One (1) CT 6,240 971 7,000 Scans Yes.
Per CT Projected
Utilization
971/7,000 = Meets State
0.14 Which Norm.
Rounds Up to 1
2016 One (1) X-Ray 6,240 2,911 8,000 Scans Yes.
Per X-Ray Projected
Utilization
2,911/8,000= Meets State
0.36 Which Norm.
Rounds Up to 1
2017 Four (4) 6,665 6,665 2,000 Per Yes.
Treatment Rooms Treatment Projected
Room Utilization
Meets State
6,665/2,000 = | Norm.
3.33 Which
Rounds Up to 4 |
2017 One (1) CT 6,665 1,038 7,000 Scans Yes.
Per CT Projected
Utilization
1,038/7,000 = | Meets State
0.15 Which Norm.
Rounds Up to 1
2017 One (1) X-Ray 6,665 3,109 8,000 Scans Yes.
Per X-Ray Projected
Utilization
3,109/8,000= Meets State
0.38 Which Norm.
Rounds Up to 1 L;i

The Applicants modeled the projected demand for imaging services at the FEC by reviewing the
historical demand for imaging services at the Homer Glen FEC. More specifically, 39.2% of the

4822-1499-7265.3
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Homer Glen patients in fiscal year 2012 that visited the Homer Glen FEC needed an X-ray.
And if a patient needed an X-ray, 1.19 X-rays (on average) were ordered. 13.9% of the Homer
Glen patients in fiscal year 2012 that visited the Homer Glen FEC needed a CT scan. And if a
patient needed a CT scan, 1.12 CT scans (on average) were ordered. The following table

summarizes the imaging projections/calculations for the Project.

4822-1499-7265.3

Diagnostic | Percentage of Homer | Homer Glen Projected Frankfort FEC | Frankfort FEC
Test Glen FEC Visits That | FEC Tests If Frankfort Visits That Will Projected
Need a Test Ordered Per FEC Visits Need a Test Number of
(FY 12) Patient Tests
(FY12)
X-ray 39.2% 1.19 6,240 6,240*0.392 = | 2,446*1.19=
(YR 2016) 2,446 2,911
(YR 2016) (YR 2016
CT 13.9% 1.12 6,240 6,240*0.139= 867*1.12=
(YR 2016) 867 971
(YR 2016) (YR 2016
X-ray 39.2% 1.19 6,665 6,665*0.392= 2,613*1.19=
(YR 2017) 2,613 3,109
(YR 2017) (YR 2017
CT 13.9% 1.12 6,665 6,665*0.139= 926*1.12=
' (YR 2017) 926 1,038
(YR 2017) YR2017) |
) o ATTACHMENT
0078 15




Section VII

Specific Service Review Criteria

Clinical Service Areas Other Than Categories of Service
New Imaging Equipment

Criterion 1110.3030

The Applicants are also proposing to include certain limited imaging equipment within the four
walls of the FEC to provide needed imaging services for the FEC patients.

See Criterion 1110.234 for a full discussion of the imaging equipment that will be included in
the FEC.

ATTACHMENT
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Section VIl

Specific Service Review Criteria
Freestanding Emergency Centers
Criterion 1110.3230, Part 1

1. Utilization. The FEC will include four treatment stations. The State Norm for
emergency rooms is 2,000 patients per treatment station per year. The Applicants project the
FEC will receive 6,240 patients in 2016, the first full year after project completion. This equates
to 3.12 treatment stations, which rounds up to 4 treatment stations. Accordingly, this criterion is
met.

The projected patient volume was calculated by analyzing the visits to the Hospital's Emergency
Department and the Homer Glen FEC, growth rates, and patient origin data for the most recent
three year period. Of particular importance is the fact that the Hospital's Emergency
Department has seen its number of visits increase by more than 6.8% since the Hospital moved
from its Joliet campus to its new campus in New Lenox in February of 2012. And the
percentage of hospital ED patients coming from the proposed facility service area has also
grown from 17% in 2010 to more than 23% in 2012.

Total visits for the most recent three year period for Silver Cross’ Emergency Department and
the Homer Glen FEC are provided in the table below:

PATIENT ORIGIN - TOTAL ED VOLUME
Ambulatory ED Visits + ED Admits (SCH ED & Homer FEC)

FaciTy SERVICE | FY10 I FYH | Fv2
- AREA ZIP CODE TOTAL | TOTAL | TOTAL
60423 1641 1910 2584

60442 1537 1562 1711

60443 74 82 9

60448 2160 2351 3167

60449 122 148 196

60451 5184 5180 6514

60477 435 660 919

60487 303 386 745
SUBTOTAL 11456 12279 15932
s 55838 54426 3 52463
TOTAL (all zips) 67294 66705 | 68395

The Applicants also evaluated market share and analyzed patient origin data by zip code for the
most recent three years for the proposed service area.

4822-1499-7265.3 0080 ATTA?;IMENT




Silver Cross’ market share of emergency patients from the proposed FSA has grown from
22.6% for the year ending June 2010 to 27.4% for the year ending June 2012. And Silver Cross
has the largest share of emergency department visits that come from the proposed FSA.

PROPOSED FEC FACILITY SERVICE AREA

YEAR 0 . ST ST o

ENDING - SILVERCROSS . JAMES . = JAMES '\ 'ADVOCATE

" JUNE -~ (HOSP+FEC) - (OF) ' (CH) | SOUTHSUB: . INGALLS

2010 22.6% 16.8% | 2.9% 8.1% 12.7%

2011 23.7% 16.3% | 3.2% 8.4% 11.8%

2012 | 27.4% 16.2% | 2.9% 7.9% 123% | 14.0% 1.0%

emergency department

Source: lllinois Hospital Association, COMPdata. Data includes ambulatory emergency department and admits from the

The Applicants based the projected FEC visits on the number of patients from the proposed
FEC's FSA currently visiting the Hospital's Emergency Department and the Hospital's

freestanding emergency center.

Projected emergency visits for the FEC are set forth in the

table below:

T ' S - DISTRIBUTED
PROPOSED FEC FACILTY. DFEC .~
SERVICE AREA ZIP CODE ey

ST visits
60423 1809
60442 342
60443 91
60448 : 950
60449 : 186
60451 6066 448 6514 15.0% 977
60477 542 377 919 35.0% 322
60487 531 214 745 35.0% 261
SUBTOTAL FROM
PROPOSED FEC FACILITY 13974 1958 15932 79.1% 4938
SERVICE AREA e e
IN-MIGRATION 20.9% 1302
ToTAL PRORGRR RS e

The in-migration rate assumed the projection model for the proposed FEC above was based on

historical patterns seen at the Homer Glen FEC.

4822-1499-7265.3
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Section VIl

Specific Service Review Criteria
Freestanding Emergency Centers
Criterion 1110.3230, Part 2

2. Municipality Identification. Section 32.5(a)(1)(A) of the Emergency Medical Services
(EMS) Systems Act (the “EMS Act’) requires a freestanding emergency center to be located “in
a municipality with a population of 50,000 or fewer inhabitants.” The FEC will be located in the
Village of Frankfort. According to the U.S. Census Bureau, Frankfort had an estimated
population of 17,782 people in 2010. Accordingly, this criterion is met.

: ATTACHMENT
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Section Vii

Specific Service Review Criteria
Freestanding Emergency Centers
Criterion 1110.3230, Part 3

3. Identification of Hospital Owning the FEC. Section 32.5(a)(1)(B) of the EMS Act
requires a freestanding emergency center to be located “within 50 miles of the hospital that
owns or controls the FEC.” The proposed FEC will be owned by Silver Cross Hospital and
Medical Centers. The proposed FEC is located 11.6 miles or 18.4 minutes normal travel time
from Silver Cross Hospital. Accordingly, this criterion is met.

Travel time and distance were obtained from MapQuest. Normal travel times were estimated by
applying the adjustment factor of 1.15 allowed under Section 1100.510(d) Normal Travel Time
Determinations for the Chicago Metropolitan region to the MapQuest travel time.

4822-1499-7265.3 0083 ATTAC;SJMENT




Section ViI

Specific Service Review Criteria
Freestanding Emergency Centers
Criterion 1110.3230, Part 4

4. Identification of Resource Hospital. Section 32.5(a)(1)(C) of the EMS Act requires a
freestanding emergency center to be located “within 50 miles of the Resource Hospital affiliated
with the FEC as part of the EMS System.” The Resource Hospital affiliated with the proposed
FEC is Silver Cross Hospital. The proposed FEC is located 11.6 miles or 18.4 minutes normal
travel time from Silver Cross Hospital. Accordingly, this criterion is met.

Travel time and distance were obtained from MapQuest. Normal travel times were estimated by
applying the adjustment factor of 1.15 allowed under Section 1100.510 (d) Normal Travel Time
Determinations for the Chicago Metropolitan region to the MapQuest travel time.

The Will/Grundy EMS System includes the following hospitals:

Resource Hospital: Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers
Associate Hospitals: Provena Saint Joseph Medical Center
Morris Hospital
St. James Hospital & Health Center
Advocate South Suburban Hospital
Adventist Bolingbrook Hospital
Participating Hospital: Palos Community Hospital

Certification of Silver Cross’ Resource Hospital status is attached at ATTACHMENT 38.

0084
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X MHlinois Department of

PUBLIC
HEALTFH

422 South Fifth Street, Fourth Floor + Springfield, Hllinois 82701-1824 « www.idph.state.il.us

Pat Quinn, Governor
L.aMar Hasbrouck, MD. MPH, Director

October 31, 2012

Lonnie Polhemus, RN, BSN, NREMT-P

EMS System Coordinator, Silver Cross EMS System
1900 Silver Cross Boulevard

New Lenox, Illinois 60451

Dear Mr. Polhemus,

Please accept this letter as formal acknowledgment by the 1llinois Department of Public Health,
EMS and Highway Safety Division, that Silver Cross EMS System, System #0710, is an EMS
System within the State of Illinois.

If you have any question, please contact me at 217-785-2080.

Sincerely,

Ziosss

Jack Fleeharty, RN, EMT-P
Division Chief
EMS and Highway Safety

JF:1h

cc: David J. Mikolajczak, DO, FACOEP, EMS Medical Director
Shannon Wilson, RN, BSN, MS, REMSC
EMS System Plan #0710 ‘

Improvips oublie heatth nna sammunite =5 3 fimg
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

JOYCE C. LASHOF, M,D.

DIRBCTOR May 15, 1975

Mr. Keyton Nixon, Adm1n1strator
Siiver Cross Hosp1ta1

1200 Maple Road

Joliet, I1Tinois 60432

PDear Mr. Nixon:

Silver Cross Hospital's proposal to become the Resource

Center for the Joliet area has been reviewed. It appears that
much effort was involved in developing this proposal. All
should be commended in attempting to provide this service to
the rural com@ungty--at may prove to be quate cha11eng1ng

v W1th the revisions that were .made, the proaect proposal

~1s now approved. However, with the revisions, the Joliet
program service area now extends into the houndar1es of the
Southwest Chicago A.H.E.S. planning agency and South Cook County
A.H.E.S. planning agency. Please submit letters of acknowledg-
ment of the Joliet program to my office, Operation of the
program will be contingent upon receipt of these letters. How-
ever, the men who have been trained can still be tested.

When the commitments are made at St. Joseph Hospital to
become an Associate Hospital in the Jdoliet program, a proposal
to do s0, in compliance with the guidelines, must be submitted
to the Department of Public Health for approval.

Congratulations and best wishes as the Joliet program
begins. :

Sincerely,

&

5 _ /""?cw.'fﬁ : e/ r‘/,"ﬁ
B Ay
oyce C. lLashof M.D.

Director

cc: Irving Rudman, M.D,
Stephen Hessl, M.D.

0086
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Section VII

Specific Service Review Criteria
Freestanding Emergency Centers
Criterion 1110.3230, Part §

5. Certification of Medicare Provider Status and Compliance with the Licensure
Requirements of the EMS Act. Attached at ATTACHMENT 38 is a letter from Paul Pawlak,
President and Chief Executive Officer of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital
and Medical Centers and William Brownlow, Senior Vice President of Finance and Chief
Financial Officer of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers,
setting forth the required certifications that the Applicants have reviewed, understand and plan
to comply with: (1) the requirements of becoming a Medicare provider of freestanding
emergency services and (2) the requirements of becoming licensed under the EMS Act.

ATTACHMENT
4822-1499-7265.3 0088 38




S I LVE R C RO S S 1900 Silver Cross Blvd. ¢« New Lenox, IL 60451

HOSPITAL (815) 300-1100 « www.silvercross.org

&

November 15, 2012

Mr. Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re: Certification of Compliance with Medicare & Emergency Medical Services Systems Act

Dear Mr. Constantino:

Pursuant to 77 Ill. Admin. § 1110.3230(a)(6), and as it pertains to the establishment of a
freestanding emergency center at the corner of 93" Avenue and US Route 30 in Frankfort,
Ilinois, I hereby certify that Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers has reviewed, understands,
and plans to comply with: (1) the requirements of becoming a Medicare provider of freestanding
emergency services; and (2) the requirements of becoming licensed under the Emergency
Medical Services Systems Act, 210 ILCS 50/32.5.

Sincerely,
Paul Pawlak William Brownlow
President and CEO - Senior Vice President Finance/CFO
Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers
Subscribed and Sworn to before me Subscribed and Sworn to before me
this 15 day of _November 2012 this 15 dayof_November ,2012
Notary Pubhc ! Notary Public =~ 7
AAAAAAAAAAAANARTIAN N 4' AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
OFFICIAL SEAL ' PAAMINA I AN, <
3 DENISELTATGENHORST $ OFFICIAL SEAL 3
$ NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS  § $ DENISE L TATGENHORST ¢
. MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:08/15/14  § g NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS  §
S § MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:08/15/14 ¢

SAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANANN

ey

' ATTACH
0089 n MENT
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The way you should be treated.




S I LVE R C RO S S 1900 Silver Cross Blvd. * New Lenox, 1L 60451

HOSPITAL (815) 300-1100 * www.silvercross.org

November 15, 2012

Mr. Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re: Certification of Compliance with Medicare & Emergency Medical Services Systems Act

Dear Mr. Constantino:

Pursuant to 77 Ill. Admin. § 1110. 3230(a)(6), and as it pertains to the establishment of a
freestanding emergency center at the corner of 93™ Avenue and US Route 30 in Frankfort,
Illinois, I hereby certify that Silver Cross Health System has reviewed, understands, and plans to
comply with: (1) the requirements of becoming a Medicare provider of freestanding emergency
services; and (2) the requirements of becoming licensed under the Emergency Medical Services
Systems Act, 210 ILCS 50/32.5.

Sincerely,
Paul Pawlak William Brownlow {
President and CEO - Senior Vice President Fmance/CFO
Silver Cross Health System Silver Cross Health System
Subscribed and Sworn to before me Subscribed and Sworn to before me
this 15  dayof _November ,2012 this 15  dayof _November , 2012
Notary ‘P‘u‘b‘llcnl AAAAAAAAAAAA Notary Public’
""""""""""""" ¢ PP PP P PP PP “-‘--A
OFFICIAL SEAL o aEa '
d , OFFICIAL SEAL
DENISE L TATGENHORST . DENISE L TATGENHORST

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:08/15/14 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:08/15/14

MAAANAAAAS

¢
¢
4
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS b
¢
¢

ARAAANAAAI
AAAAAAAANS

AAAAAAATEA
AAAAAAAA
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Section VII

Specific Service Review Criteria
Freestanding Emergency Centers
Criterion 1110.3230, Part 6

6. Area Need; Service to Residents.

(A) A map showing the GSA for the proposed FEC, which is comprised of zip codes
located within 30 minutes normal travel time from the proposed FEC is set forth below.
Estimated travel times of zip codes from the proposed FEC site were obtained from MapQuest.
Normal travel times were estimated by applying the adjustment factor of 1.15 allowed under
Section 1100.510 (d) Normal Travel Time Determinations for the Chicago Metropolitan region to
the MapQuest travel time.

0091 )
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(B) The table set forth below provides historical visits to Silver Cross’ Emergency
Department over the past three years and the annual rate of change over that time.

PATIENT ORIGIN - TOTAL ED VOLUME

60449 122 148 196 30.3%

60451 5184 5180 6514 12.8%

60477 435 660 919 55.6%

60487 303 386 745 72.9%
SUBTOTAL

PROPOSED FEC FSA 11456 @ 12279 | 15932 19.5%

ALL OTHER
COMBINED 55838 = 54426 : 52463
TOTAL 67294 : 66705 @ 68395 0.8%

Projected Emergency Department visits for 2013 through 2016 are included in the following
table.

 PROJECTED .. -PROJECTED -  TOTAL .
YEAR | U VISITS: ST VISITS e PROJECTED
| (HOSP-BASEDED) . (HGFEC) . | EDVISITS
63253 11790 75043
67534 12589 80124
72106 13443 85548
76987 14354 91340

The following table highlights the projected visits from the proposed FEC’s FSA zip codes.
Roughly 80% of the patient visits to the FEC will come from the designated FSA (but it is
projected that 100% will be coming from Silver Cross’ existing Emergency Department patient
population).

0092 ATTACHMENT
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ooy | s PO
SER_V-I_QE AREA ZIP CODE ; S_CH HOMER .. . TOTAL SHIFT.TO ‘ _..;*\:";S_'Ts
e | GLENFEC ' ED&FEC. - PROPOSEDFEC ' YIS
60423 2308 | 276 2584 70.0% 1809
o s - L D b L
60443 74 22 9 95.0% 91
60448 2663 504 3167 30.0% 950
60449 173 23 196 95.0% 186
e 2 e 2 ot
60477 542 377 919 35.0% 322
60487 531 214 745 35.0% 261
PG G o ROPOSED 13974 1958 15932 79.1% 4938
INMIGRATION 20.9% 1302
TOTAL PROPOSED FEC 6240

(©) Section 1110.230(b)(2)(A) of the Planning Board’s rules requires an applicant to
“document that at least 50% of the projected patient volume will be residents of the GSA.” Data
presented in the previous table indicates that nearly 80% of the projected patient volume that
will be using the proposed FEC will be coming from the designated facility service area zip
codes which fall within the larger geographic service area (within 30 minutes normal travel time

of the proposed facility).

4822-1499-7265.3
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Section VI

Specific Service Review Criteria
Freestanding Emergency Centers
Criterion 1110.3230, Part 7

7. Area Need; Service Demand — Historical Utilization.

(A) The annual number of emergency department patients that received care at
facilities located in the proposed FEC’s GSA for the last three years is provided
in the table below:

Franciscan Alliance, Inc. (St. James-Olympia Fields)' 36877
Advocate South Suburban Hospital' 44104
Franciscan Alliance, Inc. (St. James-Chicago Heights)' 43087
Ingalls Memorial Hospita!' 47290
Palos Community Hospital' 47699
Blue Island Hospital Company, LLC (MetroSouth)' 44989

SILVER CROSS?’ ] 58094 | 65373 | 67494

! Annual Hosp/tal Quest/onna/res (based on calendar year data)

2 includes Homer Glen FEC

(B) The projected number of patient visits for the first full year after project
completion (2016) is 6,240.

ESTTE g " PROJECTED 2016 - DISTRIBUTED

- PROPOSED FEC. " 70 PRO
e O e e
60423 2308 276 2584 70.0% ' 1800
po e e wm e
60443 " 4 2 9% 95.0% 91
60448 2663 504 3167 30.0% 950
60449 173 ' 23 196 95.0% 186
60451 6066 448 | 6514 15.0% 077
60477 s2 a7 9019 35.0% 322
60487 531 214 1 a5 35.0% 261

SUBTOTAL .F.ROM PROPOSED

FEC FACILITY SERVICE AREA 13974 1958 ! 15932 | 79.1% 4938

INMIGRATION _ S 20.9% 1302

“TOTAL PROPOSED FEC - ' 6240
4822-1499-7265.3 0094 ATTACHMENT
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Section VII

Specific Service Review Criteria
Freestanding Emergency Centers
Criterion 1110.3230, Part 8

8. Area Need: Service Accessibility.

As set forth herein, the Applicants have demonstrated that demand for emergency services will
exceed capacity in the coming years. Specifically, without the establishment of the proposed
FEC, the Applicants anticipate that by 2016, Silver Cross’ Emergency Department and the
Homer Glen FEC will exceed capacity by 3,340 visits.
Projected 2016 total enterprise Emergency Department visits = 91,340 visits
Existing treatment rooms = 44

Silver Cross Emergency Department treatment rooms = 38

Homer Glen FEC treatment rooms = 6

Estimated capacity (stations X 2000 visits/treatment room) = 88,000 visits

91,340-88,000 = 3,340 visits over capacity.

4822-1499-7265.3 0035 ATTACHMENT
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Section VIl

Specific Service Review Criteria
Freestanding Emergency Centers
Criterion 1110.3230, Part 9

9. Unnecessary Duplication.

(A) & (B) As set forth herein, the Project will not result in unnecessary duplication of
services as the projected caseload for the proposed FEC can be justified entirely by the
Hospital’s existing patient population.

The estimated and projected population for the zip codes located within 30 minutes
normal travel time of the proposed FEC is provided in the table set forth below:

. Proposed FEC 2012 ; 2017 v N :
Proposed GSA Zip CityrTown " Facility Estimated | Projected | o %‘,:gi; .l (20‘1:.‘2‘2?1 -
Service Area Population Population S

60406 Blue Island 25,581 25,369 -0.8% -0.2%
60411 Chicago Heights 57,338 56,056 -2.2% -0.5%
60421 Elwood 4,149 4,369 5.3% 1.0%
60422 Flossmoor 9,718 9691 . -0.3% -0.1%
60423 Frankfort FEC FSA 32,274 35,866 11.1% 2.1%
60426 Harvey 29,001 27,608 -4.8% -1.0%
60428 Markham 12,212 12,330 1.0% 0.2%
60429 Hazel Crest 15,467 15,365 -0.7% -0.1%
60430 Homewood 20,167 20,199 0.2% 0.0%
60432 Joliet 21,958 22,464 2.3% 0.5%
60433 Joliet 17,205 17,296 0.5% 0.1%
60436 Joliet 18,565 18,995 2.3% 0.5%
60441 Lockport 38,654 42,409 9.7% 1.9%
60442 Manhattan FEC FSA 10,509 : 11,905 13.3% 2.5%
60443 Matteson FEC FSA © 21,788 23,711 8.8% 1.7%
60445 Midlothian 25,870 25,810 -0.2% 0.0%
60448 Mokena FEC FSA 25,027 27,218 8.8% 1.7%
60449 Monee FEC FSA 9,803 10,913 11.3% 2.2%
60451 New Lenox FEC FSA 35,248 38,516 9.3% 1.8%
60452 Oak Forest 27,711 27,600 -0.4% -0.1%
60461 Olympia Fields 5,049 5,223 3.4% 0.7%
60462 Orland Park 39,367 39,718 0.9% 0.2%
60463 Palos Heights 14,359 14,603 1.7% 0.3%
60464 Palos Park 9,850 10,195 3.5% 0.7%
60465 Palos Hills 17,728 17,769 0.2% 0.0%
60466 Park Forest 21,937 21,662 -1.3% -0.3%
60467 Orland Park 26,763 28,512 6.5% 1.3%
60468 Peotone 6,151 6,559 6.6% 1.3%
60471 Richton Park 13,526 13,958 3.2% 0.6%
60477 Tinley Park FEC FSA 39,076 39,638 1.4% 0.3%
60478 Country Club Hills 16,534 16,757 1.3% 0.3%
60484 University Park 7,522 7,934 5.5% 1.1%
60487 Tinley Park FECFSA 26,597 28,556 7.4% 1.4%
60491 Homer Glen 23,979 25,456 6.2% 1.2%
60950 Manteno 12,649 13,784 9.0% 1.7%

. SUBTOTAL Proposed. Geographic Service Area 739,332 1. 764,014 . 3.3% - 0.7%

- ‘ : e 5 : o S
SUBTOTAL Proposed Facility Service Area 200,322 . +.."216,323 | 8.0% . 1.5%
0096 ATTACHMENT
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The GSA has a total estimated population of 739,332 people in 2012 and is projected to grow
by 3.3% over the next five years.

The FSA has a total estimated population of 200,322 people in 2012 and is projected to grow by
8.0% over the next five years.

(©) The name and location of all existing approved health care facilities located
within 30 minutes normal travel time from the proposed FEC is provided in the map and the
table below:
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_ MAPQUEST | * ADJUSTED
. ' L L ) -~ TRAVEL 7| NORMAL -
# | PROVIDER ‘|“ADDRESS CITY MILES TIME | TRAVEL TIME
1_| Proposed Frankfort FEC 93rd Ave & Rt 30 Frankfort Lo S '
Franciscan Alliance, Inc.
2 | (St. James-Olympia Fields) 20201 South Crawford Avenue Olympia Fields 7.82 13 15.0
Silver Cross Hospital 1900 Silver Cross Bivd New Lenox 11.59 16 18.4
4 | Advocate South Suburban Hospital 17800 S. Kedzie Avenue Hazel Crest 11.06 18 20.7
Franciscan Alliance, Inc.
5 | (St. James-Chicago Heights) 1423 Chicago Road Chicago Heights 10.44 19 21.9
6 | Silver Cross Emergicare Center 12701 West 143rd Street Homer Glen 12.85 21 24.2
7 | Ingalls Memorial Hospital One Ingalls Drive Harvey 15.60 23 26.5
8 | Palos Community Hospital 12251 South 80th Street Palos Heights 13.56 24 27.6
Biue Island Hospital Company, LLC
9 | (MetroSouth) 12935 South Gregory Street Blue Island 18.64 26 29.9
0098
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Section VIl

Specific Service Review Criteria
Freestanding Emergency Centers
Criterion 1110.3230, Part 10

10. Unnecessary Maldistribution.

The Project will not result in unnecessary maldistribution of services since the total projected
patient volume for the FEC will come entirely from the Hospital's existing patient population.
Therefore, the Applicants fully anticipate that no other provider will be impacted by the
proposed FEC.

0099 ATTACHMENT
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Section Vii

Specific Service Review Criteria
Freestanding Emergency Centers
Criterion 1110.3230, Part 11

11. Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution.

The project will not result in unnecessary maldistribution of services because the total projected
patient volume for the proposed FEC will come entirely from the Hospital's existing patient
population. Therefore, the Applicants fully anticipate that no other provider will be impacted by
the proposed FEC and that future utilization will not be lowered.

In fact, it is anticipated that the only facilities that will be impacted will be the Hospital and the
Hospital’s other freestanding emergency center in Homer Glen. For the fiscal year ended 2012,
roughly 84% of the Hospital's Emergency Department patients came from the proposed FEC’s
GSA and 23% of the patients came from the proposed FEC's FSA. Moreover, over the past
three years a growing number of Emergency Department patients have come from the GSA and
the FSA, which is further evidence of the increasing demand for emergency services by
residents of the GSA and FSA.

PATIENT ORIGIN - TOTAL ED VOLUME

S S FY10 . o FYM  FY12
PATIENT ORIGIN TOTAL | "TOTAL ~TOTAL

TOTAL 67294 66705 68395
TOTAL FROM PROPOSED FEC GSA 57042 56422 57719
PERCENT FROM PROPOSED FEC FSA 84.8% 84.6% 84.4%
TOTAL FROM PROPOSED FEC FSA 11456 12279 15932
PERCENT FROM PROPOSED FEC FSA 17.0% 18.4% 23.3%

In the last 12 months, 15,932 patients came to the Hospital's Emergency Department from the
proposed FEC’s FSA alone. The numbers of patients from the FSA has been growing at a
much faster rate than for the GSA as a whole.

As discussed throughout this Application, the Hospital has experienced a tremendous increase
in emergency department visits (6.8%) since it opened its replacement hospital in New Lenox.
This growth is expected to continue for the foreseeable future. The Hospital's projected
Emergency Department visits are set forth in the table below:

. 4822-1499-7265.3 0100 ATTACHMENT
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PROJECTED ENTERPRISE WIDE ED VISITS
CMEASURE . 12013 | 2014 | 2015 . 2016

Total Emergency Department Visits 75043 : 80124 | 85548 | 91340

Justified Treatment Bays (rounded up) 38 41 43 46

The Applicants anticipate that projected patients from the proposed facility service area will be
directed to the proposed FEC. The Applicants assume that the majority of the patients from the
FSA that currently present to the Hospital's Emergency Department and to the Hospital
Freestanding Emergency Center in Homer Glen will choose to use the proposed FEC instead.
Accordingly, the Applicants based the projected FEC visits on the number of patients from the
proposed FEC’s FSA currently visiting the Hospital's Emergency Department and Homer Glen
FEC. Projected Emergency Department visits for the proposed FEC are set forth in the table

below:
' S ~PROJECTED 2016 — DISTRIBUTED |
PROPOSED FECFACILTY | . PROJECTED 2016 CASES = . TO PROPOSEDFEC .
SERVICE AREA ZIP CODE SCHHOSP- : SCHHOMER ' TOTAL SHIFT TO - VisITS
o , ED | GLENFEC =~ ED&FEC A PROPOSEDFEC = .
60423 2308 276 2584 70.0% : 1809
60442 1617 94 1711 20.0% ' 342
60443 74 22 % 95.0% 91
60448 2663 504 . 3167 30.0% 950
60449 173 2 T 95.0% 186
60451 6066 a8 6514 15.0% 977
60477 542 377 919 35.0% 322
60487 531 214 . 745 35.0% 261
SUBTOTAL FROM PROPOSED :
S 13074 1958 15932 79.1% 4938
INMIGRATION 209% 1302
e R . o~
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Based upon the Applicants’ projection, the proposed FEC will reach utilization within the first full
year after opening (in 2016).

As stated throughout this Application, the entire projected patient visit volume for 2016 will come
from the number of patients that the Hospital is projected to treat from the FSA (15,932). As a
result, no other hospital emergency department will be affected by the opening of the
FEC in Frankfort.

Pursuant to Section 1110.3230(c)(4) of the Planning Board's rules, request for emergency
department utilization was sent to all area hospitals providing emergency services within 30
minutes travel time from the proposed FEC. Copies of the impact letters sent to all facilities
within 30 minutes travel time of the proposed FEC currently providing emergency services is
attached as ATTACHMENT 38. The below table lists each hospital within 30 minutes travel
time of the proposed FEC along with the number of emergency department treatment stations,
volume for 2011 (per Annual Hospital Questionnaires) and the utilization per treatment room.

AREA PROVIDER UTILIZATION

R, e e B STATIONS o 2014
PROVIDER = i T A £ (2011)- “STATION . . UTILIZATION . -
Franciscan Alliance, Inc. (St. James-Olympia Fields)' 24 1494.88 74.7%
Advocate South Suburban Hospital' 25 1764.16 88.2%
Franciscan Alliance, inc. (St. James-Chicago Heights)' 22 1958.50 97.9%
Ingalls Memorial Hospital' 31 1525.48 76.3%
Palos Community Hospitai' 20 2384.95 119.2%

Blue Island Hos&Company LLC (MetroSouth) 27 1666.26 \8‘3.3% -

' SUBTOTAL NON-SCH AREA PROVIDERS ok e S e
SILVER CROSS?

_TOTAL AREA PROVIDERS

' 2011 Annual Hospital Questionnaire (calendar year 2011)
2 includes Homer Glen FEC (2011 stations are for the hospital ED before moving to New Lenox)

0102 ATTACHMENT
4822-1499-7265.3 38




S ILVE R C I{O SS : £900 Silver Crass Bivd, © New Lenox. 1 00451

HOSPITAL ' (S131306-1100 » wwwisiivereros iy

November 9, 2012

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Richard Heim

President:

Advocate South Suburban Hospital
17800 South Kedzie Avenue
Hazel Crest, IL. 60429-0989

Dear Mr.. Heim:

1 any: writing on belnlf of Silver Cross Health System and. Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Cemters to
inform-you-that we are in the. process of preparing an application fo the Jllinois Health Facilities & Services
Review Board (the “Board”) for a permit to establish-a freestanding emergency center (the “Silver Cross
Freestanding. Emergency Center™) at the-corner of 93rd Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Tlinois (the
“Projeet™). The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center will include four (4) treatment rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230: of the Board’s rules, we are providing you-with notice’ of our
application and ask for your assessment of the impact. the Project” will have on ‘the utilization of your
emergency. department:

[n addition, and-as fequired by the Board’s'tules, weare respecifully réquesting that you provide us with the:
following information conceming vouremergency department on the attached affidavit:

1. The number of treatment stations in your emergency depantment.
2. Patient origin information by zip-code, based on the patient’s legal residence, for patients who have

received services in your emergency department during cach of the previous two. (2) vears, énding
September:30.:2012,

3. Indicate whether-vour emergency-déepariment hias experienced a stalfing shortage within the rwelve
(12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage. is defmed as an average
vacancy rate of more than. ten percent (10%) for budgeted fuil-time- equivalent staff>positions for
health care-wotkers: subject to licensing by the Illinois’ Department of Financial and Professional’
Regulation..

Please provide your dssessment of the impact: (if any) that the Project will have on the utilization of your
emergency departmeént and return the. completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the
receipt of this lefter. Please note that the: Board's-rules state as-follows: “Failiire by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information within' the prcscmbed fifteen day response period shall
constitute an-assumption that the existing.facility will not experience an adverse impact in utilization from
the project. . . [and/or that the existing facility] has not experienced staffing vacancy rates in excess of-
10%.” ' '

If you have any questions about this letier or the attached atfidavit, please feel free to contact Sara-Jackson,
our Director of Business Inteiligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel. Edward J. Green of Foley &
Lardner LLP, at312-832-4375.

Sinceretly,
\ﬁ@&{/’/ /UQ,(J}{Q/'
/t‘L/
Paul Pawlak: v ATTACHMENT
President and CEQ: 38
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November 9, 2012

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Seth-Warren

President/CEQ:

Franciscan'St. James:Health/Chicago Helghts
1423 Chicago Road

Chicago Heights; I 60411-3400

Dear Mr: Warren:

I am writing on behalf of Silver: Cross Health. System and Silver- Cross Hospital & Medical Centers: to;
inform you that we are in the process. of preparing an application to the Illinois Health Facilities & Services:
Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestanding 'émergency cénter (tlhie “Silver Cross:
Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the comer of 93rd Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, 1llinois (the:
“Project”). The Silver Cross:Freestanding Emergency Center: will include four (4) treatment rooms:

fn accordance with Section: ]110.3230 of the Board's rules, we are providing. you with notice of our
application and ask for your assessment of the impact the- Prolcct will have on the utilization: of your
emergency department

In addition, and as required by:the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting that:you provide us with the
tollowing information concerning your emergency department on the attached affidavit:.

1. The number of treatment stations in your emergency department;

2. Patient origin information by:zip code, based on the patient’s legal residence, for patients-who have
received services in-your-emergency department-during each of the previous two (2) years, ending
September 30,2012.

Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage, within the twelve
(12) month period endmg September 30, 2012: A staffing shorfage is defined as an average
vacancy rate:of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted- full-time equivalent staff positions-for
health caré workers subjéct to licensing: by the lilinois. Departiment of Financial and Professional
Regulation: '

(U

Please provide your assessment of the impact (if any)-that the. Project will have on the utilization of your
emergency departinent and return: the completed affidavit directly to me within. fifieen (15) days of the
receipt of this letter. Please note:that the Board’s rules ‘state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information within: the prescribed fifteen day response period shall
constitute-an assumption that the existing facility will not experience an adverse impact in utilization from
the project. . . [and/or that the existing tacility] has not experienced staffing vacancy rates in excess.of”
10%:>

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact Sara Jackson,
our Director of Business Intelligence. at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward I. Green of Foley &
Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Smcerelv

] J?Jx.xi LU'{éﬁé
Paul Pawlak. (/ ATTACHMENT
President and: CEO. 38
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 SILVER CROSS

HOSPITAL

November 9, 2012

V1A CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr; Seth Warren:

President/CEO:

Franciscan St. James Health/Olympia’ Fields:
20201 South Crawford Avénue

Olympia Fields, IL. 60461-1080

Dear Mr. Warren:

I am writifg: on”belialf of Silver Cross Health Systeny and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Cénters.to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lilinois Health Facilitics & Services
Review Board (the: “Board™) for.a permit to. establish a lrecstanduu. emergency center (the “Silver Cross
Freestanding Emergency Center”) at thé comer of 93rd Avenue & US Route .30 in Frankfort, Illinois (the
“Project”). The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center-will include four (4) treatment rooms:

In aceordance with: Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we. are providing you with notice of our *
application and ask’ for: your assessment. of the impact the Project will have: on the- utilization of your.
emergency department.

In addition, and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting that you provide us with the
following information concerning.your emergency departmenton the.attached affidavit:

1. The nuniber of treatient stations in your emergency department.

2, Patient origin information by zip codé; based on the patient’s legal residerice, for patients who have
received services in your emergency department during each of-the previous two (2) years, ending
September 30, 2012.

3. Indicate whether your emergency department has e\pericmcd a staffing shortage within the twelve

(12) month period -ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is defined as: an average

vacancy rate- of more than ten percent (lO%) for budgeted full-time equivalent staff positions for

health care: workers subject to licensing by the Hlinois Department of Financial and Professional
Regulation;

Please provide your-assessment: of the impact (if ‘any) that the Project will have on the utilization of your
cmergency department and return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the
receipt of this letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s. request for information. within the presctibed fifteen day response period shall
constitute. an assumption that the existing facility will riot experience an adverse impact in utilization from
the project. .. . [and/or that thie existing facility] hias not experienced staffing vacancy rates in-excess of
10%.°

If you have any questions about thiis letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free 1o contact Sara Jackson;
our Director of Business. Inteiligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J. Green of Foley &
Lardner LLP; at 312-832-4375.

Sincerely,.
Loud /);z,w/ué
.~U
Paul Pawlak: ATTACHMENT
President and CEQ 38
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November 9, 2012

ViA CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. KurtJohnson'
President & CEQ-

Ingalls Memorial Hospital
One lnﬂalls Drive

Harvey, IL 60426-3558

Dear Mr. Johnson:

1 am writing on_behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers to.
inform you Lhal we are.in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health F acilities & Services:
Review Board (the “Board”) for a permit to establish a freestanding emergency center (the “Silver Cross
Freestanding Emergency Center”™) at the comer of 93rd: Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, 1Hinois (the
“Project™),. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center will include four (4) treatment rooms;

In accéordance with Section 1110.3230 ‘of the Board’s rules, we are providing you with notice of our.
application -and ask for your assessment of the impact the Projeet will have on the utilization: of your
emergency department.

In-addition, and, as required by the Board®s rules, we are respectfully requesting that you provide-us: with the
following information ‘concerning your emergency department on the attached affidavit:

1. The number of treatment:stations in your emergency depariment.

2 Patient origin information by zipicode, based on the patient’s legal residence, for patients who. have
received services in your emergency department during each of the previous two (2) years, ending
September 30, 2012,

Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within:the twelve
(12) month- period ending September 30; 2012. A staffing shortage is defined as an average
vacancy rate-of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time equivalent staff positions for

health care workers subject to licensing by the Hlinois Department of Finaneial and-Professional

Regulation.

led

Please: provide 'your assessment of the impact (if any) that the Project will have on the utilization of your

emergency department and rétiirn the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the

receipt of this letter. Please note-that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility. to

respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescrlbed fifteen day response period shall

constitute an assumpnon that the existing facility will not experience an adverse.impact in utilization from

the project. .. . [and/or that the existing tauhw] has not experienced staffing vacancy rates in excess of
10%.™

If you have any questions: about this letter or the-attached affidavit, please feel free to contact Sara JacKsony
our- Director of Business: Intelligence,. at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J. Green of Foley &
Lardner LLR, at 312-832-4375.

Sincerely, .
{ // 72 {»/ 4) £y
[l ﬁﬁ /
[’au] Pawlak 5 ATTACHMENT
President and CEO 38
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November 9, 2012

VIA-CERTIFIED MAL

Enrique Beckmann, M.D., PhDD
President-& Chief Medical Officer -
MetroSouth Medical Center

12935 South Gregory Street

Blue Island; 1L 60406-2428:

Dear.Dr. Beckmann:

[ am wriﬁn’g on- behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical Centers to:
inform you that we-are in the process of preparing-an application to the Ilinois Health Facilities & Services:
Review Board (the:*Board™) fora permit to establish-a freestanding emergency center (the- “Silver Cross:
Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the corner of 93rd Avenue & US Route 36 in Frankfort, Illinois {the:
“Project”™). The Silver Cross.Freestanding Emergency.Center will include four (4) treatment rooms:

In accordance with Section 1110:3230 of the Board’s rules. we are providing you with notice of our
application and ask for your assessment of the impact the Project will have on the utilization of your
emergency department,

In addition, and asrequired by the. Board's rules, we are respectfully requesting that you provide us with the:
following information coneerning your emergency department on the attached affidavit:

l. The number of treatmieént stations in your emiergeéncy ‘department.
2 Patient origin informationby zip code, based on the patient’s legal residence,.for patients who have!

received service§ in your emergency depariment diring each of the previous two (2) years, ending:
September 30, 2012,

3. Indicate whether your emergency department has.experienced a staffing:shortage within the twelve-
(12) :month period ending ‘September 30, 2012, A staffing shortage is defined as .an ‘average:
vacancy rate of more than:ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time equivalent staff positions for
health care workers subject to licensing by the lilinois Departinent of Financial and Proféssional
Regulation.

Please provide your assessment of the impact (if any) that the: Project will have on the utilization of your
emergency depaitment and return the completed affidavit directly to' me: witliin fifteen (15) days of the:
receipt of this letter: Please note that the Board’s rules state:as follows: “Failure by an existing. facility. fo:
respond to the applicant’s request for information: within the prescribed fifieen day response period shall
constitute an assumption that the existing facility will not experience an adverse impact.in utilization from
thie project. . . [andfor that the existing facx[nty] has. not expérienced staffing vacancy rates in excess of’
10%” '

If"vou have any questions sbout this 1étter or the attached affidavit, please féel free to conract Sara Jackson,,
our Director of Business. Intelligence. at 815-300-7544, or our counsel; Edward J. Green of Foley &
Lardner LLP; at 312-832-4375.

Sm(.uely.

/ -

Paul Pawlak

President and CEO ATTACHMENT
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November9, 2012

Via CERTIFIED MAIL

Sisfer Margaret Wright
President

Palos Community Hospital.
1225 Soutli-80th Avenue
Palos Heights, [L. 60463-1256

Dear Sister Margaret:

I-am writing. on 'behalf of Silver Cross Health- System and Silver: Cross Hospital & Medical Centers to
inform you that we are in the process of preparing an-application to the lllinois Health Facilities. & Services
Review Board: (the “Board™) for @ permit to establish a freestanding emergency center (the “Silver Cross
Freestanding Emergency Center™) at the comer of 93rd Avenue & US Rotite 30 in Frankfort, Hllinois (the
“Project™). The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Centerwill include four (4) treatment rooms:

In accordanice with Séction: 1110.3230 of the Board’s.rules; we are providing you with notice of oue
application: ahd ask for yotir assessment of the impact the Project will have on the utilization of your
entergency department. :

In addition, and as réquired by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting that-you provide us with the
following information.concerning your emergency departmenton the attached affidavit:

I The number of treatment stations. in your emergency. department:

2. Patient origin.information by zip code, based on the patient’s legal residence, for patients who have
received:services in your emergency department-during each of the previous two (2) years, ending
September: 30,2012,

3. Indicate whether your-emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within the twelve

(12) month period énding September 30; 2012. A staffing shortage is' defined as an average
vacancy: rate of more than:ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time equivalént staff positions:for
health care workers subject to licensing: by the Ihinois Department of Financial and Professional
Regulation..

Please provide your assessment of the impact (if any) that the Project will have on the utilization of your
cmergency department and return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the
receipt of this letter.: Please:note that the Board’s rules state as. follows: “Failure-by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response period shall
constitute an assumption that the existing facility will. not experience-an adverse impact in utilization from
the projéct: . . [and/or that the existing facility] has not experienced staffing vacancy rates in excess. of’
10%.”

If you have any questions about this letteror the attached-affidavir, please feel free to contact:Sara: Jackson;

our Director: of Business Intelligence, at 813-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward }. Green of Foley &
Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Sincerely, )

Ban g Pt »é

YA )u LA
P .1 1 Pawlak f >

au aw ' I/
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Section VII

Specific Service Review Criteria
Freestanding Emergency Centers

Criterion 1110.3230, Part 12

12. Staffing Availability

Pursuant Section 1110.3230(e) of the Planning Board’s rules, a request for staffing information
was sent to all area hospitals providing emergency services within 60 minutes normal travel
time of the proposed FEC. A list of the hospitals sent that request for information is contained in
the following table. Copies of staffing availability letters sent to all facilities within sixty minutes
travel time from the proposed FEC currently providing emergency services and copies of the
certified mail receipts are attached as ATTACHMENT 38.

RATES

Facility Name

“EDType

AREA HOSPITAL VACANCY

- acancy Rate

i Annual

. Staffing

S_f_h_o_rtage (Yes if i

TS 0%)

Letter Received

Adventist Bolingbrook Hospital

Comprehensive

Adventist GlenOaks Hospital

Comprehensive

Adventist Hinsdale Hospital Comprehensive
Adventist La Grange Memorial Hospital Comprehensive
Advocate Christ Medical Center & Hope

Children's Hospital Comprehensive

Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital

Comprehensive

Advocate lllinois Masonic Medical Center | Comprehensive
Advocate Trinity Hospital Comprehensive
Ann & Robert H. Lurie Children's Hosp of

Chicago Comprehensive

Central DuPage Hospital

Comprehensive

Edward Hospital Comprehensive
Edward Plainfield Emergency Center Comprehensive
Eimhurst Memorial Hospital Comprehensive
Hartgrove Behavioral Health System Comprehensive
Holy Cross Hospital Comprehensive
Jackson Park Hospital & Medical Center Comprehensive
John H. Stroger, Jr. Hospital of Cook Co. Comprehensive
La Rabida Children's Hospital ?7?
Little Company of Mary Hospital Comprehensive
_Loyola Gottlieb Memorial Hospital Comprehensive
Loyola University Medical Center Comprehensive
MacNeal Hospital Comprehensive

Marianjoy Rehabilitation Hospital & Clinics

Comprehensive

4822-1499-7265.3

Mercy Hospital & Medical Center Comprehensive
Morris Hospital & Healthcare Ctrs Comprehensive
0109 ATTACHMENT
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AREA HOSPITAL VACANCY RA

TES

IO AN Staffing
: S N Annual . .- Shortage (Yes.if -
. Facility Name ED Type i VacancyRate " : >=10%) -Letter Received
Mount Sinai Hospital Comprehensive
Northwestern Memorial Hospital Comprehensive
Norwegian American Hospital Comprehensive
Provena Saint Joseph Medical Center Comprehensive

Provena St. Mary's Hospital

Comprehensive

Provident Hospital of Cook County Comprehensive
Rehabilitation Institute of Chicago Comprehensive
Riveredge Hospital Comprehensive
Riverside Medical Center Comprehensive
RML Chicago Comprehensive

Roseland Community Hospital

Comprehensive

Rush Oak Park Hospital

Comprehensive

Rush University Medical Center

Comprehensive

Rush-Copley Medical Center Comprehensive
Sacred Heart Hospital Comprehensive
Saint Joseph Hospital Comprehensive
South Shore Hospital Comprehensive
St. Bernard Hospital Comprehensive
Sts. Mary & Elizabeth Medical Ctr/St.

Elizabeth Comprehensive
Sts. Mary & Elizabeth Medical Ctr/St.

Mary Comprehensive
University of Chicago Medical Center Comprehensive
University of lllinois Hospital & Health

Sciences Comprehensive
West Suburban Medical Center Comprehensive

Westlake Hospital

Comprehensive

The Hospital has been experiencing very favorable vacancy rates for staff subject to licensing
by the Department of Financial and Professional Regulation in the Emergency Department.
Over the past year, the vacancy rate has averaged below 3%. Thus, the Applicants will have

available personnel to staff the FEC.

Hospital to the FEC.

13. Concluding Statement.

That all said, this Project is, in effect, a service enhancement for the residents of Frankfort and

the surrounding communities.

4822-1499-7265.3
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November 9, 2012,

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Rick:Mace

Chief Executive Officer: _
Adventist Bolingbrook Hospital
500 Remington Blvd
Bolingbrook, 1L 60440

Dear Mr, Mace:

1 am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Healtly System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical-
Centers to inform-you that we aré¢ in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board”) for a permit to cstablish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center™) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, [llinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center-
will include four (4) treatment. rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s.rules, we are providing you with notice of
our application. In addition, and as-required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting,
that you provide us with.the: following information concerning your emergeney. department on:
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency depariment has experienced a staffing shortage within:
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012, A staffing shortage is defined
as' an. average vacancy rate of mote than ten peréent ( 10%) for budgeted. full-time
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois:
Department of Financial-and Professional Regulation. '

Pledse-return the completed affidavit.directly to me within fifieen (135) days of the receipt of this:
letter. Please.note that the Board’s rules state -as follows: “Failure by an existing facility: to
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day responsé
period  shall constitute an: assumption that the existing facility has not experienced . staffing
vacancy. rates:in excess of 10%.” ‘
If you have any questions about. this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact.
Sara Jackson, our Diréctor of Business Intelligénce; at §15-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Sincerely

(//l Az / /0 é//’ (z
Paul Pawlak ’f -
President and CEO
Attachment. ATTACHMENT
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November- 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Bruce Christian’

Chief Executive Officer.
Adventist GlenOaks Hospital

701 Winthrop Avenue

Glendale Heighis, 1L, 60139-1403

Dear Mr: Christian:

1 am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health Systém: and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board”) for a permit to. establish a freestanding.
emergency center {the: “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center’™) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Routé 30 in Frankfort, Illinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency, Center
will include four (4) treatmient rooms.

Ini accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s tules, we are providing you with notice of
our application: In addition; and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully réquesting.
that you provide us with the following information concerning your emergency depaﬂmem on.
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve (12) month period eénding September 30,2012, A staffing shortage is defined
as an -average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted. full-time:
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois:
Department:of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return thé conipleted affidavit directly to me within fifteen (13) days of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board™s rules state as follows: “Failuré by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information ‘within the prescribed fificen day response:
period shall constitute: an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing
vacancy-rates in excess.of 10%.

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

SmLu cly, ;

“f’? w/ /GJ,uﬂ 2R

Paul Pawlak /
President and CEQ

Attachment ATTACHMENT
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November 9, 2012,

Via Certified Mail

Mr: Michael Goebel

VP & Chief Executive Officer
Adventist Hinsdale Hospital
120 North Oak Street
Hinsdale, IL 60521-3829

Dear Mr. Goebel:

1 am. writing .on: behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are 1n the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health:
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board”) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross: Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the comer of 931d
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort; [llinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center:
will include four (4) treatment fooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are providing youw with notice of?
our application. In addition, and as-required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us with the following information cofcerning your emergency department-on
the attached-affidavit: .

1. Indicate. whether your émergency d(,partment has-experienced a statfing shortage within
the twelve (12) month penod ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is.defined
as an’ average Vacdiicy rate of more than ten peércent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff positions for health care. workers subject to licensing by the Illinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation:

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fiftéen (15) days of the receipt of this
lettér. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing lacility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response
period shall constitute an -assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing
vacancy rates in excess of 10%.” '

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel freé to contact
Sara Jackson; our Dircctor of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544; or.our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Smcerely,
}JN&_% %%w?
Paul Pawlak j"y
President and CEQ
Attachment ATTACHMENT
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Lary Davis

Regional SVP/CEO

Adventist La Ghmg,c Memorial Hospital
5101 South Willow: SprmLs Road

La Grange, IL 60325-2679

Dear Mr. Davis:

[ ‘amn writing. on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross. Hospital & Medical
Centers to iinform you that we are in the process of preparing-an application to the lflinois-Health
Facilities: & Services. Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a fréestanding.
emergency cénter (the “Silver Cross: Freestanding' Emergency Center™) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illineis, The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatmient rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are providing you with notice of.
our application. Inaddition, and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us with the following information coincerning your emergency. department on.
the attached affidavit:

i.. Indicate whether your emergency: department has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve (12) nionth period ending Séptember 30, 2012, A staffing shortage is defined
as an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to. licensing by the: Illinois
Department.of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15).days of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules -state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to. the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response
period shall constitute an: a«umpnon that -the existing Iacﬂm has not experienced staffing
vacancy rates.in excess of 10%.”

If you have any questions about: this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel freé 10 contact
Sara Jacksoni; our Director-of Business Intelligerice, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley- & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

\mceu.ly
Fau s /\ uu@v/”

Paul Paw]ak
President and € EO
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November 9, 2012:

Via Certified Mail

M. Kenneth Lukhard

President

Advocate Chnst Medical Centér & Hope Cliildren's Hospital
4440 West 95th Street

Qak Lawn, IL 60453-2699:

Dear Mr. Lukhard:

I am writing on behalf of Silver: Cross Health Systemit and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health
Facilities & Servicés Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to éstablish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfoit, Ulinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4).treatment rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are providing youw with notice of
our application. In addition,-and as: required by the. Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us with the {ollowing information conceming your emergency department on.
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing sh()m;,e within
the twelve (12) month period ending September. 30,2012, A staffing shortage is defined.
as an average vacancy rat¢ of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff positions for hiealth care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the compléted affidavit directly to me within fifteen (135) days of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to-
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response
period: shall ‘constitute an_ agsumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing.
vacancy rates in excess:of 10%.””

If you have any questions abeuit this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, -our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J..
Green of Foléy & Lardneér LI.P, ar312-832-4375.

Smurel\

/U('J Ao / / J//}‘)a/v

Paul Pawlak 4{
President'and CEO
Autachment ATTACHMENT
38
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. David-Fox

President

Advocate-Good Samaritan Hospital
3815 Highland Avenue

Downers. Grove, 1L '60515-1590.

Dear Mr. Fox:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the [linois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to. establish a freestanding
emergency center (the: “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency. Center”) at-the comer of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois. The Silver Cross Fréestanding Emergency: Center-
will include four (4) treatment rooms,

In accordancé with. Section 1110,3230 of the Board’s rules, we dre providing you with notice of
our-application: In addition, and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting:
that you provide us with.the followirg information conceming your emergency department on
the attached affidavit: ‘

1. Indicate whethér your emergency department hias experienced a staffing. shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30. 2012. A staffing shortage is defined
as an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent. (10%) for budgeted full-time

equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject 6 licensing by the Illinois.
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the: completed affidavit directly to me within fifieen (15) days of the receipt of this:
letter. Please note that the Board’s rulés state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond 1o the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response:
period shall constitute an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing.
vacancy rates in excess of 10%."

If vou liave any questions about.this letter-Or the attached affidavit, please feel free.to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 8135-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.,
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375,

Sincerely,
;n ik ¥ ')u)\‘%z&
Paul Pawlak u
President and CEO _
Attachment ATTACHMENT
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November 9,:2012

Via Certified Mail

Ms. Susan Nordstrom Lopez

President

Advocate Hlinois Masonic Medical Center
836 West Wellington Avenue

Chicago, IL 60657-5147

Dear Ms. Nordstrom Lopez:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform: you that we aré-in the process of | preparing an application to. the Illinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board”) for a. permit to establish a .freestanding
emergency centér (the “Silver Cross Fieestanding Emergency Center”) at the comer of 93rd.
Avenue & US Route.30.in Frankfort, Illineis. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center.
will include four (4) tredtinent rooms.

In-accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board's rules, we are providing you with notice of
our’ apphcauon In addition, and as required by the Board’s rules; we are rcspectfulh requesting
that you provide us with the following information concerning your emergency departmient on
the attached alfidavit:

1. Indicate: whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing ‘shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ending September.30, 2012, A staffing shortage is defined
as. an average: vacancy rate’ of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted. full-time
equivalent staff ‘positions for health care workers: subject to licensing by the: Illinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return-the completed affidavit directly to-me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this
letter. Please not¢ that the Board’s rules state as: follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information within. the prescribed fifteen day response
period shall constitute an assumption that. the existing facility has not experienced sfaffing
vacancy rates inexcess of 10%.” '

If"you havé any questions: about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at-815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375,

511‘1\?6101}’ ;
\Uﬁ,a.,/ / M
en)
Paul Pawlak U/
President and CEQ
Attachment ATTACHMENT
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Jonathan Bruss
President

Advocate Trinity Hospital
2320 East 93rd Street
Chicago, IL 60617-3983

Dear Mr; Bruss:,

[ am writing on behalf of Silvér Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the llinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include: four (4} treatment rooms:

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are providing you with notice of
our application. In addition, and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that-you provide us with the following information concerning your emergency departinent on
the attached affidavit: '

1. Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within:
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012, A staffing shortage is defined
as an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time:
equivalent staff ‘positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the lllinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the'completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (135) days of the receipt of this.
letter: Pléase: note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant™s request for information’ within the prescribed fifteen day response
period shall constitute an: assumption that the existing facility has not' experienced staffing
vacaney: ratés-in excess of 10%.”

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375,

Sincerely.

Diord Pt
yat 994 }fbfﬂ( .
Paul Pawlak, /=
President and CEO
Attachment ATTACHMENT
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November 9, 2012
Via Certified Mail

Mr. Patrick Magoon

President & CEQ

Ann.& Robert H. Lurie Children’s Hosp of Chicago
225 East Chicago Avénue

Chicago, IL 60611-2605.

Dear Mr. Magoon:.

I am. writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical-
Centers to inform you that we are.in the process of preparing an application to the IHinois Health
Facilities: & Setvices Review Board (the “Board”) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency. cénter (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center™) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route: 30:in Frankfort, Illinois: The Silver Cross Freestanding. Emergency Center
will includeé four (4) treatnient rooms.

In ac¢cordance with Section 1.110.3230 of the Board’s rulés, weare pmv:dmg you with notice of
our application. in addition; and as. required by the:Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us with the following information concerning your emergency department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve (12) month perlod ending September 30,-2012. A staffing shortage is defined
as an ‘average vacancy rate’ of more .than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time:
equivalent staff positions for health-care workers subjéct to licensing by the Illinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the:completed affidavit directly to me within fifteenr (15) days of the.receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board's rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond. to the  applicant’s request for ‘information: within the preseribed fifteen day response:
period shall constitute an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing
vacancy rates in.excess of 10%.”

If you have atiy questions about this letter or the attached affidavit; please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544; or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375,

Sincerely,

YO >
Foud B4
Paul Pawlak /%
President and CEQ
Attachment ATTACHMENT
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November 9, 2012

Via Ceﬂiﬁed' Mail

Ms. Pam Davis:

President & CEO

Edward Hospital.

801 South Washington Street
Naperville, [L, 60540-7430

Dear Ms. Davis:

I am writing on behialf of Silver Cross Healtli System and Silver Ctoss Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are'in the process of preparing an application to the Tllinois Health
Facilities & Sérvices Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Ceriter”) at the corer of 93rd:
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center:
will include four (4) treatment rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the:Board’s rules, we are providing you with notice of
our apphcatmn In addition; and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide.us. with the following information concerning your emergency department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency departinent has experienced a staffing. shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012, A staffing shortage is defined.
as; an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent {10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff' positions for healtlt care workers: subject to licensing by the 1llindis:
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen.(13) days of the receipt of this
letter.. Please note that the Board's rules state as follows: “Failure: by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response:
period shall constitute an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced -staffing
vacaney rates.in excess of 10%:”

If you have any questions about this létter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact.
Sara Jackson; our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, of our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner 1.ILP, at 312-832-4375.

Sincerely,
Prctf,

Paul Pawlak: “‘J

President and’ C‘E()
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November 9,2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. W. Peter Danicls
President & CEO

Elmhurst Memiorial Hospital
155 E. Brush Hill Road
Elmhurst, II. 60126

Dear Mt. Daniels:

1 am. writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical.
Centers to inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the Hlinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the. “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”™) at. the: corner of 93rd.
Avenue & US Route 30:in Frankfort, Illinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center®
will ificlude four (4) treatment roons.

In accordaricé withi Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are providing you with notice of’
our application: In addition, and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide. us, with the. following information concerning your emergency department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whahcr your emergéncy departitient has. experienced & staffing shortage within.
the-twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A stati‘mg shortage is defined
as. an avérage vacancy rate of more than ten percent {10%) for budgeted full-time.
equivalent staff positions for Liealth care workers subject to licensing by the IHinois:
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit directly to. me withinfifteen (15) days of the receipt of this:
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules staté ‘as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond, to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response’
period shall corstitute an assamption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing
vacancy rates in.excess of 10%:"

If vou havé.any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit: please feel free to ¢ontact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at §15-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J..
Greeit of Foley & Lardner. LLP, at 312-832-4373.

Smccrcly
/J !?,u_/{/ }O 0/& -
Paul Pawlak / s
Prestdentand CEO .
Attachment ATTACHMENT
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Brian Lemoi,
President

Central DuPage Hospital
25 North Winfield Road
Winfield, IL 60190-1295

DearMr. Lemon:

I am- writiiig on behalf of’ Silver Cross Health Systemy and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers 1o inform yvou that we are in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the: “Board”) for a permit to. establish a freestanding:
emergency “center (the “Silver Cross: Freestanding Emergency Center™) at the corner of 93rd,
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, [Hinois:. The Silver Cross: Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatment rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110:3230 of the Board’srules, we are providing vou with notice of
our application. [n addition, and as required by the Board’s rules; we are respectfully requesting:
‘that 'vou provide us with the following information ¢ongerning your emergency depariment on
the attached affidavit:

I Indicate Vhethu youk emergéncy department has expérienced a staffing shortwe within:
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is defined:
as an average \ammy rate of ‘more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted. full-time
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Hlinois:
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation,

Please return the completed. affidavit directly to me within fifteen {15) days of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure: by an existing: facility to:
respond to_the applicant’s: request for information. within the prescribed fifteen day ‘response
period shall constitute an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing
vacancy rates in-excess.of 10%.”

If you have any questions.about. this letter ot the attached affidavit, please feel free to-contact
Sara Jackson, our Director-of Business Intelligence, at 813-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J..
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at.312-832-4375.

Sincu‘el\

J;
/J At {i?u* ﬂ,zM
Paul lewlak J/

President and CEO
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Steven Airhart.

Chief Executive Officer

Hartgrove Behavioral Health System
5730 West Roosevelt Road:
Chicago,.IL 60644

Dear M. Airhart:

I am writing on behalf of Silver-Cross Health: System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers:to inform you that we are‘in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health
Facilities & ‘Services Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the comner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Iillinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding. Emeraency Center
will include four (4) treatment fooms..

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are providing vou with netice.of
our application. In addition, and as required by the Board’s rules; we are-respectfully requcstmg
that you provide. us with the following.ihformation. concerning your emergency depariment on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within
the: twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is dcfmed
as:an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted. full-time
equivalent staff positions for health care workers. subject to licensing by the Illinois
Department of Financial-and Professional Regulation.

Please return the:completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board's rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond 10 the. applicant’s request for information within: the prescribed. fifteen day response
period shall constitute an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing:
vacaney rates in-excess of 10%.”

If you have any questions about this lefter or the 'ltt‘lched affidavit, please feel. free to contact.
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Inielligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foiey & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Sincerely;

*/Mi‘%w@//é

Paul Pawlak ,/ -
President and CEO
Attachment. ATTACHMENT
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November 9; 2012,

Via Certified Mail

Wayne Lemer, DPH
President & CEO

Holy Cross Hospital.
2701 West 68th Strect
Chicago; IL 60629-1883

Dear Dr. Lemer:

[ am- writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health
Facilities' & Services Review Board (the “Board”) for-a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, 1llinois: The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatment rooms..

In accordance with. Section 11 10.3230 of the Board’s rules, we-are providing you with notice.of"
our application. In addifion, and as required by the Board's rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us with the following information coficerning vour emergency department on -
the attached affidavit:

I lndlcate whether youri emiergency departinent has cxpencnced a-staffing shortage within

the twelve (12). month period ending September 30, 2012.. A staffing shortage is defined

as-an average: vacancy rate of niote than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-tiihie

equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please rettrn. the completed affidavit directly to e within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this.
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond. to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response
period shall constitute an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing
vacancy rates in excess of 10%,”

If you have-any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara JacKson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at-813-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

S 1 cere
\1
[UJM? T2 0 u;:xf )

Paul Pawlak. g

President and CEQ
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

William Dorsey, M.D.

Chairnian of the Board and CEO
Jackson Park Hospital & Medical Center
7531 ‘Stony Island Avenue

Chicago, IL 60649-3993

Dear Dr. Dorsey:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health Systei and Silver Cross Hospital & .Medical
Centersto inform you that we arein the: proccss of preparing an application to the Illinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish’ a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the-corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, lllinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four'(4) treatment rooms,

In.accordance with Section 11.10.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are providing you with noticé 'of
oar apphcatlon In addition, and as required by the Board's rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us with the following information concerning your emergency department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whethet your emergency department has experienced a:staffing shortage within
the twelve (12 montly’ period-ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is defined
as an average vacancy rate of ‘more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted. full-time
equivalent staff positions: for health care workers subject to licensing by the llinois.
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation..

Please return the: completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen: (13) days of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to-
respond 1o the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response
period shall constitute an -assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing-
vacancy. rates in excess of 10%.”

If you, have any questions about this lefter: or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson; our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

bmcaely t
uf/ 7t (Iukhja,/?
Paul Pawlak’ I i
President and CEO .
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November 9, 2012

Via Certificd Mail

Ms. Carol Schneider

Chief Operating Officer

John H. Stroger, Jr. Hospital of Cook Co.
1901 West Harrison Street

Chicago, IL 60612

Dear Ms. Schneider:

[ am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform. you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health.
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board”) for a permit to establish a freestanding.
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the corner of 93rd:
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center’
will inclide four (4) treatment fooms. '

Tn accordance with: Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are providing you with notice of
our application, In addition, and as required by the Board's rules, we are respectfully requiesting
that you provide us with the: following information. concerning your emergency department on’
the attached affidavit:

L Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within.
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012, A staffing shortage is defined
as an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time’
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit ditectly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this.
letter. Please note that the Board's rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing: facility to.
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response:
period shall constitute an: assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing;
vacancy rates in excess of 10%.”

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free o contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 8§15-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green:of Foley & Lardner LLP. at-312-832-4375.

Smcu‘clv p
UJ,/ /U Tebi )‘(f)—{/é‘
Paul Pawlak /
President and CEQO
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November 9, 2012

Vi Certified Mail

Ms: Brenda Wolf

President & CEO

La Rabida Children's Hospital
East.65th Street at Lake Michigan
Chicago, IL. 60649-1395

Dear Ms. Wolf:

[ am. writing on- behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical.
Centers to inform you that we are in the process of preparing: an application to the Dlinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a. freestanding:
‘emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center™) at the corner of 93rd.
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois.. The Silver Cross Freestanding Energency Center-
will include four (4) treatment rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230of the Board’s rules, we are providing you with notice of
our application: In addition, and as required By the Board's rulés, we are respectfully requesting,
that you provide: us with the following information concerning vour emergency’ department on’
the-attached . affidavit:

L Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012, A staffing shortage is defined.
as an-average: vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time’
cquivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois:
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation:

Please return the:completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this
letter, Please:note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure: by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant™s request: for information within the preseribed fifteen day response:
period shall constitute an assumption: that the existing facility has not experienced staffing;
vacancy rates inexcess of 10%.” '

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 813-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Smcerelv

’J,u,«(/ 70 M(% xé

Paul. Pawlak z/
President and CEO:
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November 9, 2012
Via Certified Mail

Mr. Ken Fishbain

Chief Operating Officer

Loyola Gottliebs Memorial Hospital
701 West North Avenue

Melrose Park, 1. 60160-1612

Dear Mr. Fishbain:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to.inform you that we are in the. process. of preparing.an application to the Ilinois Health
Facilities & Services Reéview Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a. freestanding
emergency’ center: (the ‘Silver Cross Freestandifig Emergency Centet™)at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, 1llinois. The Silver Cross Frec.‘standmg Emergency Center

will include four (4) treatment rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are providing you with notice of
our application.. [n-addition, and as required.by the Beard’s rules, we ar¢ respectfully fequesting
‘that you provide us with the following information concerning your emergency department on
the attachied affidavit;

1. Indicate. whether vour emergency depattment has experienced a statfing shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ending Seéptember 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is defined
as an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equwalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing’ by the Tllinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt-of this
letter. Please note that the: Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information witliin the prescribed fifteen. day response
period shall constifute an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced. staffing
vacaney rates in excess of 10%:.”

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson. our Director of Business Intelligenee, at 815-300-7544, or‘our counsel, Edward-J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832:4375.

S mcerc,ly
/ J@LLX f OJJ, \{l//{,
Paul Pawlak i
President and CEQ
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Larry Goldberg

President & CEO.
EoyolaUniversity Medical Center
2160 South First Avenue
Maywood, IL 60153-5599:

Dear Mr. Goldberg::

I am ‘writing on behalf of Silvér Cross: Health. System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are in the process of preparing an-application to the 1llinois Health
Facilities & Services: Review Board (the “Board”) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center™) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US: Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois: “The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four:(4) treatment rooms..

In‘accardance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board's rules, we are providing you with notice of
our application. In addition, and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting:
that- you. provide us with the following information concerning your emergency department on
the-attached affidavit:

I, Indicate whether your emergency department has expeiienced a staffiig shortage: within
the twelve (12) month-period ending September30, 2012, A staffing shortage is defined
as an average vacancy rate of more than ten -percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Ilinois.
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board’s rulés state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen: day response
period shall constitute- an. assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing
vacancy rates:in excess of 10%.”

If you have any questions about this. lettér or the attached aftidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our: Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel. Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Sincerely,

T%iLuk}/%muﬁ4%4é,

ha
Paul Pawlak v/
President and CEQ
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November 9 2012

Via Certified Mail:

M. Scott Steiner

Interim CEO

MacNeal Hospital

3249 South Oak Park Avenue
Berwyn, IL. 60402-0715

Dear Mr. Steinier:

1am writifig on behalf of Silver Cross Health Systen and Silver Cross. Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform. you that we are in the. process of preparing an application to-the Illinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for: a. perinit fo establish a freestanding
emergency center (the-“Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, lllinois: The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center:
will umlude four (4) treatment rooms.

In accordance with-Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rujes, we are providing you with notice of
our application: Tn addition, and as tequired by the Board’s rules; we are respectfully requesting.
that you provide: us-with. the following information. concerning your emergency department on.
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency; department has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve. (12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is defined
as an ‘average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent qtq_ff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois’
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information. within the prescribed fifteen day response
period shall constitute an. assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing.
‘vacancy rates in excess-of 10%.”

If you have any questions about this letter or-the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director'of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-~7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

&uncerely

Lacd 7&0,{/

Paul-Pawlak l
President and CEO
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Ms. Kathleen Yosko.

President & CEO _
Marianjoy Rehabilitation Hospital & Clinics
26 W 171 Roosevelt Road

Wheaton, IL. 60187

Dear Ms. Yosko::

1 am writing on behalf' of Sll\ er Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are.in the process of preparing an appl:catlcm 10 the Illinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver.Cross Freestanding. Emergency Center”) at the' corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, lllinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatment rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are providing you with notice of
our-application, In addition, and as required by the Board's rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us.with the followmg information concerning your emergency departiment on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergeéncy department has experienced a staffing. shortage within
the twelve (12) month peried-ending September 30, 2012, A staffing shortage is.defined
ds.an average vacancy rate of more than ten percént (10%) for budgeted fuli-time.
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois.
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return'the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days.of the réceipt of this:
letter, Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Faifure by an existing facility to-
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteén day response:
period shall constitute an assumption. that the existing facility has not experienced staffing:
vacancy rates in-excess-of 10%.”

It you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact:
Sara Jackson, -qgr___l)’i"'rec‘tor of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel; Edward J..
Greein of Foley & Lardner LLP. at 312-832-4375.

’ Smccrclv,
/“ aJ/ / &u)«p 14'24/
Paul Pawlak: f
Presidentand CEO
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November 9, 2012

Via Cerfified Mail

Mr. Mark Stéadham

President & Chief Executive Officer
Morris Hospital & Healtheare Ctrs
150 West High Street .

Morris, [L 604501463

Dear Mr, Steadham:,

I ain \mtmg on behalf of Silver Cross Health Systeni and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Health
Facilities & Services Reéview Board (the “Board’ ) for a permit to- establish a fréestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center®) at-the:.corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, lllinois: The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatment rooms..

In accordancewith Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules; we are providing you with notice of
our application. In-addition, and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us with the following information concerning: your emérgency department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate’ whethcr your emergeney departiment has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve (12§ month period ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage 15 defined.
as' an average: vacancy rafe of more thafi ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
cquivalent staff “positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois:
Department of Financial and Proféssional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifieen (13) days of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure’ by an ‘existing facility to.
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response:
period: shall constitute an assumpt}on that the existing: facility has not experienced staffing.
vacancy rates inexcess of 10%.”

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavir, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7344, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Sn;«(:j:rely %{Lu/ Ué/

Paul Pawlak _ ’1
President and CEO
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November 9, 2012.
Via Certified Mail

Mr. Alan Channing

President & CEO

Mount Sinai Hospital.
California Avenue at 15th Street
Cliicago, IL 60608-1797

Dear Mr, Channing:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health: System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centérs to inforrii you that wé are in the process of preparing an application to thé [llinois Health
Facilities & Services Review- Board (the “Board”) for a permit to establish a freestanding.
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center™) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route: 30 in Frankfort, 1llinois. The Silver Cross-Freestanding Emergency Center:
will include four (4) treatment rooms. ‘

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Beard’s rules, we are providing you with notice of
our application: In addition, and as required by the- Board's rules, we are respectfully requesting.
that you provide us with the following information concerning your emergency department on.
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whethier your emergency department has experienced a-staffing shortage within.
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A siaffing shortage is defined
as an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois:
Department of Finaneial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this:
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure. by an existing facility to:
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response
period: shall constitute an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing
vacancy rates in excess of 10%.”

If you have any questions about. this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at312-832-43735.

Sincerely,

{quuf ?)w{%%’

Paul Pawlak: .f
President and CEO
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November 9. 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Dean Harrison

President & CEO

Northwestern Memorial Hospital
251 East Huron: Street

Chicago. TL 60611.

Dear Mr, Harrison::

[ am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that.we are in the process of preparing an application to the Ilinois Health.
Facilities & Services Review: Board: (the “Board”) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency: Center”) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will inelude four (4) treatment rooms,

In accordance with Section 1.110.3230 of the Board's niles, we are providing you with notice of
our-application. In addition, and as required by the Board’s rules, we-are respecttully requesting
that you provide:us.with the following information concerning your emergency. department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency departmeént has experienced a staffing shortage within
the-twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A statfing shortage is defined
as: an ‘average vacancy rate: of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time.
equivalent staff positions for health. care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois.
Departinent of Financial and Professional Regulatior.

Please rétutnithe:completed affidavit d1rectly to me within fifieen (15) days of the receipt of this
letter, Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond . to the-applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response
period. shall constitute an assumption that the existing. facility has not: experienced staffing.
vacancy rates in excess of 10%.”

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

%mcuelv .
%)ﬁw( )U lujéu/é
Paul Pawlak: f
President and CEO
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Jose Sanchez
President/CEO

Norwegian American Hospital
1044 Notth Francisco Avenue
Chicago, IL 60622:2794

Dear My, Sanchez:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health Systemi and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the [llinois Health
Facilities. & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver-Cross Freestanding: Ilmeruencv Center”) at the cornet of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, lilinois. The Silver Cross F reestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatment rooms.

[n: accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board's rules; we are providing you with notice-of
our application; In addition; and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us. with the tollowma information concerning your emergency- department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate - whether vour emergency: department has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012, A staffing shortage is defined
ds an -average vacancy rate of ‘more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff positions for health ¢are workers subject to licensing by the HUlinois
‘Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please:return the completed affidavit directly to'me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board's rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing faeility. to
respond ‘to ‘the applicant’s: request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response.
period shall constifute an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing.
Vacancy rates in excess of 10%.”

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 8§15-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Smcerely
Paud 2 Y 4&
Paul Pawlak- 7’
President and CEO .
Attachment . ATTA(;I;MENT
0135

4851-1567-4385.1 Vs
['he way you should be treated.




: SI VER CRO S S 1900 Silver Cross Bivd, « Néw Lenox, 1. 60431

HOSPITA {§131.300-1100 ~ wwwsilvervioss. oy

Via Certified Mail

Ms: Beth Hughes

o President. & CEO
{ Provena Saint Joseph Medical Center:

o 333 North Madison Street
D Joliet, IL 60435-6595

L Dear Ms. Hughes:

o I am. writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System:and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical

( Centers to inform-you that we are in the process of preparing an application 16 the Illinois Health’
o Facilities & Services. Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to. establish a. freestanding:
emergency center (the. “Silver Cross: Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the corner of 93rd.
NS Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, lllinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center.
will gvnclucjg_: four (4) treatment rooins:

In accordance with: Section 1110.3230:0f the Board’s rules, we are providing you with notice of
our application. In addition, and as-required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting.
that you provide us with the following information concerning your emergency. department-on
the attached-affidavit:

I. Indicate whether your emergency department: has experienced. a staffing shortage: within
the twelve (12) month period.ending September 30;2012. A staffing shortage is defined
as an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff ‘positions for' health care workers subject to licensing by the: Tllinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation,

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this
létter. Please note that the: Board's niles: state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to. the applicant’s request for. information within the prescribed fifteen day- response
period shall constitute an assumption that the existing facility has not ‘experienced staffing
vacancy ratesin excess of 10%.”

If you have any questions about this letter:or the attached-affidavit; please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 81:5-300-7344, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Sincerely:

/ J/ch{} )(“(;uufgwé

: Paul Pawlak J
President and CEQ
Altachment ATTACHMENT
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November 9, 2012

Yia Certified Mail

Ms. Amy LaFine

President & CEO

Provena St. Mary's Hospital
500 West Court Street
Kankakee, 1L 60901-3661

Dear Ms: LaFifie:

[ am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital. & Medical
Centers to inform you. that we are in the process. of preparing an application to the Illinois Health
Facilities. & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for-a permit to establish- a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”)- at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will inelude four (4) treatment roons.

In-accordance with.Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we: are providing you with notice of’
our-application. In addition; and as required by the Board’s rules; we are’ respecttu]lv requesting
that you provide us with the following- information concerning your emergency department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within.
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012.. A staffing shortage is defined
as an average' vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff positions for health care workers. subject to licensing by the 1llinois.
Department of Financial and Proféssional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this:
letter. Pléase note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility: t6
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response
period- shall constitute an. assumption. that the existing facility has not experienced staffing
vacancy rates in excess of 10%.”

If vou have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, orour-counsel, Edward J..
Gireen of Foley & Lardner LLP, ar 312-832-4373.

Smcerely,

p l‘ob/( / aw(7 ,//’u

Paul Pawlak }’ ~
President and CEO
Attachment , ATTACHMENT
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November-9, 2012.

Via Certified Mail

Ramanathan Raju, MD

Chief Executive-Officer

Provident Hospital.of Cook County
500 East 51st Street

Chicago, IL 606152494

Dear Dr. Raju:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and. Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to informi you that we are in the process of preparing an appllcatlon to the Hlitois Health-
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board”) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the corner of 93rd.
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois. The Silver Cross: Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four:(4) treatment rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the: Board’s rules; we are providing you with notice of
our application. In addition, and as required by the Board's rules; we are respectfully requesting:
that you provide us with the: Iollowuw information concerning vour emergency departiment on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within
the: twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012, A staffing shortage is defined
as an average vacancy rat¢ of more thaii ten percent (10%) for budgeted fulltime
equivalent ‘staff positions -for health. care workers subject to licensing by ihe linois.
Departtent of Financial and Professisiial Regulation. |

Please return the: completed.affidavit directly to me within fifteen-(15) days of the receipt of this.
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing, facility to
respond to- the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response
period: shall constitute an: assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing.
vacancy ratés.in-excess of 10%.°

1If you have any guestions about ihis letter or-the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544; or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

%mccrely

w { ﬁ,&t,{)ﬁ fué

Pau.l Pawlak i

President and CEQ
Attachment ATTACHMENT
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November:9,2012

Via Certified Mail

Joanne Smith, M.D.
President & CEQ.

Rehabilitation Institute of Chicago
345 East Superior Street

Chicago, 1L 60611-4496

Dear Dr. Smith:

[ am writing: on behalf of Silver Cross Health. System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are in the.process.of preparing an application to th¢ IHlinois Health
Facilities & Services Review -Bodrd (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestanding,
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the comet of 93td
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, [llinois. The Silver Cross F teestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatment rooms..

In accorddnce with Séction:1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are providing vou with nolice.of
our application. ‘In addition, and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us with the following information conceriiing your emergency departmeént on
the attached affidavit:

I. [ndicate wheéther your emergency departmient has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is defined
as an. aveérage vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to: licensing: by  the: lllinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return thé.completed affidavit directly to me.within fifteen {15) days of the receipt of this
letter.. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response
period. shall’ constitute: an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing
vacancy rates in excess of 10%.”

If you have: any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit. please feel free to contact:
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544. or our counsel, Edward T
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at'312-832-4375,

bmcerulv

%”HA4 /ALUF;X-

Paul Pawlak 4
President and - CEO

Attachment A];TACHMENT
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November-9; 2012 [
Via Certified Mail

Ms..Carey Carlock

Chief Executive Officer
Riveredge Hospital _
8311 West Rooseveit Road.
Forest Park, IL 60130-2529

Dear Ms. Carlock:

I am writing on behalf of Silver:Cross Health System and Silver Cross. Hospital & Medical
Centersto inform-you that we are in the process of preparing.an application to the lilinois Health
Facilities & Services Revigw Board: (the “Board™) for a perinit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the comer of 93rd
Avenue & US Routé:30 in Frankfort, Hlinois. The:Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatnient rooms.

I’ accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s'rules; we are providing you with notice 6f
our: apphcatzon In addition; and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us. with the following information concerning your emergency department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whethier your-emergency department has prcrlenced a stailmg. shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012, A staffing shortage is defined
as: an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for: budgeted full-time-
cquxvalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois:
Departmcm of Financial and Professional Regulation.,

Please retiirn the completed affidavit directly- to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this:
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to.
respond to the applicant’s request for information within t_he prescribed fifteen day response
period shall constitute an: assumption. that the existing facility his not experienced staffing:
vacancy rates. in-excess of 10%.”

If you have any questions-about this letter or the: attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara lackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardnér LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Smccrelv

/ QJ.A/? /UCL{UV a/ﬁ

Paul Pawlak
President and CRO
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr, Phillip Kambic
President. & CEO
Riverside Medical Center:
350 North Wall Street
Kankakee, II.. 60901-2901

Dear Mr. Kambic::

[ am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform-you that we are in the process of preparing-an application to the Illinois Health:
Facilities & Sefvices Review Board: (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestunding.
emergency center (lhe “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency: Center”) at the. corner of 93rd.
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, [llinois: The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatment rooms.

In accordanée with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are providing you with notice of
our application. In addition; and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting.
that you provide us with.the: following information: concerning your-emergency department on:
the attached affidavit:

1, Indicate whether your eémetgéncy départment has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shoitage is defined.
as an ‘average vacancy- rate of -more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time:
equivalent staff positions for health’ care workers subject to licensing by the [Hinois.
Depariment of Financial:and Professional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this:
letter. Please note that the. Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility 16
respond. to the -applicant’s; request for information: within the prescribed fifteen day response:
period shall constitute an assumption- that the existing facility has not experienced staffing.
vacaney rates in excess of 10%:"

If you_'ha\'zé‘ an'.y'qu'c__s't'ibns-?‘afjom: this: '1¢lgte'r or the: attachied affidavit.. pi’éas_’e feel fr.e_e tg..contact
Sara Jackson, our Director:of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Smcerdy

A btk

v
aul Pawlak /

President and CEO
Attachment ATTACHMENT
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November9, 2012

Via Certified Miil

Mr. James Prister
President & CEQ
RML Chicago
435 West Van Buren Street
Clncaga, L. 60624-3359

Dear M. Prister:

I am writing on behalf of Silvér Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are in the: process of preparing.an application to the Hlinois Health

Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Frecstanqu Emergency Center™) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois: The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatment rooms.

In.accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the: Board’s rules, we are providing you with notice of
our application. In addition, and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide. us with the following information concerning your emergency department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate: whether your emergency department has éxperienced a staffing, shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ¢nding Séptember 30,2012, A staffing shortage is défined
as an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
eéquivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Hlinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (13) days of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board's rules state as follows: “Failireé by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information within. the prescribed. fifteen day response
period shall constitute: an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing
vacancy rates in excess.of 10%.”

If ‘you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please: feel free to eontact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 8135-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green.of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Smcer{.l)
b - Zu)t)cv«é
Paul Pawlak _ r
President and CEO
Attachment ' ATTACHMENT
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November 9; 2012

Via Certified Mail

Ms. Dian Powell

President and Chief Executive Officet
Roseland Community Hospital

435 West 11 1th Street:

Chicago, IL 60628-5296

Déar Ms. Powell:

| am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health Systemi and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are.in the process of preparing an application to the [llinois Health
Facilities & Servicés Review Board (the “Board™) for a peimit to establish a freestanding
emergency. center (the *Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the: comer of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30'in Frankfort, Illinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatment rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules; we are providing ypu with notice of
our application. In-addition, and as reqmud by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requcstmg
that you provide us with the following information concerning your emergency department on.
the attached affidavit:

thc twclve (17) month pcnod endmg, September 30 2017 A stafﬁng shortage is deﬁneci«
as. an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time:
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois:
Department ‘of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please: return the completed affidavit directly to-me within fifteen.(15) days-of the receipt of this.
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure:by an existing facility t6
respond. to the apphcam s request for information. within the prescribed fifteen day response-
period. shall constitute an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing.
vacancy rates-in-excess of 10%."”

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner [LLP, at 312-832-4375,

Smcerdy o
' : s
7 AL
Pa_uvlv_ Pawlak {
President and CEO
Attachment, ATTACHMENT
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Bruce Elegant, FACHE
President & CEQ _
Rush Oak Park Hospital
520 South Maple Avenue
Oak Park; IL: 60304-1022

Dear Mr. Elegant:

I am swriting on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers. to inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health
Ficilities & Services Ravu.w Board (the “Board™) for-a permit 1o establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver:Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the.comer of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 i in Frankfort, Hlinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatment rooms..

In accordanee with Section 1110:3230 of the Board's tules; we are providing you with notice ‘of

our application. In addition, and:as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us with the following information concérning your emergency department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within,
the:twelve (12) month period ending. September 30, 2012, A staffing shortage is defined.

ag an average vacancy raté of more than ten percent. (10%) for budﬁetcd full-time

equivalent staff positions for health care workers: subject to licensing by the Ilinois-

Departmeént of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please rc.tum ‘the-completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this.
letter. Please note that the Roard's. rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing. facility to-
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response’
period. shall constitute’ an. assumption that the ‘existing facility has not experienced staffing:

vacancy rates in‘excess-of 10%:.”

1f you Have any questions about this letter or the: attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP. at:312-832-43735.

Sincerely, |
me/é I a,w?éj
Paul Pawlak Pk
President and CEO
Attachment ATTACHMENT
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Larry Goodman, M.D.

CEO

Rush University Medical Center’
1653 West Congress Parkway
Chicago, IL 60612-3864

Dear Dr: Goodman:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross. Hospital & Medical
Centers.to inform you that-we are in the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health
Facilities: & Services Review Board (the “Board”™) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding I;mcrg.,encv Center”) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue-& US Route 30 i Frankfort, lllinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will iriclude four (4) ireatment rooms,-

In.aceordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board's rules, we are providing. you with noticeiof
our application.. In addition; and as required by'ttie Board’s rules, we:are respectfully requesting
that you. provide us.with the following information concerning. your: emergency department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency- department has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage-is defined
as an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff positions for health care workers: subject to licensing by the Tllinois:
Department of Financial and Professional Regulanon

Please return the completed affidavit directly 1o me within fifteen-(15) days of the receipt of this:
letter. Please note that the Board's rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information within: the prescribed fifteen day response
period shall constituteé an assumption that the existing. facility has not experienced staffing:
vacancy rates in excess of 10%.”

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached atfidavit, please feel freeto contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

‘Smcere 1

9y

(9 ,f,g_,,/{a 4 ’QJJJ T4

Paul Pawlak o

President and CEO .
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Barry Finn.

President & CEO
Rush-Copley Medical Center
2000 Ogden Avenue

Aurora, 1L, 60504

Dear Mr. Finn:

1 am. writing on-béhalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross: Hospital & Medical
Centers to mform you that.we are in the: process of preparing an application to the Tllinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the. “Silver. Cross Freestanding Emergency Center™) at the comer of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, lllinois.. The Silver Cross F reestandmg Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatment rooms,

Iin accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s fules, we are providing youswith notice of”
our application; In addition, and as tequired by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us' with the' following: information concerning: your. emergency department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within:
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is defined
as' an ‘average: vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time:
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois
Deépartment of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this:
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an -existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information ‘within the prescribed. fifteen day response
period shall constitute an assumption. that the existing facility has not experienced staffing:
vacancy rates in excess of 10%.° '

If you-have any questions about this letter-or the attached affidavit, please- feel free to contact.
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward JI.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at'312-832-4375.

Sincerely,
"\
Dau i F zwﬂ%/
Paul Pawlak: d
President and CEQ
Attachment ATTACHMENT
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November:9; 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Edward Novak’

President & CEO

Sacred Heart Hospital

3240 West I‘rmklm Boulcvard
Cliicago, IL 60624-1511

Dear M#. Novak:

[ am writing on béhalf of Silver Cross ‘Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform. you that we are in the process of preparing an application.to the Illinois k Jealth
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board”} for a permit to establish a freestanding,
emergency center (the * ‘Silver Cross Freestanding Eiergency” Center™) at thé comer of 93#d-
Avenue &_,U% Route 30'in Frankfort, 1llinois.. The Silver Cross Freestanding. Emergency Center
will include four (4) tréatmént rooms; "

In accordance with:Section 1110.3230 of thé Board’s rules, we are providing you with netice of
our-application. Inaddition, and as required by the Board's rules, we arerespectfully requesting
that you provide; us. with ‘the: following information. concerning your emergency department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing: shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ¢nding September:30, 2012, A staffing shortage is defined:
as an average vacancy rate of ‘more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinais.
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the-completed affidavit directly'to me within fifteen (15) days of the‘receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing. facility to
respond to therapplicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response
period shall constitute :an assumption. that the existing facility has not. experienced staffing
vacancy rates in excess of 10%."

[f you have:any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please: feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director’of Business intélligence, at 815-300-7544, or our'counsel, Edward I.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at. 312-832:4375.

Sincerely,.
f w,e” ‘?‘“&wv‘:/

Paul Pawlak: / “
President. and CEO
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Roberta Luskin-Hawk, M.D.
EVPICEO |

Saint Joséph Hospital

2900 North Lake Shore Drive
Chicago, IL 60657-6275

Dear Dr: Luskin:Hawk:

I am. writing on ‘behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are in the process of préparing an application to the 1llinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit. to. establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, lllinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Centér:
will include four (4) treatment rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board's rules, we are providing you with notice of’
our-application. In addition, and as required by the Board’s-rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us:with. the following information concerning your emergency department on
the attached affidavit:

I, Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage withir:
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is defined
as an -average vacancy rate of more than fen percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois:
Department-of Financial and Professional Regulation,

Please return the compléted affidavit directly to me within fifiéen (15) days of the réceéipt of this’
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the -applicant’s- request for information within the prescribed fiftéen day response
period: shall constitute an assumption. that the existing facility has not experienced staffing.
vacancy rates in excess.of 10%.”

If you have any ‘questions about this letfer or. the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact:
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward 1.
Green of Foley & Lardner.T.1.P, at 312-832-4373,

Sincerely, I

.

. 7™ f} i B
Fau kT a.;’:‘;uj‘!/z-%—/&
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Paul Pawlak: (/

President and CEQ
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November 9, 2012
Via Certified Mail

Ms; Margaret McDermott

EVP & CEO.

Sts. Mary & Elizabeth Medical Ctr/St. Elizabeth
1431 North Claremont Avenue

Chicago, IL. 60622-179T1

Dedr Ms. MeDermott:

I 'am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System ‘and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform 'you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the [llinois Health
Facilities & Services Review' Board (the “Board™) for & permit to establish a [reestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross- Freestanding Emergency Center™) at-the' corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois,. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emérgency Center-
will iiclude four (4) treatmient rooms.

In accordance with.Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we-are providing you with notice of
our application. [n.addition, and as required by the Board’s rules; we are respectfully requesting:
that you provide us with the following mf‘onmuon concerning your emergency department on
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emiergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is defined
as an average vacancy rate of more than ten: percent (10%) for bud{,cted full-time
equivalent staff positions for health-care workers subject to licensing by the lllinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the-completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days;of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed. fifteen day response.
period shall constitute an assumption that the .existing facility has not experienced staffing.
vacancy rates in excess.of 10%.”

If you have any questions -about this letter or the. attached affidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business:Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375;

Sl ncerelv

7/ X /) ﬂx)f»;g/.?\
Paul Pawlak
Presidentand CEQO
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November 9, 2012.

Via Certified Mail

Ms. Margaret. McDermott:

EVP & CEO-

Sts. Mary & Elizabeth Medical Ctr/St. Mary
2233 West Division Street. '
Chicago, 1L 60622-3087

Dear Ms: McDermott:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform . you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the 1llinois Health
Facilities. & Services Review Board (the “Board”) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the comer of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30'in Frankfort, Illinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatinent rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board®s rules, we are providing you with notice of
our application. [Ifi-addition;, and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide-us with the following iriformation.concerning your emergency department on
the attached affidavit:

I Indicate: whether your emergency-department has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012, A:staffing shortage.is defined
as an average Vacancy rate’ of mote than ‘ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-timé
equivalent staff positions for health care workers: subject to licensing by the Hlinois
Departmient of Financial and Professional Regulation..

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by au existing facility to
respond. to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day: response
period shall constitute an assumpt:on that' the existing facility has not experienced staffing
vacancy rates in excess.of 10%:"

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit; please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward I.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Smcerdv

/)M / au)ﬂo,,é
Paul Pawlak. / o

President and CEQO
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Kenneth Polonsky, MD

Dean & EVP of Medical Affairs
University of Chicago Medical Centet
5841 S Maryland Ave, M/C 1000
Chicago; IL, 60637-1470

Dear Dr. Polonsky::

I am writing on-behalf of Silver Cross Health. System and Silver Cross. Hospital &. Medical
Centers to inform you that we are iir the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the: corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30-in Frankfort; Illinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatment rooms.

our: applxcaﬁon In addluon and as rcqmr&d bv the. Board s ruies we'are respeciiullv requestmg,
that you provide us.with the following information concerning your.emergency department on
the attached atfidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency departmént has eXperienced a staffing shortage within.
the twelve ( 12) month perlod ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is defined.
as an average vacancy rtate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted. full-time-
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois’
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the.completed atfidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this.
letter.. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to-
respond to the applicant’s request for information within: the preseribed fifteen day response.
period shall constitute: an -assumption that: the existing facility has not experienced staffing’
vacancy rates. inexcess of 10%.”

If you have-any questions about this letter or the attached atfidavit, please feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544; or our counsel, Edward 1.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

‘xmcerel‘y

’i.
/ /‘/ Q24T ‘J’M/éi*

Paul Pawiak c/ *
President. and CEQ
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Bryan Becker

Interim-Associate, VP Prof. Practice & Hosp Operat
University of lllinois Hospital & Health Sciences
1740 W Taylor St., Ste. 1400, M/C 693
Chicago, IL 60612-7236

Dear Mr. Becker:

[ am-writing on-behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centérs to inform you that we are in the procebs of preparing an application fo the lllinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the ““Board™) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency ¢énter (the “Silver Cross Fre¢standing Emergency Ceénter”) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route:30-in Frankfort, [llinsis.- The Silver Cross.Freestanding Emergency Center-
will include four (4). treatment rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board's tules, we are providing you witlt notice of
our application. Int addition; and as‘required by the Board’s rules; we are respectfully requesting.
that you provide: us with the following information conceming your einérgency: department on.
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emergency department has expeérienced a staffing’ shortage within.
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012, A staffing shortage is-defined,
as' an averagé vacancy rate of moré than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time:
equivalent staff positions for health care workers: subject to licensing by the Hlinois:
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation,,

Please return: the completed affidavit directly-to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this:
letter. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing i‘aéilit}‘ to-
respond to. the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response.
period: shall ‘constitute an assumpuon that' the existing facility has not experienced staffing’
vacancy rates’in excess.of 10%.

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please. feel. free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J..
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Sincerely, )
i Iz\ },} Ve 6
Lol sl ke

o
Paul Pawlak f ’

President and CEO
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Jack Cleary

CEO

West Suburban Medical Center
3-Erie Court: _

Oak Park, TL 60302-2599

Dear Mr. Cleary:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System .and Silver Cross. Hospital & Medical
Centers 1o inform you that we are in the process of preparing an application to the lllinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board. (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestandmg
emergency center (the:“Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency: Center™) at the. corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Wlinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center’
will include four (4) treatment rooms.

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are:providing you with notice of*
our application. In addition, and as required.by the Board's rules, we are respectfully requesting.
that you provide us with the followmg information concerning your emergency -department on
the attached affidavit;

L Indicate - whether your-emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within-
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is defined
as an -average vacancy rate of mor€ than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the. Illinois
Departmentof Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fiftéen (1 3).days of the receipl of this
letfer. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing fa(:lhty to
respond to the .applicant™s: request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response:
period shall constitute: an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing
vacancy rates in excess of 10%.”

[f:you have any questions about. this letier or the attached affidavit. please: feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Biisiniess Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at:312-832-4375.

S murdy

/’%,x_ /"MMQ/&

Paul Pawlak. /
President and CEO :
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. William Brown, EACHE.
Chief Executive Officer,
Westlake Hospital

1225 West Lake Street
‘Melrose Park; 1L 60160-4039

Dear Mr. Brown:

] am writing on' behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that we are in the process of preparing:an application to. the Illinois Health.
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board”) for a permit to establish a freestanding:
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Fréestanding Emergency Center”™) at the corner of 93¢d.
Avenue & US. Route 30 in Frankfort, [llinois.. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will iniclude _fo_ur (4 treatment ropms.

In aécordanice with Sectior 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are providing you with notice: of
our application. In addition, and as required by the Board’s tules; we are respectfully requesting,
that you provide us w:th the: tollomng information conceming your emergency department on’
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emetgency department has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30. 2012. A statfing shortage is defined
as an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time:
equivalent staff positions for- health care workers subject to licensing by the llinois:
Department of Financial.and Professional Reguldnon

Please return the completed.affidavit directly to me within-fifteen (1'5) days-of the receipt. of this.
letter. Please niote that the Board's rulés state as follows: “Failure by an existing. facility to.
respond to the applicant’s. request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response
period- shall constitute, an_assumption that the existing: facility has not experienced staffing:
vacancy tates in éxcess of 10%.”

If you have any questions about this letter or-the attached affidavit, please-feel free to contact.
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligeiice, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel;, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Smu.rx.lv

/w’/}z I /’-{wx/ /é

Paul Pawlak
President and CEO
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Demnis Reilly

Little Company:of Mary. Hospital
2800 West:95th Street

Evergreen Park, IL 60805

Dear Mr. Reilly:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centers to mform you that we are in-the process of preparing an application to the Illinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Roard (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the:“Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center’™) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center:
will include four (4) treatment rooms.

In accordance with.Section 1110.3230 of the. Board’s rules, e are providing you with notice of’
our application; In addition, and astequired by the Board’s rules; we are respectfully requesting.
that you provide us-with the following informatien concerning your emergency departmcm on.
the attachied affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your emeérgency department has experienced a staffing shortage within.
the twelve (12) month perlod ending September: 30,2012, A staffing shortage is defiried
as an average vacancy rate of more than ten percen{ (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalerit staff' positions for health care workers subject to lcensing by the Ilinois
Department.of Financial.and Professional Regulation.

Please return the conipleted affidavit directly to me within fifteen: (135) days of the receipt of this:
letter. Please: note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the "tpplicam’s rcques’t f‘or int'ommion within (he prescribed ﬁfteen day ruspo'nser:

v acmcy rates in excess of 10,.%
[f you-have-any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free to contact

Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence. at 815-300-7544; or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Smcerelv. A oy
/ KL«'JJ/ / du)[)é’-///é.«,

e
Paul Pawlak e
President and CEQ
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November 9, 2012.

Via Certified Mail

Sister Shieila Lyne, RSM

Mercy Hospital & Medical Center-
2525 South Michigan Avenue
Chicago, I 60616

Dear:Sister Sheilas:

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health: System and ‘Silver Cross’ Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform: you that we are.in the process of preparing an application to-the [llinois Health
Facilifies & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for a permit to establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding: Emergency Center”) at the: comer of 93rd
Avenue & US Route:30 in'F mnkfort Illinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency. Centet
will include four.(4) treatment rooms.

In accordance with-Section: 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are providing you with notice of

our application. Inaddition, and as required by the:Board’s rules, we are respectfully requesting
that you provide us with thé following information: concerning your emergency departmeiit or
the attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether your-emergency: department has experienced a‘staffing shortage w Athin
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is: defined
as an average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent. staff positions. for health care workers: subject to licensing by the Illinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return:the completed affidavit directly to. me.within fifteén (15) days of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board's rules state as. follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed fifteen day response
period shall’ constitute: an assumption that the existing facility has not eXperienced staffing
vacancy rates in excess of 10%.™

If you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please feel free 1o contict
Sara Jackson; our Director of Business [ntelligence; at 815-300-7544; or our counsel, Edward J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP; at 312-832-4375.

\..mcercly,

w5, 11
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Paul Pawlak ¢
President and CEQ
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November 9, 2012,

Via Certified Mail

Mr. Jesus C)na

South Shore Hospital

8012 .South Crandon Avenue
Chicago, 1L 60617

Dear Mr. Ongé

I am writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross: Hospital & Medical
Centers to inform you that We are in the process of preparing:an application to.the Ilinois Health
Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board™) for a- permit 1o establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center”) at the corner of 93rd
Avende & US Route 30 in Frankfort, Illinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center:
will include four (4) treatment rooms.

I accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we:are'providing you with notice: of
our application. In addition, and as required by the Board’s rules; we are respectfully requesting.
that you provide us with the following information: concering your emergency department on
the attached affidavit: ' '

1. Indicate whether your emergency department has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve. (12) month period ending September: 30, 2012. A staffing shortage is defined.
as' an ‘average vacancy rate of more than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the Illinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of this
letter. Please note that the Board's rules state as {ollows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s: request for information within the prescribed. fifteen day response:
period. shall constitute: an assumption that the existing facility has not experienced staffing:
vacancy-rates in excess of 10%."

[f you have any questions about this letter or the attached affidavit, please-feel free-to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at §15-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward -k
Green of Foley & Lardner LI.P, at 312-832-4375.

Sinu,rt,lv,
riu Iy wa
Paul Pawlak g g
President and CEO
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Sister Elizabeth Van Straten, RHSJ
St. Bernard Hospital

326 West 64ih Street

Chicago, 1L 60621

Dear Sister Elizabéth:

I am. writing on behalf of Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital & Medical
Centersto infori you that we dréin the prodess of preparing an application to the [Hinois Health
Facilities & Services Review- Board (the “Board™) for: a’ permit to: establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emiergency Cénter™) at the corner of 93rd
Avenue & US Route 30:in Frankfort, lllinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center
will include four (4) treatment.rooms,

In accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board's.rules, we are providing you with notice of*
our application. In'addition, and as required by the Board’s rules, we are respecttully requesting;
that you provide us with the: ictiowmgz information concerning your emergency-department on.
the.attached affidavit:

1. Indicate whether vour emergency: department has experienced a staffing Shortage within
the fwelve:-(12) month period ending September 30, 2012, A stafting shortage 18 defined
as an avérage vacancy rate of more than ‘ten percent (10%) for budgpeted full-time
equivalent ,b_t__a_if positions for ‘health -care workers: subject 1o licensing by the 1llinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please:return the completed affidavit directly to me within fifteen (15) days:of the receipt of this.
tetter.. Please note that the Board’s rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to:
respond 1o the applicant’s request. for- 1nmrmaucm within the prescribed fifieen day response.
period: shall constitute an: assumption: that the existing: facility has not experienced staffing
vacaney rates in excess‘of 10%.”

If.you have.any questions:about this letter or-the attached affidayit, please feel free to coutact:
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelligence, at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward-J.
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375,

Smurclv
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Paul Pawlak f
Prcsw_knt and CEO
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November 9, 2012

Via Certified Mail

Edward Plainfield Emergency Center-
24600 W, 127th Street.
Plainfield, 1L 60585

To "Whom It May Concern*

I am. writing on behalf of Silver Cross Heaith System and Silver Cross Hospital &. Medical
Centers to inform you that we are'in the process of préparing an application to thie [llinois Healthi.
Facilities ‘& Services Review Board (the “Board”) for a permit to. establish a freestanding
emergency center (the “Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center™) at the corer of 93rd
Avenue & US Route: 30 in Frankfort, lllinois. The Silver Cross Freestanding Emergency Center:
will include four (4) treatment rooms. '

I accordance with Section 1110.3230 of the Board’s rules, we are: providing you with netice.of
our application: In addition, and as réquired by the Board’s tules, weare respeuiullv requesting’
that you provide us with the following information. CONCEmMINg. YOUr emergency” department on.
the attached affidavit:

I, Indicate whether your emergency departiment has experienced a staffing shortage within
the twelve (12) month period ending September 30, 2012 A staffing shortage is defined
as an average: vacancy rate of imore than ten percent (10%) for budgeted full-time:
equivalent staff positions for health care workers subject to licensing by the illinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.

Please return the completed. affidavit directly to me within fifteen. (15) days of thesreceipt.of this:
letter. Please noté that the Board's. rules state as follows: “Failure by an existing facility to
respond to the applicant’s request for information within the prescribed. fifieen day response
period shall constitute: an assumption that the existing: facility has not experienced ‘staffing:
vacaricy rates in‘excess of 10%.”

If you have any questions abgut, this letter or the ‘attached affidavit, please, feel free to contact
Sara Jackson, our Director of Business Intelhgence_ at 815-300-7544, or our counsel, Edward- ).
Green of Foley & Lardner LLP, at 312-832-4375.

Smcereh 3 {_
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President and CEQ
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Section VI
Availability of Funds
Criterion 1120.120

Silver Cross will be funding this Project with cash and cash equivalents. William Brownlow's
Affidavit of Available Funds in support of this Criterion is attached at ATTACHMENT 39. Silver
Cross’ most recent audited financial statements are also attached at ATTACHMENT 39 and
show that Silver Cross was holding more than $114,058,000 in cash, cash equivalents,
available invested funds, and funds specifically directed for capital improvements, as of its last
audited financial statement (September 30, 2011). Thus, Silver Cross has sufficient cash
available to fund this Project.

0170 ATTACHMENT
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1900 Silver Cross Blvd. * New Lenox, IL 60451
(815) 300-1100 * www.silvercross.org

November 8§, 2012

Mr. Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re:  Criterion 1120.120(a) Available Funds Certification

Dear Mr. Constantino:

I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury as provided in § 1-109 of the Illinois Code of
Civil Procedure, 735 ILCS 5/1-109, and pursuant to 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1120.120(a), that
Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers (collectively, “Silver
Cross”) have sufficient and readily accessible cash and cash equivalents to fund the obligations
of Silver Cross set forth in the Certificate of Need Application for the “Silver Cross Emergicare
Center (Frankfort)” Project.

Sincerely,

I,

William Brownléw"
Senior Vice President/Finance
Chief Financial Officer

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
to before me this 2 day
of November, 2012.

MW@

Notary Public

OFFICIAL SEAL
DENISE L TATGENHORST

NOTARY pPUBLIC .
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Financial Statements and Schedules
September 30, 2011 and 2010

(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)
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303 East Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60601-5212

Independent Aunditors’ Report

The Boards of Trustees
Silver Cross Health System
and Affiliates:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Silver Cross Health System and
Affiliates as of September 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are
the responsibility of Silver Cross Health System and Affiliates’ management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. Our audits included consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Silver Cross Health
System and Affiliates’ internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes-examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Silver Cross Health System and Affiliates as of
September 30, 2011 and 2010, and the consolidated results of their operations, changes in net assets, and
cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements taken
as a whole. The consolidating information included in schedules 1 through 3 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis of the 2011 consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial
position, results of operations, and changes in net assets of the individual organizations. The 2011
consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 2011
consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the 2011 consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

KPme LIP

January 16, 2012

KPMG LLP is & Delaware limited liability partnership,
the U.S. member firm of KPMG International Cooperative
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Balance Sheets
September 30, 2011 and 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

Assets 2011 2010
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 25,609 22,422
Short-term investments 9,106 19,091
Assets whose use is limited or restricted, required for current

liabilities 5,274 49
Patient accounts receivable, net of estimated uncollectibles of

$13,208 in 2011 and $12,608 in 2010 30,417 27,663
Other receivables 1,539 3,182
Inventory of supplies, at lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or

market value 203 176
Prepaid expenses and other 2,321 2,399

Total current assets 74,469 64,982

Assets whose use is limited or restricted, excluding assets required
for current liabilities:

By board for capital improvements and other 79,343 78,108
By board for self-insurance 18,815 23,631
Under bond indenture agreements — held by trustee 49,184 126,323
Pledges receivable 1,880 2,476
Donor-restricted investments 7,298 8,969
156,520 239,507
Land, buildings, and equipment, net 450,874 339,216
Other assets:
Land held for sale 25,205 26,012
Other long-term assets 1,049 1,324
Deferred finance charges and other 5,754 6,192
Total assets $ 713,871 677,233

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Current installments of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and wages
Accrued expenses
Estimated payables under third-party reimbursement programs

Total current liabilities

Construction payables

Estimated self-insured professional and general liability claims

Long-term debt, excluding current installments, and unamortized
bond discounts and premiums

Other long-term liabilities

Total liabilities
Commitments and contingent liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

0175

$

2011 2010
4,815 3,770
13,006 9,951
15,255 13,750
6,294 6,124
20,540 21,727
59,910 55,322
11,417 7,753
18,091 19,535
398,943 378,598
891 891
489,252 462,099
215,441 203,689
3,871 6,014
5,307 5,431
224,619 215,134
713,871 677,233
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
Revenue:
Net patient service revenue $ 244,661 238,316
Other revenue 31,752 29,394
Total revenue 276,413 267,710
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 89,521 86,888
Payroll taxes and fringe benefits 29,867 27,088
General and administrative 58,096 58,163
Supplies 46,750 47,022
Provision for bad debts 13,916 13,931
Depreciation 14,992 15,941
Interest 7,160 6,960
Total expenses 260,302 255,993
Income from operations before accelerated
depreciation on existing hospital facility 16,111 11,717
Accelerated depreciation on existing hospital facility 10,078 10,078
Income from operations 6,033 1,639
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment income, net 4,446 6,709
Other, net (770) 150
Total nonoperating gains, net 3,676 6,859
Revenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses 9,709 8,498
Other changes in unrestricted net assets:
Net assets released from restriction for land, building, and
equipment acquisitions financed by temporarily restricted
net assets 2,043 96
Increase in unrestricted net assets $ 11,752 8,594
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
4
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM

AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:
Contributions for specific purposes
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on temporarily
restricted investments
Net assets released from restriction for operating purposes
Net assets released from restriction for land, building, and
equipment acquisitions

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets:
Contributions
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on permanently
restricted investments

Increase (decrease) in permanently restricted net
assets

Change in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2011 2010
11,752 8,594
552 3,435
(13) 64
(639) (33)
(2,043) (96)
(2,143) 3,370
20 —
(144) 110
(124) 110
9,485 12,074
215,134 203,060
224,619 215,134
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 9,485 12,074
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 15,056 15,967
Accelerated depreciation on existing hospital facility 10,078 10,078
Provision for bad debts 13,916 13,931
Equity earnings in joint ventures, net of cash distributions received —_ 255
Gain on sale of investment in joint venture — (316)
Contribution of land 884 —
Permanently restricted contributions (20) —
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on permanently and
temporarily restricted investments 157 (174)
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on unrestricted investments (400) (2,251)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Patient accounts receivable (16,670) (12,060)
Other assets 2,162 (969)
Estimated payables under third-party reimbursement programs (1,187) 314
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities 3,286 (2,610)
Net cash provided by operating activities 36,747 34,239
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment (137,612) (143,185)
Proceeds from sale of land held for sale 846 —
Development of land held for sale (39) (74)
Change in construction payables 3,664 319)
Net change in assets whose use is limited or restricted 78,005 86,982
Net change in short-term investments (15) (46)
Proceeds from sale or dissolution of joint ventures 275 1,256
Net cash used in investing activities (54,876) (55,386)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 25,000 —
Repayments of long-term debt (3,457) (3,274)
Payments for deferred financing costs (247) —
Permanently restricted contributions 20 —
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 21,316 (3,274)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,187 (24,421)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 22,422 46,843
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 25,609 22,422

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest, exclusive of income or loss on interest rate swap
agreements and net of amounts capitalized $ 7,193 7,324
Noncash transaction — contribution of land 884 —

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

(1) Organization and Purposes

Silver Cross Health System (Health System) was incorporated during 1981 for charitable, educational, and
scientific purposes to support health and human services by providing management assistance, and in all
other relevant ways. The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
Health System and the following affiliates, which it controls (collectively referred to as the Corporations):

. Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers (Hospital), a not-for-profit acute care hospital of which
the Health System is the sole member.

. Silver Cross Foundation (Foundation), a not-for-profit corporation of which the Health System is the
sole member, which is dedicated to the advancement of healthcare in Will, Grundy, South Cook, and
DuPage counties in [llinois.

J Health Service Systems, Inc. (HSSI), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Health System, which was
incorporated to provide administrative and management services to its affiliates and other
businesses.

. Midwest Community Real Estate Corporation (MCREC), a not-for-profit corporation of which the
Health System is the sole member, which was incorporated to establish and maintain healthcare
centers and other facilities for the benefit of the Health System and its affiliates,

. Silver Cross Managed Care Organization (SCMCO), a not-for-profit corporation of which the Health
System is the sole member, which was incorporated to provide alternative forms of healthcare

delivery services.

J Silver Cross Medical Associates, Inc. (SCMA), a not-for-profit corporation that operates medical
practices in Joliet and surrounding areas. MCREC serves as the sole and exclusive manager and
administrator for all matters relating to the operations of SCMA, including, but not limited to, the
financial and management operations of SCMA. In January 2011, the assets, liabilities, and
operations at SCMA were transferred to HSSI.

On July 1, 2008, the Hospital received approval from the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Board to
construct a replacement hospital facility on a parcel of land owned by the Hospital in New Lenox, Illinois.
The replacement hospital facility is anticipated to have 289 licensed and staffed beds and is currently
expected to be completed and ready for use in February 2012. The cost of the replacement hospital facility
is expected to be approximately $375 million, funding for which will be from the Series 2009 and 2010
Bonds (note 9), existing cash and investments, proceeds from the sale of land held for sale, charitable
contributions, and cash generated from operations.

Upon completion and relocation of Hospital operations to the replacement hospital facility, the Health
System may continue to own some facilities and provide medically related services at its current hospital
location. Such facilities and services could possibly include a primary care health center, urgent care
services, and medical offices. The Health System may also continue to use certain facilities at the existing
Hospital campus to house various administrative and support functions, post-relocation. The Health
System’s Board of Trustees and management, with input from constituents of the local community, are

7 (Continued)
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

{Amounts in thousands)

currently evaluating all possible alternative uses for the existing Hospital campus post-relocation. During
January 2011, the Health System donated approximately 2 acres of land with a book value of $884 on the
existing Hospital campus to an unrelated Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) as part of its
commitment to the community to make health services available at the existing campus post-relocation.

The Corporations engage in transactions in the ordinary course of business with organizations with which
members of management and the boards of directors are affiliated. Such transactions are conducted at
arm’s length and fully disclosed to the respective members of management and boards of directors.

All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. ‘

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Significant accounting policies of the Corporations that conform to general practice within the healthcare
industry are as follows:

. The preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

. The consolidated statements of operations include revenue and gains in excess of expenses and
losses. Transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to the provision of
healthcare services are reported as revenue and expenses. Transactions incidental to the provision of
healthcare services are reported as gains and losses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are
excluded from revenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses, consistent with industry practice,
include contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using contributions, which by
donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such assets).

. Assets whose use is limited or restricted include: assets set aside by the Corporations’ boards of
directors for future capital improvements, self-insurance funding, and for other purposes over which
the boards retain control and may at their discretion use for other purposes; assets designated by the
Foundation’s board of directors for endowment development purposes; assets held by a trustee and
limited as to use in accordance with the requirements of bond indenture agreements; pledges
receivable; and temporarily and permanently restricted investments. Assets whose use is limited
required for current liabilities are reported as current assets.

e Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments,
interest, and dividends) is included in revenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses unless the
income or loss is restricted by donors, in which case the investment income is recorded directly to
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets. Investment income of unrestricted investments is
reported as nonoperating gains. Unrealized gains and losses of permanently and temporarily
restricted investments are recorded directly to permanently and temporarily restricted net assets.

8 (Continued)
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) 2010-06, Improving Disclosure about Fair Value Measurements (ASU 2010-06).
ASU 2010-06 amends Account Standards Codification (ASC) Subtopic 820-10, Fair Value
Measurement — Overall, to provide additional disclosure requirements for transfers into and out of
Levels 1 and 2 and for activity in Level 3 and to clarify other existing disclosure requirements. The
Corporations implemented ASU 2010-06 for the year ended September 30, 2011.

ASC Subtopic 820-10 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
ASC Subtopic 820-10 establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures
about fair value measurements and also establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value (note 7).

The Corporations have adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 825, Financial Instruments. ASC
Topic 825 gives the Corporations the irrevocable option to report most financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value on an instrument-by-instrument basis, with changes in fair value reported in
earnings. The Corporations’ management did not elect to measure any additional eligible financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value.

The Corporations consider demand deposits with banks, cash on hand, and all highly liquid debt
instruments (including repurchase agreements) purchased with terms of three months or less to be
cash and cash equivalents, excluding those instruments classified as assets whose use is limited or
restricted.

Except as otherwise disclosed, the carrying value of all financial instruments of the Corporations
approximates fair value.

Land, buildings, and equipment are stated at cost, or if donated, at fair value at date of donation,
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of depreciable assets and is computed on the
straight-line method.

Long-lived assets, such as property and equipment, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of
an asset to estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge is
recognized by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the
asset. Assets to be disposed of are separately presented in the consolidated balance sheets and
reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell, and are no longer
depreciated. Given the replacement hospital development project described in note 1, the
Corporations evaluated existing Hospital campus land, buildings, and equipment for impairment.
The estimated undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by the Hospital prior to the date of
relocation to the replacement hospital facility, inclusive of a terminal fair value estimate of existing
Hospital campus land, buildings, and equipment which will not continue to be utilized as
administrative offices or in the ongoing delivery of medical services to the community, were

9 (Continued)
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

estimated to be in excess of the carrying value of land, buildings, and equipment which will not be
utilized by the Hospital post-relocation. Accordingly, no impairment charge was recognized by the
Hospital in 2011 or 2010 related to the replacement hospital project. However, the replacement
hospital project resulted in the Hospital increasing its annualized depreciation charges on buildings
and equipment by approximately $10.1 million for both fiscal years 2011 and 2010 and subsequent
periods through date of relocation. Although the ultimate use and redeployment of existing campus
land, buildings, and equipment post-relocation has not been determined, management anticipates that
any remaining net book value of such land, buildings, and equipment at the date of hospital
relocation will be recognized as a contribution expense in the event that such land, buildings, and
equipment are transferred to an unrelated not-for-profit or governmental entity for the betterment and
use of the local community. The transfer of land in 2011 to the FQHC (note 1) with a book value of
$884 has been recognized as contribution expense within other nonoperating gains (losses) in the
accompany consolidated financial statements.

All legal obligations, including those under the doctrine of promissory estoppel, associated with the
retirement of tangible long-lived assets are recognized when incurred using management’s best
estimate of fair value. Management uses a discount rate of 3%, which approximates its credit
adjusted risk-free rate, to estimate fair value of its asset retirement obligations at the measurement
date.

Unconditional promises to give cash or other assets are reported at fair value at the date the promise
is received. All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by donors. Contributions are reported as direct additions to permanently or temporarily
restricted net assets if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets
and reported as net assets released from restriction. Temporarily restricted net assets used for
operating purposes are included in other operating revenue to the extent expended during the period.
Gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted
contributions, Expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived
assets are placed in service. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the
same year as received are reported directly within the consolidated statements of operations.

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by donors to a specific time
period or purpose. Temporarily restricted net assets include the Hospital’s interest in a charitable
remainder trust. Investment income of the charitable remainder trust is distributable within specified
limits to an unrelated party. All other temporarily restricted net assets are restricted primarily for
land, building, and equipment acquisitions at both September 30, 2011 and 2010.

Permanently restricted net assets represent beneficial interest in perpetual trusts and donor-restricted
contributions, the principal amount of which may not be expended. Permanently restricted net assets
include the Foundation’s interest in a charitable remainder trust. Investment income of the charitable
remainder trust is distributable within specified limits to an unrelated party. Based upon donor
intentions, investment income earned on permanently restricted net assets is reported as either

10 (Continued)
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

nonoperating investment income or as a direct addition to temporarily restricted net assets.
Unrealized and realized gains and losses are recorded directly to permanently restricted net assets.

The Corporations apply ASC Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, which provides guidance on the net
asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for a not-for-profit organization that is
subject to an enacted version of Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(UPMIFA). ASC Topic 958 also enhances disclosures related to both donor-restricted and
board-designated endowment funds (note 14).

Provisions for estimated self-insured professional, general liability, workers’ compensation, and
employee healthcare risks include estimates of the ultimate cost of both reported losses and losses
incurred but not reported as of the respective consolidated balance sheet dates.

The Corporations account for derivatives and hedging activities in accordance with ASC Topic 815,
Derivatives and Hedging, which requires that all derivative instruments be recorded on the
consolidated balance sheets at their respective fair values.

For all hedging relationships, the Corporations formally document the hedging relationship and its
risk-management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge, the hedging instrument, the item,
the nature of the risk being hedged, how the hedging instrument’s effectiveness in offsetting the
hedged risk will be assessed, and a description of the method of measuring ineffectiveness. This
process includes linking all derivatives that are designated as cash flow hedges to specific assets and
liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets. Derivatives not linked to specific assets and liabilities
on the consolidated balance sheets are carried at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets and
changes in fair value are recognized as a component of interest expense in the consolidated
statements of operations. '

The Corporations also formally assess, both at the hedge’s inception and on a quarterly basis,
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting
changes in cash flows of the hedged items. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highly
effective and that is designated and qualifies as a cash flow hedge are recorded as other changes in
unrestricted net assets to the extent that the derivative is effective as a hedge, until earnings are
affected by the variability in cash flows of the designated hedged item. The ineffective portion of the
change in fair value of a derivative instrument that qualifies as a cash flow hedge is reported as a
component of interest expense in the consolidated statements of operations.

The Corporations discontinue hedge accounting prospectively when it is determined that the
derivative is no longer effective in offsetting changes in the cash flows of the hedged item, the
derivative expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or management determines that designation of
the derivative as a hedging instrument is no longer appropriate. In situations in which hedge
accounting is discontinued, the Corporations will continue to carry the derivative at its fair value in
the consolidated balance sheets and recognize any subsequent changes in its fair value as an expense
component in the consolidated statements of operations.

11 (Continued)
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

Provisions for estimated self-insured professional, general liability, workers’ compensation, and
employee healthcare risks include estimates of the ultimate cost of both reported losses and losses
incurred but not reported as of the respective consolidated balance sheet dates.

Net patient service revenue is reported at estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party
payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Those adjustments are accrued on an estimated
basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements
are determined.

Deferred finance charges and unamortized bond discounts and premiums are amortized using the
straight-line method over the periods the related obligations are outstanding,

The Health System, the Hospital, MCREC, the Foundation, and SCMA are not-for-profit
corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and are
exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. A
provision for income taxes has not been recorded for HSSI, as there are net operating losses of
approximately $19,578 available for carryforward, which expire at various future dates through
2031. SCMCO is a not-for-profit corporation, which is subject to federal and state income taxes. A
provision for income taxes has not been recorded for SCMCO, as there are net operating losses of
approximately $843 available for carryforward, which expire at various future dates through 2026. In
assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely
than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate
realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during
the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Deferred tax assets attributable
to net operating loss carryforwards have been offset in their entirety by valuation allowances at both
September 30, 2011 and 2010.

The Corporations account for tax positions in accordance with ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes. ASC
Topic 740 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions and also provides guidance on
when the tax positions are recognized in an entity’s financial statements and how the values of these
positions are determined. The Corporations do not have any liabilities recognized for uncertain tax
positions.

The Corporations incur expenses for the provision of healthcare services and related general and
administrative activities.

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2011 consolidated financial
statement presentation, including a reclassification of net realized losses on sale of investments in the
2010 consolidated statement of cash flows that increased operating activities and decreased investing
activities by $14.

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU2010-23, Measuring Charity Care for Disclosure
(ASU 2010-23). ASU 2010-23 requires that cost be used as the measurement basis for charity care
disclosures purposes and that cost can be identified as direct and indirect costs of providing charity
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

care. The adoption of ASU 2010-23 will be effective for the Corporations beginning in fiscal year
2012.

. In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-24, Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related
Insurance Recoveries (ASU 2010-24). ASU 2010-24 clarifies that healthcare entities should not net
insurance recoveries against the related claim liability and that the claim liability amount should be
determined without consideration of insurance recoveries. The adoption of ASU 2010-24 will be
effective for the Corporations beginning in fiscal year 2012.

. In July 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service
Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health
Care Entities (ASU 2011-07). ASU 2011-07 requires that entities that recognize significant amounts
of patient service revenue at the time the services are rendered even though they do not assess the
patient’s ability to pay present the provision for bad debts related to patient service revenue as a
deduction from patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) on their
statement of operations. All other entities would continue to present the provision for bad debts as an
operating expense. In addition, there are enhanced disclosures about the entities policies for
recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts. The ASU also requires disclosures of patient service
revenue as well as qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the allowance for
doubtful accounts. The adoption of ASU 2011-07 will be effective for the Corporations beginning in
fiscal year 2013 with early adoption permitted.

Other significant accounting policies are set forth in the consolidated financial statements and in the
following notes.

(3) Third-Party Reimbursement Programs

The Hospital, HSSI, SCMCO, and SCMA (collectively referred to as the Providers) have agreements with
third-party payors that provide for reimbursement at amounts different from their established rates.
Estimated contractual adjustments arising under third-party reimbursement programs principally represent
the differences between the Providers’ billings at list price and the amounts reimbursed by Medicare, Blue
Cross, and certain other contracted third-party payors; the difference between the Providers’ billings at list
price and the allocated cost of services provided to Medicaid patients; and any differences between
estimated third-party reimbursement settlements for prior years and subsequent final settlements. A
summary of the reimbursement methodologies with major third-party payors follows:

(a) Medicare

The Hospital is paid for inpatient acute care, outpatient, rehabilitative, and home health services
rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries under prospectively determined rates. These rates vary
according to patient classification systems that are based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors.
The prospectively determined rates are not subject to retroactive adjustment. The Hospital’s
classification of patients under the prospective payment systems and the appropriateness of patient
admissions are subject to validation reviews.
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

‘ (Amounts in thousands)

For certain services rendered to Medicare beneficiaries, the Providers’ reimbursement is based upon
cost or other reimbursement methodologies. The Providers are reimbursed at a tentative rate with
final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports and audits thereof by the
Medicare fiscal intermediary. Medicare reimbursement reports through September 30, 2006 have
been audited and final settled by the Medicare fiscal intermediary.

Medicaid

The Hospital is paid for inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries
under prospectively determined rates-per-discharge. These rates vary according to a patient
classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. Medicaid outpatient
services are reimbursed based on fee schedules. Medicaid reimbursement methodologies may be
subject to periodic adjustment, as well as to changes in existing payment levels and rates, based on
the amount of funding available to the State of Illinois Medicaid program, and any such changes
could have a significant effect on the Hospital’s revenues.

The State of Illinois (the State) has an assessment program to assist in the financing of its Medicaid
program, which expires on June 30, 2013. Pursuant to this program, hospitals within the State are
required to remit payment to the State of lllinois Medicaid program under an assessment formula
approved by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). The assessment program also
provides hospitals within the State with additional Medicaid reimbursement based on funding
formulas also approved by CMS. Included within net patient service revenue are the Hospital’s
assessments of $7,060 and its additional Medicaid reimbursement of $15,216, for the years ended
September 30, 2011 and 2010. Additionally, the Hospital recognized $850 of Medicaid stimulus
funds in 2011, the year the stimulus program was approved by CMS, related to 2010 and 2009.

For the State fiscal years ending June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011, hospitals within the State were
required to remit payment to the State of Illinois Medicaid program pursuant to an accelerated
payment schedule beginning in July of the fiscal year. During the year ended September 30, 2011,
the Hospital paid assessments of $1,765 and received additional Medicaid reimbursement of $3,804
relating to the Hospital’s fiscal year 2012, which are recorded within estimated payables under
third-party reimbursement programs in the accompanying 2011 consolidated balance sheet. During
the year ended September 30, 2010, the Hospital paid assessments of $3,494 and received additional
Medicaid reimbursement of $7,534 relating to the Hospital’s fiscal year 2011, which are recorded
within estimated payables under third-party reimbursement programs in the accompanying 2010
consolidated balance sheet.

Blue Cross

The Hospital also participates as a provider of healthcare services under a reimbursement agreement
with Blue Cross. The provisions of this agreement stipulate that services will be reimbursed at a
tentative reimbursement rate and that final reimbursement for these services is determined after the
submission of an annual cost report by the Hospital and a review by Blue Cross. The Blue Cross
reimbursement reports for September 30, 2010 and prior years have been reviewed by Blue Cross.
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Other

The Providers have also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment under these agreements is negotiated by the Providers and includes prospectively
determined rates-per-discharge, discounts from established charges, capitation, and prospectively
determined per diem rates.

SCMCQO is involved in various risk-based contracts with managed care organizations. Under these
arrangements, SCMCO receives capitation payments based on the demographic characteristics of
covered members in exchange for providing all primary care physician services, as well as certain
outpatient diagnostic and specialist physician services. Additionally, SCMCO is eligible for
incentive payments based on favorable utilization experience. Capitation revenue related to
risk-based contracts totaled approximately $20,177 and $19,514 for 2011 and 2010, respectively, and
is included with other revenue in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. Pursuant
to risk-based contracts, SCMCO estimates its liability for covered medical claims, including claims
incurred but not reported as of the consolidated balance sheet dates, based upon historical costs
incurred and payment processing experience. This liability approximated $1,762 and $1,895 at
September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and is included with accounts payable in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Net patient service revenue for the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010 include approximately
$86 and $750, respectively, of favorable retrospectively determined prior year settlements with
third-party payors.

A summary of the Providers’ utilization percentages based upon gross patient service revenue
follows:

2011 2010
Medicare 42.4% 41.9%
Medicaid 12.4 12.3
Managed care 37.1 37.7
Other 8.1 8.1
100.0% 100.0%
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Concentration of Credit Risk

The Providers grant credit without collateral to their patients, most of whom are local residents and are
insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors as
of September 30, 2011 and 2010 follows:

2011 2010

Medicare 28.1% 30.3%
Medicaid 18.9 12.3
Blue Cross 7.8 7.2
Managed care 17.7 23.0
Patients 21.1 20.7
Other 6.4 6.5

100.0% 100.0%

Charity Care

The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without
charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Hospital does not pursue collection of
amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as revenue. In addition, reimbursement
for services provided to Medicaid program beneficiaries is substantially less than the cost to the Hospital
for providing these services.

The Hospital maintains records of the amount of charges forgone and related cost for services and supplies
furnished under its charity care policy, as well as the estimated differences between the cost of services
provided to Medicaid patients and the reimbursement under that program. The following information
measures the level of charity care provided and unreimbursed cost under the Medicaid program during

2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Charity care costs for non-Medicaid patients $ 8,008 8,006
Excess of cost over reimbursement for services provided to
Medicaid patients (1) 3,228 5,103
(1) Net impact of Medicaid assessment program has been
allocated to each year based upon the State’s fiscal year
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Investments

The Corporations report investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all
investments in debt securities at fair value. A summary of the composition of the Corporations’ investment

portfolio at September 30, 2011 and 2010 follows:

2011 2010

Cash and cash equivalents $ 929 978
Certificates of deposit/repurchase agreements 23,039 39,693
Money market funds 49,167 76,482
Common stock 2,270 3,621
Mutual funds 36,843 59,422
U.S. Treasury securities 3,635 6,219
Corporate bonds and notes 27,203 34,746
U.S. agency securities 21,324 19,347
Asset-backed securities 4,610 5,663

$ 169,020 246,171

Investments are reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at September 30 as follows:

2011 2010

Short-term investments $ 9,106 9,091
Assets whose use is limited or restricted:

Required for current liabilities 5,274 49

By board for capital improvements and other 79,343 78,108

By board for self-insurance 18,815 23,631

Under bond indenture agreements — held by trustee 49,184 126,323

Donor-restricted investments 7,298 8,969

$ 169,020 246,171

The composition of investment return on the Corporations’ investment portfolio for 2011 and 2010 is as

follows:
2011 2010

Interest and dividend income, net of fees and expenses $ 5,441 8,428

Net realized losses on sale of investments (1,155) (14)

Net change in unrealized gains and losses during the holding

period 1,398 2,439
$ 5,684 10,853
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The Corporations have designated all unrestricted investments to be trading securities. Investment return is
included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements for the years ended September 30, 2011

and 2010 as follows:
2011 2010
Nonoperating gains — investment income, net h) 4,446 6,709
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on temporarily
restricted investments (13) 64
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on permanently
restricted investments (144) 110
Interest earnings offset against capitalized interest cost 1,395 3,970
$ 5,684 10,853

The Corporations invest in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to various risks
such as interest rate, credit, and overall market volatility risks. Due to the level of risk associated with
certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment
securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

(7)  Fair Value Measurements
(@) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Corporations in estimating the fair value
of its financial instruments:

. The carrying amount reported in the consolidated balance sheets for the following
approximates fair value because of the short maturities of these instruments: cash and cash
equivalents, patient accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses, and
estimated third-party payor settlements.

* Assets whose use is limited or restricted: Fair values are estimated based on prices provided by
its investment managers and custodian banks. Common stocks, quoted mutual funds, and
direct U.S. government obligations are measured using quoted market prices at the reporting
date multiplied by the quantity held. Corporate bonds, notes, certain American Depository
Receipts, U.S. agency securities, money market funds, and repurchase agreements are
measured using observable market inputs. The carrying value equals fair value.

. Interest rate swap agreements: The fair value of interest rate swaps is determined using pricing
models developed based on the LIBOR swap rate and other observable market data. The value
was determined after considering the potential impact of netting agreements, adjusted to
reflect nonperformance risk of both the counterparty and the Corporations. The carrying value
equals fair value.
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Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts: The assets held by third-party trustees are comprised of
common stock, quoted mutual funds, money market funds, corporate bonds and notes,
U.S. agency securities, and U.S. Treasury notes. The Corporation uses quoted market prices or
other observable market inputs to estimate the fair value of its beneficial interests.

Fair value of fixed rate long-term debt is estimated based on market indications for the same
or similar debt issues.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The Corporations apply the provisions of ASC Subtopic 820-10 for fair value measurements of
financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that
are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. ASC
Subtopic 820-10 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
measurements involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of
the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the Corporations have the ability to access at the measurement date. Level 1 investments
include cash, common stock, quoted mutual funds, and U.S. Treasury securities.

Level 2 inputs are observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of
the assets or liabilities. - Level 2 investments include certificates of deposit, repurchase
agreements, money market funds, corporate bonds and notes, and beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. The Corporations have no
Level 3 investments as of September 30, 2011 and 2010.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair value measurement in its entirety falls is
based on the lowest-level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.
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The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

at September 30, 2011:
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents: $
Cash ° 9,049 9,049 — —
Certificates of deposit and
repurchase agreements 16,298 — 16,298 —
Money market funds 262 — 262 —
Short-term investments:
Certificates of deposit and
repurchase agreements 2,107 — 2,107 —
Money market funds 6,999 — 6,999 —
Assets whose use is limited or
restricted, required for
current liabilities:
Money market funds 5,274 — 5,274 —
Assets whose use is limited or
restricted, excluding assets
required for current liabilities:
By board for capital
improvements and other:
Cash 917 917 — —
Certificates of deposit and
repurchase agreements 1,991 — 1,991 —
Money market funds 19,880 — 19,880 —
Common stock 1,599 1,599 — —
Mutual funds 33,213 33,213 — —
U.S. Treasury securities 2,537 2,537 — —
Corporate bonds and notes 7,061 — 7,061 —
U.S. agency securities 10,123 — 10,123 —
Asset-backed securities 2,022 — 2,022 —
By board for self-insurance:
Money market funds 6,785 — 6,785 —
Corporate bonds and notes 8,917 — 8,917 —
U.S. agency securities 3,113 — 3,113 —
Under bond indenture
agreements — held by trustee:
Cash 2 2 — —
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Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Certificates of deposit
and repurchase
agreements $ 18,611 — 18,611 —
Money market funds 10,010 — 10,010 —
U.S. Treasury securities 755 755 — —
Corporate bonds
and notes 9,556 — 9,556 —
U.S. agency securities 7,662 — 7,662 —
Asset-backed securities 2,588 _ 2,588 —
Donor-restricted investments:
Cash 10 10 — —
Certificates of deposit and
repurchase agreements 330 — 330 —
Money market funds 219 — 219 —
Common stock 671 671 — —
Mutual funds 3,630 3,630 — —
U.S. Treasury securities 343 343 — —
Corporate bonds and notes 1,669 — 1,669 —
U.S. agency securities 426 — 426 —
Total $ 194,629 52,726 141,903 —
Liabilities:
Interest rate derivatives $ 14 — 14 —
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The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

at September 30, 2010:

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents: $
Cash 6,538 6,538 — —
Certificates of deposit and
repurchase agreements 15,624 — 15,624 —
Money market funds 260 — 260 —
Short-term investments:
Certificates of deposit and
repurchase agreements 2,107 — 2,107 —
Money market funds 6,984 — 6,984 —
Assets whose use is limited or
restricted, required for current
liabilities:
Money market funds 49 — 49 —
Assets whose use is limited or
restricted, excluding assets
required for current liabilities:
By board for capital
improvements and other:
Cash 917 917 — —
Money market funds 993 — 993 —
Common stock 2,260 2,260 — —
Mutual funds 54,718 54,718 — —
U.S. Treasury securities 5,314 5,314 — —
Corporate bonds and notes 7,591 — 7,591 —
U.S. agency securities 4,144 — 4,144 —
Asset-backed securities 2,171 — 2,171 —
By board for self-insurance:
Money market funds 2,830 — 2,830 —
Corporate bonds and notes 11,928 — 11,928 —
U.S. agency securities 8,873 — 8,873 —
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Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Under bond indenture
agreements — held by trustee:
Certificates of deposit and
repurchase agreements $ 36,797 — 36,797 —
Money market funds 65,626 — 65,626 —
U.S. Treasury securities 716 716 — —
Corporate bonds and notes 13,777 — 13,777 —
U.S. agency securities 5,915 — 5,915 —
Asset-backed securities 3,492 — 3,492 —
Donor-restricted investments:
Cash 61 61 — —
Common stock 1,361 1,361 — —
U.S. Treasury securities 189 189 — —
Mutual funds 4,704 4,704 — —
Corporate bonds and notes 1,450 — 1,450 —
U.S. agency securities 415 — 415 —
Certificates of deposit
and repurchase agreements 789 — 789 —
Total $ 268,593 76,778 191,815 —
Liabilities:
Interest rate derivatives $ 63 — 63 —
Land, Buildings, and Equipment
A summary of land, buildings, and equipment at September 30, 2011 and 2010 follows:
2011 2010
Accumulated Accumulated
Cost depreciation Cost depreciation
Land $ 31,661 — 32,518 —
Land improvements 5,522 4,149 5,480 3,953
Buildings, building improvements,
and fixed equipment 186,599 142,100 185,590 124,758
Major movable equipment 111,845 83,458 110,288 77,433
Construction in progress 344,954 — 211,484 —
$ 680,581 229,707 545,360 206,144

The Corporations are currently engaged in various construction and renovation projects, principally the
construction of a new hospital replacement facility as discussed in note 1. The Corporations have a
guaranteed maximum price contract for the construction of the building of the new hospital replacement
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facility of $250,942. As of September 30, 2011, potential remaining payments under the guaranteed
maximum price contract approximated $13,301. Interest cost is capitalized as a component cost of
significant capital projects, net of any interest income earned on unexpended project-specific borrowed
funds. During the year ended September 30, 2011, the Corporations capitalized $17,160 of net interest
cost, which is comprised of $18,555 of interest cost less $1,395 of interest earned on unexpended bond
proceeds. During the year ended September 30, 2010, the Corporations capitalized $14,405 of net interest
cost, which is comprised of $18,375 of interest cost less $3,970 of interest earned on unexpended bond
proceeds.

Long-Term Debt
A summary of long-term debt at September 30, 2011 and 2010 follows:
2011 2010

Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2009,

at fixed effective interest rates of 6.75% to 7.25%,

depending upon date of maturity through

August 15, 2044 $ 260,000 260,000
[llinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds,

Series 2008 A, at fixed effective interest rates of 5.00%

to 5.82%, depending upon date of maturity through '

August 15, 2030 84,890 85,495
Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2005A,

at fixed effective interest rates from 4.00% to 5.25%,

depending upon date of maturity through August 15, 2020 17,035 18,580
Illinois Finance Authority Fixed Rate Revenue Bonds,

Series 2005C, at fixed effective interest rates of 2.85% to

5.58%, depending on date of maturity through

August 15, 2025. 17,600 18,625
1llinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds,

Series 1999, at fixed effective interest rates of 5.43%

to 5.65%, depending on date of maturity through 2019 5,785 6,380
[llinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds,

Series 2010A, at a variable interest rate (effective rate

1.19% at September 30, 2011) maturing in fiscal year 2014 15,000 —
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2011 2010
1llinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series 2010B, at a variable interest rate (effective rate
1.36% at September 30, 2011) maturing in fiscal year 2016 $ 10,000 —
Total long-term debt 410,310 389,080
Less:
Current installments 4,815 3,770
Unamortized net bond discounts and premiums 6,552 6,712
Long-term debt, excluding current installments,
and unamortized bond discounts and premiums  $ 398,943 378,598

The Hospital and the Health System (collectively known as the Obligated Group) entered into an Amended
and Restated Master Trust Indenture (Master Trust Indenture) dated as of June 1, 1996, as subsequently
supplemented and amended. The purpose of the Master Trust Indenture is to provide a mechanism for the
efficient and economical issuance of notes by individual members of the Obligated Group using the
collective borrowing capacity and credit rating of the Obligated Group. The Master Trust Indenture
requires members of the Obligated Group to make principal and interest payments on notes issued for their
benefit as well as other Obligated Group members, if the other members are unable to make such
payments, The Master Trust Indenture requires the Obligated Group comply with financial and other
covenant requirements, including making deposits with the bond trustees for payment of principal and
interest when due on the individual series of bonds. The Obligated Group pledged a security interest in
their gross revenues as collateral on borrowings under the Master Trust Indenture. The Obligated Group
also maintains a debt service reserve fund with the bond trustees for the benefit of the Series 2008A and
Series 2009 bonds. The Obligated Group has executed mortgages on the real estate and improvements of
the existing Hospital campus and the replacement facility campus (note 1). Upon relocation of Hospital
operations to the replacement facility campus, the Master Trustee will release the mortgage on the existing
Hospital campus real estate and improvements.

On December 8, 2005, the Tllinois Finance Authority issued fixed rate revenue bonds, Series 2005A, and
auction rate revenue bonds, Series 2005B, Series 2005C, and Series 2005D (collectively referred to as the
Series 2005 bonds) in the aggregate amount of $124,640 on behalf of the Hospital. A portion of the
proceeds from the Series 2005 bond issuance was used to advance refund the outstanding revenue bonds
Series 2002A and Series 2002B, and to advance refund portions of the revenue refunding bonds
Series 1999 and the revenue bonds Series 1996. The remaining proceeds were used for the purposes of
acquiring real property, constructing various healthcare facilities, providing debt service reserve funds, and
paying issuance costs. On August 14, 2008, the Hospital converted the Series 2005C auction rate revenue
bonds to fixed rate revenue bonds. Principal on the Series 2005A and 2005C bonds is payable on
August 15th annually. Interest on the Series 2005A and Series 2005C bonds is payable semiannually.
Payment of principal and interest when due on the Series 2005 bonds is guaranteed under a municipal bond
insurance policy. The municipal bond insurer requires the Obligated Group to comply with financial and
other covenant requirements.
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On June 18, 2008, the Illinois Finance Authority issued fixed rate revenue refunding bonds, Series 2008A
in the aggregate amount of $86,660 on behalf of the Hospital. A portion of the proceeds from the
Series 2008A bond issuance was used to advance refund the Series 2005B and Series 2005D auction rate
revenue bonds (Prior Bonds). The remaining proceeds were used for the purposes of establishing a debt
service reserve fund and to pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the
Series 2008A bonds and refunding of the Prior Bonds. Principal on the Series 2008A bonds is due
annually. Interest on the Series 2008A bonds is payable semiannually.

On May 28, 2009, the Illinois Finance Authority issued fixed rate revenue bonds, Series 2009 in the
aggregate amount of $260,000 on behalf of the Hospital. The proceeds from the Series 2009 bond issuance
will be used to acquire, construct, renovate, and equip certain health facilities, including, but not limited to,
the construction of the replacement hospital facility. A portion of the proceeds was used for the purposes of
establishing a debt service reserve fund and to pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the
issuance of the Series 2009 bonds.

On December 27, 2010, the Illinois Finance Authority issued variable rate revenue bonds, Series 2010A
and Series 2010B (collectively referred to as the Series 2010 bonds), in the aggregate amount of $25,000
on behalf of the Hospital. The proceeds of the offering were used to finance or reimburse the Hospital for a
portion of the costs associated with the construction of the replacement hospital facility. Principal is
payable on the Series 2010 bonds annually, with balloon payments of $13,970 in fiscal year 2014 and
$8,640 in fiscal year 2016. Interest on the Series 2010A bonds is variable based on 68% of the sum of
one-month LIBOR plus 150 basis points and is payable monthly. Interest on the Series 2010B bonds is
variable based on 68% of the sum of one-month LIBOR plus 175 basis points and is payable monthly. If
the Hospital chooses to extend the debt beyond the dates of the balloon payments, the interest rates will be
reset by the lenders at a rates not to exceed 12%.

At September 30, 2011 and 2010, the fair value of total long-term debt was approximately $426,531 and
$430,970, respectively. Fair value was estimated using quoted market prices based upon the Obligated
Group’s current borrowing rates for similar types of long-term debt securities.

Scheduled annual principal payments on long-term debt for the ensuing five years are as follows:

Year:

2012 b 4,815
2013 5,150
2014 18,830
2015 5,095
2016 13,640
Thereafter 362,780

$ 410,310
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(10) Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Hospital has interest rate related derivative instruments to manage its exposure on debt instruments.
By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to changes in interest rates, the Hospital
exposes itself to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is the failure of the counterparty to perform under
the terms of the derivative contracts. When the fair value of a derivative contract is positive, the
counterparty owes the Hospital, which creates credit risk for the Hospital. When the fair value of a
derivative contract is negative, the Hospital owes the counterparty, and therefore, it does not possess credit
risk. The Hospital attempts to minimize the credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into
transactions with high-quality counterparties. Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial
instrument that results from a change in interest rates. The market risk associated with interest rate changes
is managed by establishing and monitoring parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that
may be undertaken. Hospital management also mitigates risk through periodic reviews of their derivative
positions in the context of their total blended cost of capital.

2002 Interest Rate Basis Swap Agreement

During 2002, the Hospital entered into an interest rate basis swap agreement. Under this agreement, the
Hospital receives a variable rate of return, based upon 68.75% of the three-month USD-LIBOR-BBA rate
on a notional amount of $15,000, and is obligated to pay the financial institution a variable rate of return,
based upon the weekly SIFMA Municipal Swap Index rate, on the same notional amount. The 2002
interest rate basis swap agreement has a maturity date of February 6, 2014.

The 2002 basis interest rate swap does not meet the criteria to qualify for hedge accounting; accordingly,
the fair value of the interest rate basis swap derivative instrument is recognized within the consolidated
balance sheets with changes in the fair value of the derivative instrument reported within income from
operations. Payments equal to the differential between the amounts due to and due from the financial
institution are computed and exchanged quarterly. The differential to be paid or received under the interest
rate basis swap agreement is recognized within interest expense on a current basis. The net interest rate
differential received (paid) by the Hospital as a result of the 2002 interest rate basis swap agreement during
2011 and 2010 of approximately $1 and $(4), respectively, has been included as a reduction (addition) to
interest expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. Fair value of the interest rate
basis swap agreement was a liability of $14 and $63 at September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and is
included in accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The change in fair value of
the interest rate basis swap agreement of $49 in 2011 and $81 in 2010 has been recorded as a reduction to
interest expense. Fair value of the interest rate basis swap agreement was estimated using a discounted
present value methodology and current projected interest rates.

2005B Basis Swap Agreements

The Hospital previously maintained interest rate basis swap agreements (Basis Swaps) with
two commercial banks, which were originally related to the Series 2005B bonds. During 2010, the Hospital
terminated the Basis Swap agreements. The Hospital was not required to make any settlement payments to
the counterparties for the termination of the Basis Swaps. The change in fair value and settlement gains of
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the Basis Swaps of $263 in 2010 have been recorded as a reduction of interest expense as the Basis Swaps
did not qualify for hedge accounting.

(11) Pension Plans

The Health System, HSSI, and the Hospital sponsor various voluntary, defined contribution, and money
purchase pension plans for all qualified full-time employees. Benefits for individual employees are the
amounts that can be provided by the sums contributed and accumulated for each individual employee. The
Health System, HSS], and the Hospital recognized expense under the terms of the plans in the amount of
$3,872 and $3,633 for 2011 and 2010, respectively. The Health System, HSSI, and the Hospital fund the
plans on a current basis.

The Health System also sponsors several supplemental retirement plans. Eligibility for these plans is
limited to specified employees. The supplemental plans are defined benefit plans and are not qualified
plans under Section 401 of the Code. The Health System has recognized expense under the terms of these
supplemental retirement plans in the amount of $820 and $756 for 2011 and 2010, respectively. Amounts
owed to specified employees under the supplemental retirement plans are included in accrued salaries and
wages.

(12) Self-Insured Risks
Professional and General Liability

The Corporations maintain a self-insurance program for professional and general liability coverage. The
self-insurance program includes varying levels of self-insured retention and excess malpractice insurance
coverage purchased from commercial insurance carriers. In connection with the self-insurance program,
the Corporations have engaged the services of a professional actuarial consultant to assist in the estimation
of self-insurance provisions and claim liability reserves.

Provisions for estimated self-insured professional and general liability claims of $396 in 2011 and $1,924
in 2010 are included in general and administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements
of operations. It is the opinion of management that the estimated professional and general liabilities
accrued at September 30, 2011 and 2010 are adequate to provide for the ultimate cost of potential losses
resulting from pending or threatened litigation; however, such estimates may be more or less than the
amounts ultimately paid when claims are resolved. The Corporations have also designated attorneys to
handle legal matters relating to malpractice and general liability claims. No portion of the accrual for
estimated self-insured professional and general liability claims has been reported as a current liability. The
liability for estimated self-insured professional and general liability claims has been discounted at 3% as of
September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Workers’ Compensation

The Health System, HSSI, and the Hospital maintain a self-insurance program for workers’ compensation
coverage. This program limits the self-insured retention to $500 per occurrence. Coverage from
commercial insurance carriers is maintained for claims in excess of the self-insured retention. Provisions
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

for workers’ compensation claims amounted to $2,178 and $1,362 for 2011 and 2010, respectively, and are
included in payroll taxes and fringe benefits expense. Management believes the estimated self-insured
workers’ compensation claims liability at September 30, 2011 and 2010 is adequate to cover the ultimate
liability; however, such estimates may be more or less than the amounts ultimately paid when claims are
resolved.

Healthcare

The Health System, HSSI, and the Hospital also have a program of self-insurance for employee healthcare
coverage. Stop-loss reinsurance coverage is maintained for claims in excess of stop-loss limits. Provisions
for employee healthcare claims amounted to $15,162 and $13,634 for 2011 and 2010, respectively, and are
included with payroll taxes and fringe benefits expense. It is the opinion of management that the estimated
healthcare costs accrued at September 30, 2011 and 2010 are adequate to provide for the ultimate liability;
however, final payouts as claims are paid may vary significantly from estimated claim liabilities.

Investment in Joint Ventures
Orland Park Surgical Center, L.L.C.

On January 15, 2001, the Hospital became a founding member of Orland Park Surgical Center, L.L.C.
(the Center) whose purpose was to develop and operate an ambulatory surgery center in Orland Park,
Illinois. During 2010, the Hospital exercised its option to terminate its participation in the Center and
redeem 100% of its membership units. In exchange for its membership units, the Hospital will receive a
total payment of approximately $1,098, which will be received in four equal annual payments beginning on
January 7, 2010. The Hospital recorded a gain of $316 on the termination of its participation in the Center
within 2010 other operating revenue,

SCHCI, L.L.C.

The Hospital was a founding member of SCHCI, L.L.C. (SCHCI) whose purpose was to provide
cardiovascular services jointly with a physician group and began operations in 2004. During 2010, the
Hospital received approval from the 1llinois Health Facilities Planning Board for discontinuance of SCHCI
operations, which occurred effective December 18, 2009.

Pursuant to the SCHCI operating agreement, profits and losses are allocated to the members in accordance
with the proportion of their membership units to the aggregate membership units of SCHCI, of which the
Hospital held a 49.5% interest through the date of dissolution. Distributions are payable by SCHCI at the
discretion of the Center’s management board to the extent of the availability of net cash flows as defined in
the agreement,

The Hospital accounted for its investment in SCHCI using the equity method of accounting through the
date of dissolution. The Hospital included its proportional share of SCHCI net income (loss) of $(112) in
2010 as other operating revenue. The Hospital received cash distributions from SCHCI of $982 in 2010.

3
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

Wilmington Building Partnership

On June 1, 2007, MCREC sold property, including a parcel of land and a medical office building, located
in Wilmington, Iilinois to Harris N.A. Concurrently with the sale of property, MCREC became a founding
member of the Wilmington Building Partnership (Wilmington) whose purpose is to lease the medical
office building. Harris N.A. serves as the trustee for Wilmington. MCREC provided Wilmington with an
initial $500 equity contribution during 2007, which satisfied the capital contribution provisions of the
operating agreement. Pursuant to the operating agreement, profits and losses are allocated to the members
in accordance with the proportion of their membership units to the aggregate membership units of
Wilmington, of which MCREC holds a 50% interest. Effective July 1, 2007, Harris N.A. entered into an
agreement with a physician to lease the medical office building,

MCREC accounts for its investment in Wilmington on the equity method of accounting; however, MCREC
has not recognized its proportional share of Wilmington income in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations. Wilmington net income was $46 in 2011 and $42 in 2010. Wilmington made
cash distributions of $42 in 2011 and $38 in 2010, which have been recorded within other operating
revenue. As of and for the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, Wilmington had total
assets and members’ equity of $1,061 and $1,054. The carrying value of MCREC’s investment in
Wilmington of $500 at September 30, 2011 and 2010 is included in other long-term assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

(14) Endowments

The Corporations apply the guidance in ASC Topic 958 on the net asset classification and disclosures for
funds subject to an enacted version of UPMIFA to its donor-restricted endowment funds.

The Corporations have donor-restricted endowment funds (collectively referred to as the Funds), the
principal of which may not be expended. The interest and dividend income from investment of the Funds is
to be used for a variety of purposes consistent with the intent of the donor. The interest and dividend
income earned on the Funds are transferred to temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for
expenditure by the Corporations. All other changes in the Funds, including unrealized and realized gains
and losses, are recorded directly to the Funds, which are classified as permanently restricted net assets.

The Corporations also have beneficial interests in trusts (collectively referred to as the Trusts). The
Corporations have recorded their share of the principal of the Trusts as permanently restricted net assets.
Distributions from the Trusts are recorded within unrestricted net assets if unrestricted; otherwise, they are
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for expenditure.
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

{(Amounts in thousands)

The activity of the Funds and Trusts for the year ended September 30, 2011 is as follows:

Donor-
restricted Beneficial
endowment interest in
Total funds trusts
Beginning fair value $ 5,431 581 4,850
Current year contributions 20 20 —
Income:
Interest and dividends 191 16 175
Realized gains, net 242 2 240
Unrealized losses, net (340) (10) (330)
Disbursements:
Fees and expenses (46) 6) (40)
Assets released from restriction (191) (16) (175)
Ending fair value $ 5,307 587 4,720
The activity of the Funds and Trusts for the year ended September 30, 2010 is as follows:
Donor-
restricted Beneficial
endowment interest
Total funds in trusts
Beginning fair value $ 5,321 575 4,746
Current year contributions — — —
Income:
Interest and dividends 163 S 158
Realized gains, net 106 6 100
Unrealized gains, net 28 13 15
Disbursements:
Fees and expenses (24) (13) {an
Transfers to temporarily restricted
net assets (163) (5) (158)
Ending fair value $ 5,431 581 4,850

The historical cost basis of the Funds was approximately $584 and $564 at September 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. The fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds may fall
below the amount of the original donation as a result of unfavorable market conditions. There were no such

deficiencies as of September 30, 2011 or 2010.
31
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2011 and 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

(15) Contingencies
Medicare Reimbursement

The Hospital recognized approximately $84,340 of net patient service revenue during 2011 from services
provided to Medicare beneficiaries. Federal legislation routinely includes provisions to modify Medicare
payments to healthcare providers. Changes in Medicare reimbursement as a result of the CMS
implementation of the provisions of Medicare legislation and other healthcare reform initiatives may have
an adverse effect on the Hospital’s net patient service revenues.

Litigation
The Corporations are involved in litigation arising in the normal course of business. In consultation with

legal counsel, management estimates that these matters will be resolved without material adverse effect on
the Corporations’ financial position or results of operations.

Regulatory Investigations

The U.S. Department of Justice and other federal agencies routinely conduct regulatory investigations and
compliance audits of healthcare providers. The Corporations are subject to these regulatory efforts.
Management is currently unaware of any regulatory matters, which may have a material adverse effect on
the Corporations’ financial position or results of operations.

Tax Exemption for Sales Tax and Property Tax

The Corporations are exempt from sales tax and property tax based on their not-for-profit status. In 2011,
the State of Illinois has challenged this status with many healthcare providers in the State and at least
four providers have had their property tax exemption revoked on all or part of their campuses.
Management is actively monitoring these issues to assess the impact on the Corporations. The
Corporations have not been notified of any revocation of tax exemption for sales or property taxes and,
accordingly, no provision has been made in the accompanying consolidated financial statements for state
sales or property taxes.

(16) Subsequent Events

In connection with the preparation of the consolidated financial statements and in accordance with the
recently issued ACS Topic 855, Subsequent Events, the Corporations evaluated subsequent events after the
consolidated balance sheet date of September 30, 2011 through January 16, 2012, which was the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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303 East Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60601-5212

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Boards of Trustees
Silver Cross Health System
and Affiliates:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Silver Cross Health System and
Affiliates as of September 30, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are
the responsibility of Silver Cross Health System and Affiliates” management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. Our audits included consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Silver Cross Health
System and Affiliates’ internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Silver Cross Health System and Affiliates as of
September 30, 2010 and 2009, and the consolidated results of their operations, changes in net assets, and
cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements taken
as a whole. The consolidating information included in schedules 1 through 3 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis of the 2010 consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial
position, results of operations, and changes in net assets of the individual organizations. The 2010
consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 2010
consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the 2010 consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

KPMe uP

January 19, 2011

KPMG LLP is a Delaware |ImI(Ed habllny pannershlp

the U.Q mombhar firm nf WOMA Intamabianal Mannacebiy,
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Balance Sheets
September 30, 2010 and 2009

(Amounts in thousands)

Assets 2010 2009
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 22,422 46,843
Short-term investments 9,091 9,045
Assets whose use is limited or restricted,

required for current liabilities 49 39
Patient accounts receivable, net of estimated uncollectibles of

$12,608 in 2010 and $11,574 in 2009 27,664 29,534
Other receivables 3,182 1,852
Inventory of supplies, at lower of cost (first-in, first-out)

or market value 176 180
Prepaid expenses and other 2,399 2,359

Total current assets 64,983 89,852

Assets whose use is limited or restricted, excluding assets required
for current liabilities:

By board for capital improvements and other 78,108 73,883
By board for self-insurance 23,631 24,446
Under bond indenture agreements — held by trustee 126,326 217,781
Pledges receivable ' 2,476 460
Donor-restricted investments 8,965 7,504
239,506 324,074
Land, buildings, and equipment, net 339,216 222,050
Other assets:
Land held for sale 26,012 25,938
Other long-term assets 1,324 2,519
Deferred finance charges and other 6,192 6,798
Total assets $ 677,233 671,231

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

0211 ATTACHMENT
39




Liabilities and Net Assets 2010 2009

Current liabilities:

Current installments of long-term debt $ 3,770 3,585
Accounts payable 9,951 12,469
Accrued salaries and wages 13,750 13,164
Accrued expenses 6,124 5,932
Estimated payables under third-party reimbursement programs 21,727 21,413
Total current liabilities 55,322 56,563
Construction payables 7,753 8,072
Estimated self-insured professional and general liability claims 19,535 20,142
Long-term debt, excluding current installments and unamortized ‘
bond discounts and premiums 378,598 382,240
Other long-term liabilities 891 1,154
Total liabilities 462,099 468,171
Commitments and contingent liabilities
Net assets:
Unrestricted 203,689 195,095
Temporarily restricted 6,014 2,644
Permanently restricted 5,431 5,321

Total net assets 215,134 203,060
Total liabilities and net assets $ 677,233 671,231
3
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009

(Amounts in thousands)

2010 2009
Revenue: ‘
Net patient service revenue $ 238,316 228,219
Other revenue 29,394 30,291
Total revenue 267,710 258,510
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 86,888 84,834
Payroll taxes and fringe benefits 27,088 25,399
General and administrative 58,163 62,274
Supplies 47,022 41,336
Provision for bad debts 13,931 11,996
Depreciation 15,941 15,857
Interest 6,960 6,572
Total expenses 255,993 248,268
Income from operations before accelerated
depreciation on existing hospital facility 11,717 10,242
Accelerated depreciation on existing hospital facility 10,078 9,924
Income from operations 1,639 318
Nonoperating gains:
Investment income, net 6,709 1,213
Unrestricted contributions and other, net 150 168
Total nonoperating gains, net 6,859 1,381
Revenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses 8,498 1,699
Other changes in unrestricted net assets:
Net assets released from restriction for land, building, and
equipment acquisitions financed by temporarily
restricted net assets 96 474
Increase in unrestricted net assets $ 8,594 2,173
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009

(Amounts in thousands)

2010 2009
Increase in unrestricted net assets $ 8,594 2,173
Temporarily restricted net assets:
Contributions for specific purposes 3,435 830
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on temporarily
restricted investments 64 )
Net assets released from restriction for operating purposes (33) (67)
Net assets released from restriction for land, building, and
equipment acquisitions ' (96) (474)
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 3,370 280
Permanently restricted net assets:
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on permanently
restricted investments 110 (54)
Change in net assets 12,074 2,399
Net assets at beginning of year 203,060 200,661
Net assets at end of year $ 215,134 203,060
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009

(Amounts in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Accelerated depreciation on existing hospital facility
Provision for bad debts
Equity earnings in joint ventures, net of cash distributions received
Gain on sale of investment in joint venture
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on permanently and
temporarily restricted investments
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on unrestricted investments
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Patient accounts receivable
Other assets
Estimated payables under third-party reimbursement programs
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment
Acquisition and development of land held for sale
Change in construction payables
Net change in assets whose use is limited or restricted
Net change in short-term investments
Proceeds from sale or dissolution of joint ventures

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Repayments of long-term debt
Payments for deferred financing costs

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest, exclusive of income or loss on interest rate swap
agreements and net of amounts capitalized

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2010 2009
$ 12,074 2,399
15,967 15,945
10,078 9,924
13,931 11,996
255 (77)
(316) —
(174) 63
(2,265) 746
(12,061) (13,622)
(969) 1,765
314 6,530
(2,610) (73)_
34,224 35,596
(143,185) (74,650)
(74) (418)
(319) 5,000
86,997 (198,011)
(46) (2,204)
1,256 —
(55,371) (270,283)
— 252,872
(3,274) (3,299)
— (3,938)
(3,274) 245,635
(24,421) 10,948
46,843 35,895
$ 22422 46,843
$ 7,324 7,644
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2010 and 2009

(Amounts in thousands)

(1) Organization and Purposes

Silver Cross Health System (Health System) was incorporated during 1981 for charitable, educational, and
scientific purposes to support health and human services by providing management assistance, and in all
other relevant ways. The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
Health System and the following affiliates, which it controls (collectively referred to as the Corporations):

U Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers (Hospital), a not-for-profit acute care hospital of which
the Health System is the sole member.

. Silver Cross Foundation (Foundation), a not-for-profit corporation of which the Health System is the
sole member, which is dedicated to the advancement of healthcare in Will, Grundy, South Cook, and
DuPage counties in Illinois.

. Health Service Systems, Inc. (HSSI), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Health System, which was
incorporated to provide administrative and management services to its affiliates and other
businesses.

o Midwest Community Real Estate Corporation (MCREC), a not-for-profit corporation of which the
Health System is the sole member, which was incorporated to establish and maintain healthcare
centers and other facilities for the benefit of the Health System and its affiliates.

. Silver Cross Managed Care Organization (SCMCOQ), a not-for-profit corporation of which the Health
System is the sole member, which was incorporated to provide alternative forms of healthcare
delivery services.

. Silver Cross Medical Associates, Inc. (SCMA), a not-for-profit corporation that operates medical
practices in Joliet and surrounding areas. MCREC serves as the sole and exclusive manager and
administrator for all matters relating to the operations of SCMA, including, but not limited to, the
financial and management operations of SCMA.

On July 1, 2008, the Hospital received approval from the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Board to
construct a replacement hospital facility on a parcel of land owned by the Hospital in New Lenox, IL. The
replacement hospital facility is anticipated to have 289 licensed and staffed beds and is currently expected
to be completed and ready for use in early 2012. The cost of the replacement hospital facility is expected to
be approximately $375 million; funding for which will be from the Series 2009 Bonds (note 9); existing
cash and investments; proceeds from the sale of land held for sale; additional incurrence of debt; and cash
generated from operations.
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2010 and 2009

(Amounts in thousands)

Upon completion and relocation of Hospital operations to the replacement hospital facility, the Health
System may continue to own some facilities and provide medically related services at its current hospital
location. Such facilities and services could possibly include a primary care health center, urgent care
services, and medical offices. The Health System’s Board of Trustees and management, with input from
constituents of the local community, are currently evaluating all possible alternative uses for the existing
Hospital campus post-relocation. During January 2011, the Health System donated approximately 2 acres
of land on the existing campus to an unrelated Federally Qualified Health Center as part of its commitment
to the community to make health services available at the existing campus post-relocation.

The Corporations engage in transactions in the ordinary course of business with organizations with which
members of management and the boards of directors are affiliated. Such transactions are conducted at
arm’s length and fully disclosed to the respective members of management and boards of directors.

All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Significant accounting policies of the Corporations that conform to general practice within the healthcare
industry are as follows:

) The preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

o The consolidated statements of operations include revenue and gains in excess of expenses and
losses. Transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to the provision of
healthcare services are reported as revenue and expenses. Transactions incidental to the provision of
healthcare services are reported as gains and losses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are
excluded from revenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses, consistent with industry practice,
include contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using contributions, which by
donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such assets).

U Assets whose use is limited or restricted include: assets set aside by the Corporations’ boards of
directors for future capital improvements, self-insurance funding, and for other purposes over which
the boards retain control and may at their discretion use for other purposes; assets designated by the
Foundation’s board of directors for endowment development purposes; assets held by a trustee and
limited as to use in accordance with the requirements of bond indenture agreements; pledges
receivable; and temporarily and permanently restricted investments. Assets whose use is limited
‘required for current liabilities are reported as current assets.
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2010 and 2009

(Amounts in thousands)

Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments,
interest, and dividends) is included in revenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses unless the
income or loss is restricted by donors, in which case the investment income is recorded directly to
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets. Investment income of unrestricted investments is
reported as nonoperating gains. Unrealized gains and losses of permanently and temporarily
restricted investments are recorded directly to permanently and temporarily restricted net assets.

The Corporations apply the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)
Subtopic 820-10, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, for fair value measurements of
financial assets and liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are
recognized or disclosed at fair value in the consolidated financial statements on a recurring basis.
ASC Subtopic 820-10 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
ASC Subtopic 820-10 also establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures
about fair value measurements (note 7).

The Corporations have adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 825, The Fair Value Option for
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. ASC Topic 825 gives the Corporations the irrevocable
option to report most financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value on an
instrument-by-instrument basis, with changes in fair value reported in earnings. The Corporations’
management did not elect to measure any additional eligible financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value and as a result, adoption of ASC Topic 825 did not have an effect on the results of
operations or financial position of the Corporations.

The Corporations consider demand deposits with banks, cash on hand, and all highly liquid debt
instruments (including repurchase agreements) purchased with terms of three months or less to be
cash and cash equivalents, excluding those instruments classified as assets whose use is limited or
restricted.

Except as otherwise disclosed, the carrying value of all financial instruments of the Corporations
approximates fair value.

Land, buildings, and equipment are stated at cost, or if donated, at fair value at date of donation.
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of depreciable assets and is computed on the
straight-line method.

Long-lived assets, such as property and equipment, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of
an asset to estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge is
recognized by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the
asset. Assets to be disposed of are separately presented in the consolidated balance sheets and
reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell, and are no longer
depreciated. Given the replacement hospital development project described in note 1, the
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2010 and 2009

(Amounts in thousands)

Corporations evaluated existing Hospital campus land, buildings, and equipment for impairment.
The estimated undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by the Hospital prior to the date of
relocation to the replacement hospital facility, inclusive of a terminal fair value estimate of existing
Hospital campus land, buildings, and equipment which will not be utilized at the replacement
hospital or in the ongoing delivery of medical services to the community, were estimated to be in
excess of the carrying value of land, buildings, and equipment which will not be utilized by the
Hospital post-relocation at September 30, 2010 and 2009. Accordingly, no impairment charge was
recognized by the Hospital in 2010 or 2009 related to the replacement hospital project. However, the
replacement hospital project resulted in the Hospital increasing its depreciation charges on buildings
and equipment by approximately $10.1 million and $9.9 million for fiscal 2010 and 2009,
respectively, and subsequent periods through date of relocation. Although the ultimate use and
redeployment of existing campus land, buildings, and equipment post-relocation has not been
determined, management anticipates that any remaining net book value of such land, buildings, and
equipment at the date of hospital relocation will be recognized as a contribution expense in the event
that such land, buildings, and equipment are transferred to an unrelated not-for-profit or
governmental entity for the betterment and use of the local community.

All legal obligations, including those under the doctrine of promissory estoppel, associated with the
retirement of tangible long-lived assets are recognized when incurred using management’s best
estimate of fair value. Management uses a discount rate of 3%, which approximates its credit
adjusted risk-free rate, to estimate fair value of its asset retirement obligations at the measurement
date.

Unconditional promises to give cash or other assets are reported at fair value at the date the promise
is received. All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by donors. Contributions are reported as direct additions to permanently or temporarily
restricted net assets if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets
and reported as net assets released from restriction. Temporarily restricted net assets used for
operating purposes are included in other operating revenue to the extent expended during the period.
Gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted
contributions. Expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived
assets are placed in service. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the
same year as received are reported directly within the consolidated statements of operations.

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by donors to a specific time
period or purpose. Temporarily restricted net assets include the Hospital’s interest in a charitable
remainder trust. Investment income of the charitable remainder trust is distributable within specified
limits to an unrelated party. All other temporarily restricted net assets are restricted primarily for
land, building, and equipment acquisitions at both September 30, 2010 and 2009.

Permanently restricted net assets represent beneficial interest in perpetual trusts and donor-restricted
contributions, the principal amount of which may not be expended. Permanently restricted net assets
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2010 and 2009

(Amounts in thousands)

include the Foundation’s interest in a charitable remainder trust. Investment income of the charitable
remainder trust is distributable within specified limits to an unrelated party. Investment income
earned on permanently restricted net assets, to the extent it is restricted by a donor for a specific
purpose, is recorded as a direct addition to temporarily restricted net assets. All other investment
income on permanently restricted net assets is recorded directly to permanently restricted net assets
unless specified otherwise by the donor,

The Corporations apply ASC Topic 958, which provides guidance on the net asset classification of
donor-restricted endowment funds for a not-for-profit organization that is subject to an enacted
version of UPMIFA. ASC Topic 958 also enhances disclosures related to both donor-restricted and
board-designated endowment funds (note 14).

Provisions for estimated self-insured professional, general liability, workers’ compensation, and
employee healthcare risks include estimates of the ultimate cost of both reported losses and losses
incurred but not reported as of the respective consolidated balance sheet dates.

The Corporations account for derivatives and hedging activities in accordance with ASC Topic 815,
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, which requires that all derivative
instruments be recorded on the consolidated balance sheets at their respective fair values.

For all hedging relationships, the Corporations formally document the hedging relationship and its
risk-management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge, the hedging instrument, the item,
the nature of the risk being hedged, how the hedging instrument’s effectiveness in offsetting the
hedged risk will be assessed, and a description of the method of measuring ineffectiveness. This
process includes linking all derivatives that are designated as cash-flow hedges to specific assets and
liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets. Derivatives not linked to specific assets and liabilities
on the consolidated balance sheets are carried at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets and
changes in fair value are recognized as a component of interest expense in the consolidated
statements of operations.

The Corporations also formally assess, both at the hedge’s inception and on a quarterly basis,
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting
changes in cash flows of the hedged items. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highly
effective and that is designated and qualifies as a cash-flow hedge are recorded as other changes in
unrestricted net assets to the extent that the derivative is effective as a hedge, until earnings are
affected by the variability in cash flows of the designated hedged item. The ineffective portion of the
change in fair value of a derivative instrument that qualifies as a cash-flow hedge is reported as a
component of interest expense in the consolidated statements of operations.
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2010 and 2009

{(Amounts in thousands)

The Corporations discontinue hedge accounting prospectively when it is determined that the
derivative is no longer effective in offsetting changes in the cash flows of the hedged item, the
derivative expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or management determines that designation of
the derivative as a hedging instrument is no longer appropriate. In situations in which hedge
accounting is discontinued, the Corporations will continue to carry the derivative at its fair value in
the consolidated balance sheets and recognize any subsequent changes in its fair value as an expense
component in the consolidated statements of operations.

Net patient service revenue is reported at estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party
payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Those adjustments are accrued on an estimated
basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements
are determined.

Deferred finance charges and unamortized bond discounts and premiums are amortized using the
straight-line method over the periods the related obligations are outstanding.

The Health System, the Hospital, MCREC, the Foundation, and SCMA are not-for-profit
corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (Code) and are exempt
from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. A provision for
income taxes has not been recorded for HSSI as there are net operating losses of approximately
$17,886 available for carryforward, which expire at various future dates through 2023. SCMCO is a
not-for-profit corporation, which is subject to federal and state income taxes. A provision for income
taxes has not been recorded for SCMCO as there are net operating losses of approximately $943
available for carryforward, which expire at various future dates through 2023. In assessing the
realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not that
some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred
tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which
those temporary differences become deductible. Deferred tax assets attributable to net operating loss
carryforwards have been offset in their entirety by valuation allowances at both September 30, 2010
and 2009.

The Corporations account for tax positions in accordance with ASC Topic 740, Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes. ASC Topic 740 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions
and also provides guidance on when the tax positions are recognized in an entity’s financial
statements and how the values of these positions are determined. ASC Topic 740 had no impact on
the consolidated financial statements.

The Corporations incur expenses for the provision of healthcare services and related general and
administrative activities.

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2010 consolidated financial
statement presentation.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2010 and 2009

(Amounts in thousands)

Other significant accounting policies are set forth in the consolidated financial statements and in the
following notes.

Third-Party Reimbursement Programs

The Hospital, HSSI1, SCMCO, and SCMA (collectively referred to as the Providers) have agreements with
third-party payors that provide for reimbursement at amounts different from their established rates.
Estimated contractual adjustments arising under third-party reimbursement programs principally represent
the differences between the Providers’ billings at list price and the amounts reimbursed by Medicare, Blue
Cross, and certain other contracted third-party payors; the difference between the Providers’ billings at list
price and the allocated cost of services provided to Medicaid patients; and any differences between
estimated third-party reimbursement settlements for prior years and subsequent final settlements. A
summary of the reimbursement methodologies with major third-party payors follows:

(@) Medicare

The Hospital is paid for inpatient acute care, outpatient, rehabilitative, and home health services
rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries under prospectively determined rates. These rates vary
according to patient classification systems that are based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors.
The prospectively determined rates are not subject to retroactive adjustment. The Hospital’s
classification of patients under the prospective payment systems and the appropriateness of patient
admissions are subject to validation reviews.

For certain services rendered to Medicare beneficiaries, the Providers’ reimbursement is based upon
cost or other reimbursement methodologies. The Providers are reimbursed at a tentative rate with
final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports and audits thereof by the
Medicare fiscal intermediary. Medicare reimbursement reports through September 30, 2006 have
been audited and final settled by the Medicare fiscal intermediary.

(b) Medicaid

The Hospital is paid for inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries
under prospectively determined rates-per-discharge. These rates vary according to a patient
classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. Medicaid outpatient
services are reimbursed based on fee schedules. Medicaid reimbursement methodologies may be
subject to periodic adjustment, as well as to changes in existing payment levels and rates, based on
the amount of funding available to the State of Iilinois Medicaid program, and any such changes
could have a significant effect on the Hospital’s revenues.

The State of Illinois (the State) has an assessment program to assist in the financing of its Medicaid
program, which expires on June 30, 2013. Pursuant to this program, hospitals within the State are
required to remit payment to the State of Illinois Medicaid program under an assessment formula
approved by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). The assessment program also
provides hospitals within the State with additional Medicaid reimbursement based on funding
formulas also approved by CMS. Included within net patient service revenue are the Hospital’s
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2010 and 2009

(Amounts in thousands)

assessments of $7,060 and $8,735 and its additional Medicaid reimbursement of $15,216 and
$18,855, for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Also included in the
Hospital’s fiscal year 2009 net patient service revenue is approximately $2,000 of net incremental
Medicaid reimbursement related to the 1llinois Hospital Assessment Program for the quarter ended
September 30, 2008.

For the State fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, hospitals within the State are required to remit
payment to the State of Illinois Medicaid program pursuant to an accelerated payment schedule
beginning in July 2010. During the year ended September 30, 2010, the Hospital paid assessments of
$3,494 and received additional Medicaid reimbursement of $7,534 relating to the Hospital’s fiscal
year 2011, which are recorded within estimated payables under third-party reimbursement programs
in the accompanying consolidated 2010 balance sheet.

Blue Cross

The Hospital also participates as a provider of healthcare services under a reimbursement agreement
with Blue Cross. The provisions of this agreement stipulate that services will be reimbursed at a
tentative reimbursement rate and that final reimbursement for these services is determined after the
submission of an annual cost report by the Hospital and a review by Blue Cross. The Blue Cross
reimbursement reports for September 30, 2009 and prior years have been reviewed by Blue Cross.

Other

The Providers have also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment under these agreements is negotiated by the Providers and includes prospectively
determined rates-per-discharge, discounts from established charges, capitation, and prospectively
determined per diem rates.

SCMCO is involved in various risk-based contracts with managed care organizations. Under these
arrangements, SCMCO receives capitation payments based on the demographic characteristics of
covered members in exchange for providing all primary care physician services, as well as certain
outpatient diagnostic and specialist physician services. Additionally, SCMCO is eligible for
incentive payments based on favorable utilization experience. Capitation revenue related to
risk-based contracts totaled approximately $19,514 and $18,846 for 2010 and 2009, respectively, and
is included with other revenue in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. Pursuant
to risk-based contracts, SCMCO estimates its liability for covered medical claims, including claims
incurred but not reported as of the consolidated balance sheet dates, based upon historical costs
incurred and payment processing experience. This liability approximated $1,895 and $1,942 at
September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and is included with accounts payable in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Net patient service revenue for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 include approximately
$750 and $0, respectively, of favorable retrospectively determined prior year settlements with
third-party payors.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2010 and 2009

(Amounts in thousands)

A summary of the Providers’ utilization percentages based upon gross patient service revenue

follows:
2010 2009
Medicare 41.9% 41.9%
Medicaid 123 129
Managed care 377 36.8
Other 8.1 84
100.0% 100.0%

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Providers grant credit without collateral to their patients, most of whom are local residents and are
insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors as
of September 30, 2010 and 2009 follows:

2010 2009

Medicare 30.3% 30.2%
Medicaid 12.3 15.7
Blue Cross 7.2 7.0
Managed care 23.0 19.1
Patients 20.7 21.8
Other 6.5 6.2

100.0% 100.0%

Charity Care

The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without
charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Hospital does not pursue collection of
amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as revenue. In addition, reimbursement
for services provided to Medicaid program beneficiaries is substantially less than the cost to the Hospital
for providing these services.
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The Hospital maintains records of the amount of charges forgone and related cost for services and supplies
furnished under its charity care policy, as well as the estimated differences between the cost of services
provided to Medicaid patients and the reimbursement under that program. The following information
measures the level of charity care provided and unreimbursed cost under the Medicaid program during
2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
Charity care costs for non-Medicaid patients b 8,006 7,459
Excess of cost over reimbursement for services provided to
Medicaid patients (1) 5,103 3,744

(1)Net impact of Medicaid assessment program has been
allocated to each year based upon the State’s fiscal year

Investments

The Corporations report investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all
investments in debt securities at fair value. A summary of the composition of the Corporations’ investment
portfolio at September 30, 2010 and 2009 follows:

2010 2009
Cash and cash equivalents b 978 1,253
Certificates of deposit/repurchase agreements 39,693 156,764
Money market funds 76,482 57,019
Common stock 3,621 4,222
Mutual funds 59,422 44,154
U.S. Treasury securities 6,219 26,978
Corporate bonds and notes 59,755 42,308
b 246,170 332,698
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2010 and 2009

(Amounts in thousands)

Investments are reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at September 30 as follows:

2010 2009

Short-term investments $ 9,091 9,045
Assets whose use is limited or restricted:

Required for current liabilities 49 39

By board for capital improvements and other 78,108 73,883

By board for self-insurance 23,631 24,446

Under bond indenture agreements — held by trustee 126,326 217,781

Donor-restricted investments 8,965 7,504

$ 246,170 332,698

The composition of investment return on the Corporations’ investment portfolio for 2010 and 2009 is as
follows:

2010 2009
Interest and dividend income, net of fees and expenses $ 8,518 3,073
Net realized losses on sale of investments 14) (166)
Net change in unrealized gains and losses during
the holding period 2,349 (548)
$ 10,853 2,359

The Corporations have designated all unrestricted investments to be trading securities. Investment return is
included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements for the years ended September 30, 2010
and 2009 as follows:

2010 2009

Nonoperating gains — investment income, net $ 6,709 1,213
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on temporarily

restricted investments 64 )
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on permanently

restricted investments 110 (54)

Interest earnings offset against capitalized interest cost 3,970 1,209

$ 10,853 2,359
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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(Amounts in thousands)

The Corporations invest in various investment securities, Investment securities are exposed to various risks
such as interest rate, credit, and overall market volatility risks. Due to the level of risk associated with
certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment
securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Fair Value Measurements

(a)

(b)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Corporations in estimating the fair value
of its financial instruments:

The carrying amount reported in the consolidated balance sheets for the following
approximates fair value because of the short maturities of these instruments: cash and cash
equivalents, patient accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses, and
estimated third-party payor settlements,

Assets whose use is limited or restricted: Fair values are estimated based on prices provided by
its investment managers and custodian banks. Common stocks, quoted mutual funds, and
direct U.S. government obligations are measured using quoted market prices at the reporting
date multiplied by the quantity held. Corporate bonds, notes, certain American Depository
Receipts, U.S. agency securities, money market funds, and repurchase agreements are
measured using other observable inputs. The carrying value equals fair value.

Interest rate swap agreements: The fair value of interest rate swaps is determined using pricing
models developed based on the LIBOR swap rate and other observable market data. The value
was determined after considering the potential impact of netting agreements, adjusted to
reflect nonperformance risk of both the counterparty and the Corporations. The carrying value
equals fair value.

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts: The assets held by third-party trustees, comprised of
money market funds, corporate bonds and notes, U.S.government obligations, and
U.S. Treasury notes are observable inputs used by the Corporations to estimate the fair value
of its beneficial interests.

Fair value of fixed rate long-term debt is estimated based on market indications for the same
or similar debt issues.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The Corporations adopted ASC Subtopic 820-10 on October [, 2008 for fair value measurements of
financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that
are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. ASC
Subtopic 820-10 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
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SILVER CROSS HEALTH SYSTEM
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2010 and 2009

(Amounts in thousands)

active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
measurements involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of
the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the Corporations have the ability to access at the measurement date. Level 1 investments
include cash, common stock, quoted mutual funds, and U.S. Treasury securities.

Level 2 inputs are observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of
the assets or liabilities. Level 2 investments include certificates of deposit, repurchase
agreements, money market funds, corporate bonds and notes, and beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts,

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. The Corporations have no
Level 3 investments as of September 30, 2010 and 2009.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair value measurement in its entirety falls is
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.
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The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

at September 30, 2010:

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term investments

Assets whose use is limited or
restricted, required for
current liabilities

Assets whose use is limited or
restricted, excluding assets
required for current
liabilities:

By board for capital
improvements and
other

By board for
self-insurance

Under bond indenture
agreements — held by
trustee

Donor-restricted
investments

Beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts

Total

Liabilities:
Interest rate derivatives

$

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

22,422 6,538 15,884 —
9,091 — 9,091 —
49 — 49 —
78,108 63,209 14,899 —
23,631 — 23,631 —
126,326 716 125,610 —
4,115 3,277 838 —
4,850 — 4,850 —
268,592 73,740 194,852 —
63 — 63 —
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The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis
at September 30, 2009:

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 46,843 1,390 45,453 —
Short-term investments 9,045 — 9,045 —

Assets whose use is limited
or restricted, required for
current liabilities 39 — 39 —
Assets whose use is limited or
restricted, excluding assets
required for current
liabilities:
By board for capital
improvements and
other 73,883 50,148 23,735 —
By board for
self-insurance 24,446 — 24,446 —
Under bond indenture
agreements — held by

trustee 217,781 1,299 216,482 —
Donor-restricted

investments 2,758 1,427 1,331 —

Beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts 4,746 — 4,746 —
Total $ 379,541 54,264 325,277 —

Liabilities:
Interest rate derivatives $ 407 — 407 —
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Land, Buildings, and Equipment

A summary of land, buildings, and equipment at September 30, 2010 and 2009 follows:

2010 2009
Accumulated Accumulated
Cost depreciation Cost depreciation
Land A 32,518 — 32,518 —
Land improvements 5,480 3,953 5,385 3,761
Buildings, building improvements,
and fixed equipment 185,590 124,758 183,399 106,778
Major movable equipment 110,288 77,433 102,898 69,989
Construction in progress 211,484 — 78,378 —
5 545,360 206,144 402,578 180,528

The Corporations are currently engaged in various construction and renovation projects, principally the
construction of a new hospital replacement facility as discussed in note 1. The Corporations have a
guaranteed maximum price contract for the construction of the building of the new hospital replacement
facility of $250,942. As of September 30, 2010, potential remaining payments under the guaranteed
maximum price contract approximated $90,258. Interest cost is capitalized as a component cost of
significant capital projects, net of any interest income earned on unexpended project-specific borrowed
funds. During the year ended September 30, 2010, the Corporations capitalized $14,405 of net interest
cost, which is comprised of $18,375 of interest cost less $3,970 of interest earned on unexpended bond
proceeds. During the year ended September 30, 2009, the Corporations capitalized $5,073 of net interest
cost, which is comprised of $6,282 of interest cost less $1,209 of interest earned on unexpended bond

proceeds.
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Long-Term Debt
A summary of long-term debt at September 30, 2010 and 2009 follows:
2010 2009

Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2009,

at fixed effective interest rates of 6.75% to 7.25%,

depending upon date of maturity through

August 15, 2044 $ 260,000 260,000
Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds,

Series 2008A, at fixed effective interest rates of 5.00%

to 5.82%, depending upon date of maturity through

August 15, 2030 85,495 86,095
Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2005A,

at fixed effective interest rates from 4.00% to 5.25%,

depending upon date of maturity through August 15, 2020 ' 18,580 20,050
Illinois Finance Authority Fixed Rate Revenue Bonds,

Series 2005C, at fixed effective interest rates of 2.85% to

5.58%, depending on date of maturity through

August 15, 2025, 18,625 19,575
Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds,

Series 1999, at fixed effective interest rates of 5.43%

to 5.65%, depending on date of maturity through 2019 6,380 6,945
Total Iong-term debt 389,080 392,665

Less:
Current installments 3,770 3,585
Unamortized net bond discounts and premiums 6,712 6,840

Long-term debt, excluding current installments,
and unamortized bond discounts and premiums $ 378,598 382,240

The Hospital and the Health System (collectively known as the Obligated Group) entered into an Amended
and Restated Master Trust Indenture (Master Trust Indenture) dated as of June 1, 1996, as subsequently
supplemented and amended. The purpose of the Master Trust Indenture is to provide a mechanism for the
efficient and economical issuance of notes by individual members of the Obligated Group using the
collective borrowing capacity and credit rating of the Obligated Group. The Master Trust Indenture
requires members of the Obligated Group to make principal and interest payments on notes issued for their
benefit as well as other Obligated Group members, if the other members are unable to make such
payments. The Master Trust Indenture requires the Obligated Group comply with financial and other
covenant requirements, including making deposits with the bond trustees for payment of principal and
interest when due on the individual series of bonds. The Obligated Group pledged a security interest in
their gross revenues as collateral on borrowings under the Master Trust Indenture. The Obligated Group
also maintains a debt service reserve fund with the bond trustees for the benefit of the Series 2008A and
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(Amounts in thousands)

Series 2009 bonds. The Obligated Group has executed mortgages on the real estate and improvements of
the existing Hospital campus and the replacement facility campus (note 1). Upon relocation of Hospital
operations to the replacement facility campus, the Master Trustee will release the mortgage on the existing
Hospital campus real estate and improvements.

On December 8, 2005, the Illinois Finance Authority issued fixed rate revenue bonds, Series 2005A, and
auction rate revenue bonds, Series 2005B, Series 2005C, and Series 2005D (collectively referred to as the
Series 2005 bonds) in the aggregate amount of $124,640 on behalf of the Hospital. A portion of the
proceeds from the Series 2005 bond issuance was used to advance refund the outstanding revenue bonds
Series 2002A and Series 2002B, and to advance refund portions of the revenue refunding bonds
Series 1999 and the revenue bonds Series 1996. The remaining proceeds were used for the purposes of
acquiring real property, constructing various healthcare facilities, providing debt service reserve funds, and
paying issuance costs. On August 14, 2008, the Hospital converted the Series 2005C auction rate revenue
bonds to fixed rate revenue bonds. Principal on the Series 2005A and 2005C bonds is payable on
August 15th annually. Interest on the Series 2005A and Series 2005C bonds is payable semiannually.
Payment of principal and interest when due on the Series 2005 bonds is guaranteed under a municipal bond

insurance policy.

On June 18, 2008, the Tllinois Finance Authority issued fixed rate revenue refunding bonds, Series 2008A
in the aggregate amount of $86,660 on behalf of the Hospital. A portion of the proceeds from the
Series 2008A bond issuance was used to advance refund the Series 2005B and Series 2005D auction rate
revenue bonds (Prior Bonds). The remaining proceeds were used for the purposes of establishing a debt
service reserve fund and to pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Series
2008A bonds and refunding of the Prior Bonds. Principal on the Series 2008A bonds is due annually.
Interest on the Series 2008A bonds is payable semiannually.

On May 28, 2009, the lilinois Finance Authority issued fixed rate revenue bonds, Series 2009 in the
aggregate amount of $260,000 on behalf of the Hospital. The proceeds from the Series 2009 bond issuance
will be used to acquire, construct, renovate, and equip certain health facilities, including, but not limited to,
the construction of the replacement hospital facility. A portion of the proceeds was used for the purposes of
establishing a debt service reserve fund and to pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the
issuance of the Series 2009 bonds.

At September 30, 2010 and 2009, the fair value of total long-term debt was approximately $430,970 and
$416,595, respectively. Fair value was estimated using quoted market prices based upon the Obligated
Group’s current borrowing rates for similar types of long-term debt securities.
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Scheduled annual principal payments on long-term debt for the ensuing five years are as follows:

Year:
2011 $ 3,770
2012 3,960
2013 4,295
2014 4,520
2015 4,755
Thereafter 367,780

$ 389,080

On December 27, 2010, the Illinois Finance Authority issued variable rate revenue bonds, Series 2010A
and Series 2010B (collectively referred to as the Series 2010 bonds), in the aggregate amount of $25,000
on behalf of the Hospital. The proceeds of the offering were used to finance or reimburse the Hospital for a
portion of the costs associated with the construction of the replacement hospital.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Hospital has interest rate related derivative instruments to manage its exposure on debt instruments.
By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to changes in interest rates, the Hospital
exposes itself to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is the failure of the counterparty to perform under
the terms of the derivative contracts. When the fair value of a derivative contract is positive, the
counterparty owes the Hospital, which creates credit risk for the Hospital. When the fair value of a
derivative contract is negative, the Hospital owes the counterparty, and therefore, it does not possess credit
risk. The Hospital attempts to minimize the credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into
transactions with high-quality counterparties. Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial
instrument that results from a change in interest rates. The market risk associated with interest rate changes
is managed by establishing and monitoring parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that
may be undertaken. Hospital management also mitigates risk through periodic reviews of their derivative
positions in the context of their total blended cost of capital.

2002 Interest Rate Swap Agreement

During 2002, the Hospital entered into an interest rate swap agreement to convert portions of its fixed rate
debt portfolio from a fixed to variable rate. Under this agreement, the Hospital receives a variable rate of
return, based upon 68.75% of the three-month USD-LIBOR-BBA rate on a notional amount of $15,000,
and is obligated to pay the financial institution a variable rate of return, based upon the weekly SIFMA
Municipal Swap Index rate, on the same notional amount. The 2002 interest rate swap agreement has a
maturity date of February 6, 2014.

The 2002 interest rate swap does not meet the criteria to qualify for hedge accounting; accordingly, the fair
value of the interest rate swap derivative instrument is recognized within the consolidated balance sheets
with changes in the fair value of the derivative instrument reported within income from operations.
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Payments equal to the differential between the amounts due to and due from the financial institution are
computed and exchanged quarterly. The differential to be paid or received under the interest rate swap
agreement is recognized within interest expense on a current basis. The net interest rate differential (paid)
received by the Hospital as a result of the 2002 interest rate swap agreement during 2010 and 2009 of
approximately $(4) and $60, respectively, has been included as an (addition) reduction to interest expense
in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. Fair value of the interest rate swap agreement
was a liability of $63 and $144 at September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and is included in accrued
expenses in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The change in fair value of the interest rate
swap agreement of $81 in 2010 and $36 in 2009 has been recorded as a reduction to interest expense. Fair
value of the interest rate swap agreement was estimated using a discounted present value methodology and
current projected interest rates.

2005B Basis Swap Agreements

The Hospital previously maintained interest rate basis swap agreements (Basis Swaps) with two
commercial banks, which were originally related to the Series 2005B bonds. During 2010, the Hospital
terminated the Basis Swap agreements. The Hospital was not required to make any settlement payments to
the counterparties for the termination of the Basis Swaps. Fair value of the Basis Swaps was a liability of
$263 at September 30, 2009, and is included in other long-term liabilities in the accompanying 2009
consolidated balance sheet. The change in fair value and settlement gains of the Basis Swaps of $263 in
2010 and $161 in 2009 have been recorded as a reduction of interest expense as the Basis Swaps did not
qualify for hedge accounting.

Pension Plans

The Health System, HSSI, and the Hospital sponsor various voluntary, defined contribution, and money
purchase pension plans for all qualified full-time employees. Benefits for individual employees are the
amounts that can be provided by the sums contributed and accumulated for each individual employee. The
Health System, HSS]I, and the Hospital recognized expense under the terms of the plans in the amount of
$3,633 and $3,383 for 2010 and 2009, respectively. The Health System, HSSI, and the Hospital fund the
plans on a current basis.

The Health System also sponsors several supplemental retirement plans. Eligibility for these plans is
limited to specified employees. The supplemental plans are defined benefit plans and are not qualified
plans under Section 401 of the Code. The Health System has recognized expense under the terms of these
supplemental retirement plans in the amount of $756 and $519 for 2010 and 2009, respectively. Amounts
owed to specified employees under the supplemental retirement plans are included in accrued salaries and
wages.
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(12) Self-Insured Risks
Professional and General Liability

The Corporations maintain a self-insurance program for professional and general liability coverage. The
self-insurance program includes varying levels of self-insured retention and excess malpractice insurance
coverage purchased from commercial insurance carriers. In connection with the self-insurance program,
the Corporations have engaged the services of a professional actuarial consultant to assist in the estimation
of self-insurance provisions and claim liability reserves.

Provisions for estimated self-insured professional and general liability claims of $1,924 in 2010 and $5,023
in 2009 are included in general and administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements
of operations. It is the opinion of management that the estimated professional and general liabilities
accrued at September 30, 2010 and 2009 are adequate to provide for the ultimate cost of potential losses
resulting from pending or threatened litigation; however, such estimates may be more or less than the
amounts ultimately paid when claims are resolved. The Corporations have also designated attorneys to
handle legal matters relating to malpractice and general liability claims. No portion of the accrual for
estimated self-insured professional and general liability claims has been reported as a current liability. The
liability for estimated self-insured professional and general liability claims has been discounted at 3% as of
September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Workers’ Compensation

The Health System, HSSI, and the Hospital maintain a self-insurance program for workers’ compensation
coverage. This program limits the self-insured retention to $500 per occurrence. Coverage from
commercial insurance carriers is maintained for claims in excess of the self-insured retention. Provisions
for workers’ compensation claims amounted to $1,362 and $1,981 for 2010 and 2009, respectively, and are
included in payroll taxes and fringe benefits expense. Management believes the estimated self-insured
workers® compensation claims liability at September 30, 2010 and 2009 is adequate to cover the ultimate
liability; however, such estimates may be more or less than the amounts ultimately paid when claims are
resolved.

Healthcare

The Health System, HSSI, and the Hospital also have a program of self-insurance for employee healthcare
coverage. Stop-loss reinsurance coverage is maintained for claims in excess of stop-loss limits. Provisions
for self-insured employee healthcare claims amounted to $13,634 and $12,142 for 2010 and 2009,
respectively, and are included with payroll taxes and fringe benefits expense. It is the opinion of
management that the estimated healthcare costs accrued at September 30, 2010 and 2009 are adequate to
provide for the ultimate liability; however, final payouts as claims are paid may vary significantly from
estimated claim liabilities.
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(13) Investment in Joint Ventures
Orland Park Surgical Center, L.L.C.

On January 15, 2001, the Hospital became a founding member of Orland Park Surgical Center, L.L.C.
(the Center) whose purpose was to develop and operate an ambulatory surgery center in Orland Park,
Illinois. During 2010, the Hospital exercised its option to terminate its participation in the Center and
redeem 100% of its membership units. In exchange for its membership units, the Hospital will receive a
total payment of approximately $1,098, which will be received in four equal annual payments beginning on
January 7, 2010. The Hospital recorded a gain of $316 on the termination of its participation in the Center
within 2010 other operating revenue.

Prior to the termination of its joint venture interests, the Hospital accounted for its investment in the Center
on the equity method of accounting. The Hospital included its proportional share of the Center’s net
income of $85 in 2009 within other operating revenue. The Hospital received cash distributions from the
Center of $181 in 2009. As of and for the year ended September 30, 2009, the Center had total assets of
$3,606, members’ equity of $2,261, revenue of $7,291, and net income of $174. The carrying value of the
Hospital’s investment in the Center of $782 is included in other long-term assets at September 30, 2009.

SCHCI, L.L.C.

The Hospital was a founding member of SCHCI, L.L.C. (SCHCI) whose purpose was to provide
cardiovascular services jointly with a physician group and began operations in 2004. During 2010, the
Hospital received approval from the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Board for discontinuance of SCHCI
operations, which occurred effective December 18, 2009.

Pursuant to the SCHCI operating agreement, profits and losses are allocated to the members in accordance
with the proportion of their membership units to the aggregate membership units of SCHCI, of which the
Hospital held a 49.5% interest through the date of dissolution. Distributions are payable by SCHCI at the
discretion of the Center’s management board to the extent of the availability of net cash flows as defined in
the agreement.

The Hospital accounted for its investment in SCHCI using the equity method of accounting through the
date of dissolution. The Hospital included its proportional share of SCHCI net income (loss) of $(112) and
$569 in 2010 and 2009, respectively, as other operating revenue. The Hospital received cash distributions
from SCHCI of $982 and $396 in 2010 and 2009, respectively. As of and for the year ended September 30,
2009, SCHCI had total assets of $2,872, members’ equity of $2,499, revenue of $3,223, and net income of
$1,245. SCHCI had a net loss of $(225) for the year ended September 30, 2010. The carrying value of the
Hospital’s investment in SCHCI of $1,237 is included in other long-term assets at September 30, 2009.

Wilmington Building Partnership

On June 1, 2007, MCREC sold property, including a parcel of land and a medical office building, located
in Wilmington, Illinois to Harris N.A. Concurrently with the sale of property, MCREC became a founding
member of the Wilmington Building Partnership (Wilmington) whose purpose is to lease the medical
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office building. Harris N.A. serves as the trustee for Wilmington. MCREC provided Wilmington with an
initial $500 equity contribution during 2007, which satisfied the capital contribution provisions of the
operating agreement. Pursuant to the operating agreement, profits and losses are allocated to the members
in accordance with the proportion of their membership units to the aggregate membership units of
Wilmington, of which MCREC holds a 50% interest. Effective July 1, 2007, Harris N.A. entered into an
agreement with a physician to lease the medical office building,

MCREC accounts for its investment in Wilmington on the equity method of accounting; however, MCREC
has not recognized its proportional share of Wilmington income in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations. Wilmington net income was $42 in 2010 and $60 in 2009. Wilmington made
cash distributions of $38 in 2010 and $114 in 2009, which have been recorded within other operating
revenue. As of and for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, Wiimington had total
assets and members’ equity of $1,054 and $1,046. The carrying value of MCREC’s investment in
Wilmington of $500 at September 30, 2010 and 2009 is included in other long-term assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Endowments

The Corporations apply the guidance in ASC Topic 958 on the net asset classification and disclosures for
funds subject to an enacted version of UPMIFA to its donor-restricted endowment funds.

The Corporations have donor-restricted endowment funds (collectively referred to as the Funds), the
principal of which may not be expended. The interest and dividend income from investment of the Funds is
to be used for a variety of purposes consistent with the intent of the donor. The interest and dividend
income earned on the Funds are transferred to temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for
expenditure by the Corporations. All other changes in the Funds, including unrealized and realized gains
and losses, are recorded directly to the Funds, which are classified as permanently restricted net assets.

The Corporations also have beneficial interests in trusts (collectively referred to as the Trusts). The
Corporations have recorded their share of the principal of the Trusts as permanently restricted net assets.
Distributions from the Trusts are recorded within unrestricted net assets if unrestricted; otherwise they are
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for expenditure.
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The activity of the Funds and Trusts for the year ended September 30, 2010 is as follows:

Donor-
restricted Beneficial
endowment interest
Total funds in trusts
Beginning fair value $ 5,321 575 4,746
Current year contributions — — —
Income:
Interest and dividends 163 5 158
Realized gains, net 106 6 100
Unrealized gains, net 28 13 15
Disbursements:
Fees and expenses “41) 3) (38)
Transfers to temporarily restricted
net assets (146) (15) (131)
Ending fair value $ 5,431 581 4,850
The activity of the Funds and Trusts for the year ended September 30, 2009 is as follows:
Donor-
restricted Beneficial
endowment interest
Total funds in trusts
Beginning fair value $ 5,375 584 4,791
Current year contributions — — —
Income:
Interest and dividends 182 6 176
Realized losses, net (253) 25) (228)
Unrealized gains, net 212 29 183
Disbursements;
Fees and expenses (51 19 32)
Assets released from restriction (144) — (144)
Ending fair value $ 5,321 575 4,746

The historical cost basis of the Funds was approximately $564 and $564 at September 30, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. The fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds may fall
below the amount of the original donation as a result of unfavorable market conditions. There were no such

deficiencies as of September 30, 2010 or 2009.
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(15) Contingencies

(16)

Medicare Reimbursement

The Hospital recognized approximately $83,964 of net patient service revenue during 2010 from services
provided to Medicare beneficiaries. Federal legislation routinely includes provisions to modify Medicare
payments to healthcare providers. Changes in Medicare reimbursement as a result of the CMS
implementation of the provisions of Medicare legislation and other health care reform initiatives may have
an adverse effect on the Hospital’s net patient service revenues.

Litigation
The Corporations are involved in litigation arising in the normal course of business. In consultation with

legal counsel, management estimates that these matters will be resolved without material adverse effect on
the Corporations’ financial position or results of operations.

Regulatory Investigations

The U.S. Department of Justice and other federal agencies routinely conduct regulatory investigations and
compliance audits of healthcare providers. The Corporations are subject to these regulatory efforts.
Management is currently unaware of any regulatory matters, which may have a material adverse effect on
the Corporations’ financial position or results of operations.

Subsequent Events

In connection with the preparation of the consolidated financial statements and in accordance with the
recently issued ACS Topic 855, Subsequent Events, the Corporations evaluated subsequent events after the
consolidated balance sheet date of September 30, 2010 through January 19, 2011, which was the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

31
ATTACHMENT
0240 poA




(panuguo))

[43
€ET'LLY (991°18) 8Ly 6S1°8 EVL'9E yoL'T SISSH9 109°1 661°€9
61°9 — — — — — 619 — —
yze'l — — — 00s — 24 — —
— (0s9'70) — — — — — — 0597
T10'92 — — — — — T10'92 — —
— (s81'2€) - — — — 15192 — ¥£0°9
9IT'6EE — — — T61'sE — 1€6'$6T 691 yT6'L
905°6£7 — — — — 374 01LYIT — 8YS'vT
$96'8 — — — — (144 LIL'8 — —
9ILY'T — — — — — 9LY'T — —
9Z£'921 — — — — — 9Z€'9T1 — —
1€9'€T — — — — — — — 1€9°€C
801°8L — — - - — 161°LL - L16
£86'9 (1£€°97) 3Ly 6S1°8 150°1 9SH'T S69'SL [432 €90'C
66£°T — 121 1 9T € £90°T 1 081
9L1 — — — — — 9L1 — —
8l — — £69 474 — LI6'T 8T 00€
— (1€£°90) 0S¢ - (1144 0SE°T 08€'7 (425 679
¥99°LT — — — — — 16897 €LL —
(34 — — — — — 6v — —
160'6 — — — - — 160'6 — —
e — L SOV'L 1€ €01 yzI'el 85T ¥€6
PAaePpI| 1] ] Uy uonezZIuE3IO uoyerodio) uoyepunoy SIU)D) Uy u)SAg
‘SI)BIIOSSY ae) Ae)sY 163y $5040) [eAPIN] ‘STHa)sAg PIedHy
[eNpIay padeurpy Aunwwo) 1ANIS pue ANATIG $8040)
$S017) JIA[IS S80I JIALS ISIMPI fendsoy Wey 1ANS
$5040)
1411

1 3Mpayss

(spuesnoy) ul syunoury )
0102 ‘0¢ Toquadog

uoneULIOJU] 199§ dour[eq — 3[npayds Suneprjosuo)

SALVITIAAV ANV
WALSAS HL'TVAH SSOYD ¥IATIS

519558 [BJO]

1910 puR saB1eyd 95URUY PALIdJa(]

5)9sSE ULIa)-Suo| 110

SJUBURSIAU]

2es 10j pjay puey

sajelpyye woy ang
'sjasse Y10

19U quawdinba pue ‘s8uipying ‘puey

SIUULISSAUY PaloLLSal-10u0]

9]qeA19091 $33pald

»sn Aq pjoy — SUSWIAITE 2INJUIpW puoq JApUN)
30URINSUI-J[3§ 10} pIeoq Ag
Y10 pue sjuswaaoidun [endes 10y preoq g
SALIQeI] JUALMD 10j pasmbar
syasse SuIpn|oXa “pIIdLASII 10 PIIWI] §1 IS ISOYM SIISSY

$J9SSE JUALMD [ej0 ]

Iayio pue sasuadxa predaig

sorjddns jo A1ojusaug
$9{qeA19921 1910
s9)eI[YIe Woy ang

13U *3[qRAII31 SIUNOIIE Judled
senI[Iqel] JuaLmd 10§ parnbas
‘PIoLOSAI 10 PAITWI] ST ISN ISOYM S1ASSY

SJUDWISIAU ULIR)-LIOYS

sjuajeamba yses pue yse)

$)IssY

s)asse jualmy)

ATTACHMENT
39

0241




€€

-
4
w
z
[+1]
%) (42
<
-
<
‘uodas sioyipne yuspuadapur SutAuedwodoe 2ag
EETLLY (991°19) 8Ly 6S1°8 £VL9E YOL'T SISSH9 109°1 661'€9 $ S}ossE 19U pue sanl|iqel] [elo],
PEI'SIT (05970 — LOE'E 69L'1 YoL'T WYL (soTD) L9891 (oyap) s1asse Jou [er0],
'S — — — — 6¥C ’I's — — PaoLISaI APUaURULI]
$10'9 — — — — — ¥10'9 — — paowysal Ajuesodwa ),
689°€07 (059'C0) — LOE'E 69L°1 SSP'T 9IV1°€0T (soz'D) L98'9% payornsaruf)
(10yap) s1esse BN
660°T9% (915785) 8Ly 758y YL6VE — NS 908°C ey sauljiqer] [eio],
168 — — — — — 168 — — senimqer| uusl-3uol 0P
— (s81°2¢) — — [3:1843 — - — — sajei[yye 0) an| o
865°8LE — — — — — 865°8LE — — swniuaid pue SJUNOJSIp puoq paziuouwreun <t
»Ue SULLU|[eISUl JuaLmMd JuIpn[oxs 1qap wud-guo] (Y]
$E6°61 — — — — — — — $€5'61 sunrepo Auiqel| o
'2I0UIS pue [euoIssajoId pamsul-J[as parewnsg
€SLL — — — — — £SLL — — sa[qeAed uonsngsuo)
TTE'SS (eg'90) 8Ly (432" 68L'T — 1€6°€Y 9087 L6L'9T SIMN{IQe!| JUILIND [el0 ],
— (g£90) 98¢ 1T — — 0£9 €697 10972 ' sajerjyge 01 angg
L1z - — — — _ LTLT — — sureBoid juswasinguural
Kred-panp 19pun sajqeded pajewnsg
pT1'9 — — — 68L'T — 0ze'e 9 6 sasuadxa paruddy
0sL'el — 43 — — — 6001 €6 ILy'e s35em pue saLrefes porIody
156'6 — — €8y — — 06€'y 1 9tL a|qeded sjunossy
OFB.m J— _— J— —_ —_— Ohh.m -_— —_ w Dov Eouuwﬂo_ .«O m«:o:,_:ﬂmﬁ anosu
$aMpIqel] Jualny)
paepry ) geurwg “u] uoyeziuediQ) uoyesodio) uoyepunoy SINW) *auj wANskg SJISSY AN pue saurjiqery
‘SIYBIIOSSY 31.) ANeysy By $$01)) e3P ‘SWASAG yIeIy
ISP padeuey l s) LS pue PAIG 5010
$§01D) JIA[IQ SS0I)) JIATIS ISSMPIIN endsoy e 1DANS
$801)
1ANG -

{spuesnoy} ut syunoury’)
0107 ‘0f 2quaidag
uoYBULIOJU] 129§ doUe[eq — INpayog Suneprjosuo))
SALVITIAAY ANV

WILSAS HL'TVEH SSO¥D YIATIS
[ 2npagg



43

-
<
Ll
=
o,
O™
<
-
-
<
“Wodai si011pne Juspuadapus Suikueduioode aag
v65'8 — — 21 (5101} € 0L9°0l (€ten) LO1 s SIOSSE 39U PIJOLIISIIUN Ul (I5L103P) I5BIIOU]
96 — — — — — 96 —_ — $1985€ Jou paloLisas AjLresodudy
4q pasuruy suoisinb mba pue ‘Buipying
‘pue| 10y UONOLIISII WOJJ Pasealal S1asse 1N
:$}95S€ J3Uu paJoLISaIUN Ul saBURYD 1410
868 — — £p1 (910°1) € vLS 01 (e1e’n L0l 59550] puE sasuadx jo
(Jua11J3p) §599X3 Ul SUIES pue INUIAY
658°9 — — — 2 € Lit'e — SEL ) 12u ‘sure8 Suneadouou ejo],
0S| — — — [ € 6T1 — It 12U “19Y10 pUE SUOLNQLIUOD PADLISAIULY
60L9 —_ —_ — _ — 886°S — 12¢L 19U “SWOdUY JUIIISIAU]
:sure8 SuyesadouoN
6€9°( — — vl oz - LSYy eren) (829) suoyesado woyy (ssoy) awodug
8LO°0t — —_ — — — 8L0°01 — — Anproey [ejidsoy Sunisixa uo uoieId3Idap PIIRIFIDY P
LIL1L — - 221 (0zo') — SESYL (€1€°D) (829) Aupoey feidsoy Bunsixa uo uonetdaidap pajessjaooe <
910J9q suoljersdo woiy (ss0[) Swodu] N
£66'55C @LoeD) 0S0°T 00Z°€T Ly - 09£°622 L09°1 10L'8 sasuadxs [e10], ©
0969 — — — — - 0969 — — Isauu]
16°S1 — - — 80v°1 — Sigel 96 [a4] uoyetsadacy
1£6'€1 — 148 - - — 918'cl I — $192p peq loj uoisiaold
TT0'LY — — — — — 6L6'9Y 34 — sat|ddng
£91'85 (Lee'en) LSL 00z°€T 6€LT - ey L06 1L6'1 dAnelsiuluIpe pue [eJaUaly
880°LT — s8 — - — 00€'sT €91 os'l s1yauaq dButly pue saxey [joiked
888°98 (sv€) 001° — — — 89¢°18 L6E 89€'y sagem pue soum[eg
:sasuadxgy
[IVATH (LoeD) 050°C £PEET Lzl'e — S68°EHT ¥6T €L0°8 anuaAdI [eI0]
V6E 6T Gov's) (80°1 EPEET Lene — pIE'E () €L0'8 ANUIALI YYD
91£'8ET (Lz9'0) £96 - — — 185°0vT 66€ - $ anuaAal 301A105 Jusned JaN
‘anuaAdy
pajepljosuo)y suoneuUIIg EXT] uonezIuE3I() uoneiodio) uonEpuno s13jud) uy wR)shg
52)BID0SEY aue) eisy [edy $5047) eIy ‘SURISAS qijedH
[eAPAN padeuey frunwwo) BEVNTIN pue ERMEEEIN $S047)
$5047) JIA[IS §5010) J2A|IS ¥SIMPIA rendsoy YeaH LANS
§s01D)
ALLS

(spuesnoy ut sunoluy)

0107 ‘0¢ 12quaidag papud map
uolewwojuf suoneadQ jo 1t - Bur oD

S P94 Pl

SALVITIAAV ANV
WILSAS HLTVIH SSOYD HIATIS

72npagRs




133

PETSIT (0s970) — LOg'E 69L1 YOL'T eI (07’ L98°91
090°€07 (05977 — 91°¢ S8LT $69°T 861°007 801 09L°91
yLO'TE — — £yl 910'D) 6 [2aN2! (€1e'n LO1
[ — — — — 9 01 — —
0LE'E — — — — — 0LE'e — —
(96) — — — — — 6 = —
(€8) — - — — — (€€) — —
9 — —_ — —_ — $9 - —
SEP'E — — — — — SEb'E — —
v65'8 — — €yl [CI0NN € 0L9'01 (€1¢D LOI
parepiy 1] i uj woyezinesiQ uoneiodio) uoyepuno g S 2uj wyskg
S3)B120SS Y ) Aeisy |edY £S040) AP ‘STYSAG WedH
18P padeuey &y D 1A pue ARG $504)
§§047y JIA[IG §5047) AN ISOMPIIA reydsoy ey JAN
$5010)
EEIN LS

£ AnpaYdg

(spuesnotp ul sjunoury)

0107 “0¢ Joquuandog popud reax

uoneuLIoJu] S1esSY JoN Ul saduey)) — sjnpayog Sunepijosuo)

SILVITIIAV ANV

IWALSAS HL'TVER SSOUD HIATIS

‘poda1 sionpne juspuadopul Juiiueduwosoe 39§

123K JO pUd 1€ (J101J9p) S19sse 1IN
1094 30 Burmuidaq ye s19sse PN
sjosse jJou ut 9Fuey)

SUSLNSIALT PA)OLNSI ApuoupuLred
UO §3SSO| puk SUIES PIZIfeaIUn pue PIZI[eal JON
'SJOSSE JOU PAJILYSAI APUIURULId]

19858 19U PajoLYsa1 Ajuelodud) ml Iseasou]

suomisinboe Judwidinba pue ‘Buipping
‘pue| I0j UOUOLLSAI WOI} PISEIdI SIASSE N
sasodund Sunelddo
10] UONOLNISAI WO PISLI|II SIISSE N
$JUdUDSIA UL PAOLYSAI A|uriodd) uo
$9SSO[ pue Sured pazi[Eaun pue pIzI[eal N
sasodind oyy1oads 1oy suonnqLyuo)
:$}95SE 10U pajoInsal Ajuerodus |

S]OSSE JOU PI)ILASAIUN UL (ISEAIOIP) ISEAIOU[

ATTACHMENT
39

0244



Section IX
Financial Feasibility
Financial Viability
Criterion 1120.130

Silver Cross will be funding its obligations under the Project from internal sources — specifically
cash and cash equivalents. Thus, Silver Cross is entitled to a financial viability waiver pursuant
to Criterion 1120.130(a)(1). William Brownlow’s Financial Viability Waiver Certification support
of this Criterion is attached at ATTACHMENT 40.

4822-1499-7265.3 0245 ATTACHMENT
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HOSPITAL (815) 300-1100 + www.silvercross.org

+ SI LVE R C RO S S 1900 Silver Cross Blvd. « New Lenox, IL 60451

November 8, 2012

Mr. Michael Constantino

Project Review Supervisor

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re: Criterion 1120.130(a) Financial Viability Waiver Certification

Dear Mr. Constantino:

I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury as provided in § 1-109 of the Illinois Code of
Civil Procedure, 735 ILCS 5/1-109, and pursuant to 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1120.130(a), that
Silver Cross Health System and Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers (collectively, Silver
Cross”) will fund the obligations of Silver Cross set forth in the Certificate of Need Application
for the “Silver Cross Emergicare Center (Frankfort)” Project from internal sources — specifically,
cash and cash equivalents.

Sincerely,

k)//xm @///ﬁ% «/

William Brownlow
Senior Vice President/Finance
Chief Financial Officer

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
tobeforemethis &  day
of November, 2012.

" OFFICIAL SEAL
DENISE L TATGENHORST

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:08/15/14

0246 ATTAC:;I(-)IMENT
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Section X
Economic Feasibility
Criterion 1120.140

Criterion 1120.140(a), Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

Silver Cross has satisfied this Criterion because Silver Cross will be funding the Project with
cash and cash equivalents. William Brownlow’s Affidavit of Available Funds in support of this
Criterion is attached at ATTACHMENT 39.

ATTACHMENT
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Criterion 1120.140(c), Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs

1. The construction and contingency cost per gross square foot for the clinical portions of
the Project is $391.20. The clinical portions of the Project encompass 4,857 gross square feet.
The construction and contingency costs for the clinical portions of the Project total $1,900,068.

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE
(CLINICAL PORTIONS OF PROJECT)

Department A | B C [ D E F G H Total
(list below) Cost/Square Foot | Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. | Cost
(Clinical Portions (Clinical $ (Clinical
Only) Portions Only) Portions Only)
NEW MOD NEW CIRC MOD CIRC (AxC) B x| (G+H)
E)
Freestanding $391.20 | --- 4,857 - - $1,900,068 - $1,900,068
Emergency Center
Construction Total $355.64 | --- 4,857 --- --- $1,727,335 === $1,727,335
Contingencies $35.56 4,857 $172,733 $172,733
Construction & | $391.20 | --- 4,857 - - $1,900,068 --- $1,900,068

Contingencies Total

2. The Applicants will incur the following costs in completing this Project.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Preplanning Costs $24,040 $25,960 $50,000
Site Survey and Soil Investigation $12,020 $12,980 $25,000
Site Preparation $736.874 $795,726 $1,532,600
Off Site Work
New Construction Contracts $1,727,335 $1,865,291 $3,592,626
Modernization Contracts
Contingencies $172,733 $186,529 $359,262
Architectural/Engineering Fees $205,493 $221,906 $427,399
Consulting and Other Fees $60,100 $64,900 $125,000
Movable or Other Purchased Equipment (not in
construction contracts) $2,365,823 $277,675 $2,643,498
Bond Issuance Expense (project related)
Net Interest Expense During Construction (project
related)
Other Costs To Be Capitalized
Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding
land)
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $5,304,418 $3,450,967 $8,755,385

4822-1499-7265.3 0248 ATTA%I;MENT




The Applicants recognize that certain of the above components exceed the Section 1120
norms. The following chart and below discussion explain any such deviations from the Section

1120 norms.

Project Item

Project Cost
(Clinical Parts Only)

Section 1120 Norm

Project Cost ]
Compared to Section
1120 Norm

Preplanning Costs

$24,040

1.8% * (Construction
Costs + Contingencies +
Equipment) =

1.8%*
(1,727,335+172,733+
2,365,823) = 1.8%*
4,265,891 = $76,786

Below Section 1120
Norm.

Site Survey, Soil
Investigation and Site
Preparation

$748,894

5% * (Construction
Costs + Contingencies)
=5%*
(1,727,335+172,733) =
5%* 1,900,068 =
$95,003

Above Section 1120
Norm. See below
discussion.

Construction Contracts
and Contingencies

Note: Midpoint of project
construction will occur in
2014

| Note: Construction per
GSF is calculated at the
hospital rate because
the FEC is being built to
hospital standards

$1,727,3356+172,733 =
$1,900,068

$1,900,068/4,857 GSF =
$391.20 per GSF

$380 per gross square
foot (inflated at 3% per
year until midpoint of
project construction in
2014) = $380*
(1.03)*(1.03) = $3403.14
per gross square foot

Below Section 1120
Norm.

Construction Contracts
and Contingencies are
only $391.20 per gross
square foot

Contingencies

$172,733

10% * (Construction
Costs) =10% *
$1,727,335=
$172,733

At Section 1120 Norm.

Contingencies are
10% of Construction
Costs.

Architectural and
Engineering Fees

Note: A/E fees are
calculated at the
hospital rate because
the FEC is being built to
hospital standards

$205,493

5.94% t0 8.92% *
{Construction Costs +
Contingencies) = 5.94%
t0 8.92% *
($1,727,335+172,733)=
5.94% to 8.92%*
($1,900,068) =
$112,864.03 to
$169,486.06

Above Section 1120
Norm.

See below discussion.

Consulting and Other
Fees

$60,100

No Section 1120 Norm

Reasonable as
compared to other
approved projects.

Purchased Equipment

$2,365,823

No Section 1120 Norm

Reasonable as
compared to other
approved projects.

4822-1499-7265.3
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As set forth above, this Project has two components that exceed the Section 1120
norms. The other components are at or below the Section 1120 norms.

The Site Survey, Soil Investigation and Site Preparation component exceeds the Section
1120 norm because of three significant factors. First, the Applicants have to pay the Village of
Frankfort to build a road to the Project — because one does not currently exist. Second, the site
itself has significant water detention issues which will require greater than normal excavation
and landscaping costs. More specifically, the Applicants will have to drain the land (on a
permanent basis) and create a detention pond. Third, the Village of Frankfort has significant
ordinance requirements in regards to aesthetics. For example, the Applicants will have to
create a separate enclosure for a dumpster.

The Architectural and Engineering Fees also exceed the Section 1120 norm because of
the added engineering fees associated with addressing all of the Site Preparation issues.
When viewed in the aggregate, Architectural and Engineering Fees are approximately 7.76% of
the Site Survey, Soil Investigation and Site Preparation, Construction and Contingencies.

4822-1499-7265.3 0250 ATTACHMENT
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Criterion 1120.140(d), Projected Operating Costs

The projected operating costs for the FEC in the first full fiscal year when the Project achieves
target utilization (2016) are as follows:

Total Operating Expenses: $2,028,000
Depreciation Expense: $0
Bad Debt Expense: $0

Estimated Number of Visits: 6,240

Proj. Operating Costs = Total Operating Expenses — Depreciation Expense — Bad Debt Expense
. Estimated Number of Visits

Proj. Operating Costs = $2,028,000/6,240
Proj. Operating Costs = $325 per Visit

The remaining parts of this Project are not subject to this Criterion.

ATTACHMENT
4822-1499-7265.3 0251 42




Criterion 1120.140(e), Total Effect of the Project On Capital Costs

Total Projected Annual Capital Costs in Target Utilization Year (2016) = $0

Total Projected Annual Capital Costs Per Visit = $0

0252 ~ ATTACHMENT
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Section XI
Safety Net Impact Statement

1. Silver Cross believes that the proposed FEC will have no negative impact on essential
safety net services. In fact, it is expected that the Project will improve essential safety net
services because Medicaid and Medicare patients will have greater access to emergency
department services.

2. The following chart sets forth the amount of charity care provided by Silver Cross in the

last three fiscal years (as reported by Silver Cross on its Annual Hospital Questionnaires.)
FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011

Number of Inpatient

Charity Care 1,051 1,007 876

Patients

Number of

Outpatient Charity 3,266 3,097 4,224

Care Patients

Total Number of

Charity Care 4,317 4,104 5,100

Patients

Inpatient Charity

Care Charges $14,585,000 $15,145,000 $13,774,000

Outpatient Charity

Care Charges $ 9,785,000 $11,433,000 $13,924,000

Total Charity Care

Charges $24,370,000 $26,578,000 $27,698,000

Inpatient Cost of

Charity Care 34,475,400 $4,803,600 34,723,540

Outpatient Cost of

Charity Care $2,983,600 $3,202,400 $3,282,460

Total Cost of Charity

Care $7,459,000 $8,006,000 $8,006,000

0253 ATTACHMENT
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3. The following chart sets forth the amount of care provided to Medicaid patients by Silver
Cross in the last three fiscal years (as reported by Silver Cross on its Annual Hospital

Questionnaires).

| FY 2009 FY 2010 FY2011 |
Number of Inpatient ]
Medicaid Patients 2,818 2,609 2,283
Number of
Outpatient Medicaid 33,756 33,324 33,762
Patients
Total Number of
Medicaid Patients 36,574 35,933 36,045
Net Inpatient
Medicaid Revenues $14,297,000 $12,578,000 $13,035,000
Net Outpatient '
Medicaid Revenues $12,469,000 $11,358,000 $11,159,000
Total Net Medicaid
Revenues $26,766,000 $23,936,000 $24,194,000
4, The following chart sets forth the amount of care provided to self-pay patients by Silver
Cross in the last three fiscal years.
FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011
Number of Inpatient
Self-Pay Patients 247 230 179
Number of
Outpatient Self-Pay 8,436 8,845 8,945
Patients
Total Number of
Self-Pay Patients 8,683 9,075 9,124
Inpatient Self-Pay
Revenues $908,000 $973,000 $1,462,000
Outpatient Self-Pay
Revenues $9,447,000 $8,520,000 $9,817,000
Total Self-Pay T
Revenues $10,355,000 $9,493,000 $11,279,000
0254 ATTACHMENT
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Section XlI
Charity Care Information

Silver Cross’ charity care for the last three audited fiscal years is set forth below:

Silver Cross Charity Care
FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011
Total Net Patient $227,744,000 $240,581,000 $247,425,000
Revenue
Amount of Charity
Care (Charges) $24,370,000 $26,578,000 $27,698,000
Cost of Charity Care $7,459,000 $8,006,000 $8,006,000
Cost of Charity 3.3% 3.3% 3.2%
Care/Total Net Patient
Ratio
0255 , ATTACHMENT
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

After paginating the entire, completed application, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the
attachments included as part of the project's application for permit:

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
ATTACHMENT
NO. PAGES
1 | Applicant/Coapplicant Identification including Certificate of Good 27-29
Standing
2 | Site Ownership 30-33
3 | Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be 34-35
identified with the % of ownership.
4 | Organizational Relationships (Organizational Chart) Certificate of 36-37
Good Standing Etc.
5 | Flood Plain Requirements 38-47
6 | Historic Preservation Act Requirements 48-49
7 | Project and Sources of Funds Itemization 50-53
8 | Obligation Bocument if required

9 | Cost Space Requirements
10 | Discontinuation

11 | Background of the Applicant 54-61
12 | Purpose of the Project 62-71
13 | Alternatives to the Project 72-74
14 | Size of the Project 75-76
15 | Project Service Utilization 77-78

16 | Unfinished or Shell Space

17 | Assurances for Unfinished/Sheil Space
18 | Master Design Project

19 | Mergers, Consolidations and Acquisitions

Service Specific:

20 | Medical Surgical Pediatrics, Obstetrics, ICU

21 | Comprehensive Physical Rehabilitation

22 | Acute Mental lliness

23 | Neonatal Intensive Care

24 | Open Heart Surgery

25 | Cardiac Catheterization

26 | In-Center Hemodialysis

27 | Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery

28 | General Long Term Care

29 | Specialized Long Term Care

30 | Selected Organ Transplantation

31 | Kidney Transplantation

32 | Subacute Care Hospital Model

33 | Post Surgical Recovery Care Center

34 | Children’s Community-Based Health Care Center
35 | Community-Based Residential Rehabilitation Center
36 | Long Term Acute Care Hospital

37 | Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service 79

38 | Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services 80-169
Financial and Economic Feasibility:

39 | Availability of Funds 170-244

40 | Financial Waiver 245-246

41 | Financial Viability

42 | Economic Feasibility 247-252

43 | Safety Net Impact Statement 253-254

44 | Charity Care Information . 255
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